TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING
February 14, 2024
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove




Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2
Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1
Samuel D. Schropp, Member, District 3

Janice Y. Barela, County Manager

The meeting will be available via Zoom and the link may be found on the County’s website
www.torrancecountynm.org/calendar. Click on the event to access Zoom Meeting information.

10.

11.

Torrance County

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, February 14, 2024 @ 9:00 AM
205 S. Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016

Call to Order

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

PROCLAMATIONS

CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS (Comments limited to two minutes.)
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Request approval of minutes of the January 29, 2024, Special
Administrative Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. FINANCE & PURCHASING: Request approval of payables.
ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. MANAGER: Request approval of Resolution 24- , Acknowledgement and
Acceptance of Torrance County’s Financial Statements and Independent Auditors’ Report for
the Year Ended June 30, 2023.

Page 1




Administrative Meeting Agenda FEBRUARY 14, 2024

12.

13.

Torrance County

B. GRANTS/DWI: Request approval of Resolution 24- , Approval of Submission
of LDWI Grant Application for FY25.

C. FINANCE/GRANTS: Request approval of Resolution 24- , Delegating Amanda
Lujan as the Local Project Coordinator for Torrance County’s Arts in Public Places Projects
for the County’s Capital Appropriations.

APPROVALS

A. PLANNING & ZONING: Giraudo Investments, LLC appeal of the January 3, 2024
Planning and Zoning Board decision to deny the application for summary review to create a
Type 5 Subdivision. Tim Oden of Oden & Associates, Acting Agent. (Public Hearing)

B. FIRE: Request changes and/or additions to the existing Nominal Fee/Pay Per Call
Program Policy.

C. FINANCE/GRANTS: Request approval of Agreement for Capital Appropriation
Project A23H2070 in the amount of $31,000 to purchase and equip vehicles for the Estancia
Senior Center in Estancia in Torrance County. (Reversion date 6/30/2025)

D. FINANCE/GRANTS: Request approval of Agreement for Capital Appropriation
Project A23H2071 in the amount of $31,000 to purchase and equip vehicles for the Moriarty
Senior Center in Moriarty in Torrance County. (Reversion date 6/30/2025)

E. FINANCE/GRANTS: Request approval of Agreement for Capital Appropriation
Project A23H2073 in the amount of $31,000 to purchase and equip vehicles for the
Mountainair Senior Center in Mountainair in Torrance County. (Reversion date 6/30/2025)

F. FINANCE/GRANTS: Request approval of Agreement for Capital Appropriations
Project A23H2072in the amount of $76,050 for renovations to the Mountainair Senior Center
in Mountainair in Torrance County. (Reversion date 6/30/2027)

G. GRANTS/DWI: Request approval and signature for Statement of Assurances for
LDWI Grant Application for FY25.

H. GRANTS/DWI: Request approval and signature for Memorandum of Understanding

(MOU) between Torrance County and Department of Finance and Administration (DFA)
Local DWI (LDWI).

| F FINANCE/GRANTS: Request to accept Wilson & Company’s proposal for the new
Torrance County Administration Building, specifically for Architectural and Engineering
Design Services, and authorizing County Manager Janice Barela to sign a contract with
Wilson & Company for such services.

DISCUSSION

Page 2




Administrative Meeting Agenda FEBRUARY 14, 2024

14.

15.

16.

17.

A. MANAGER: Presentation of the Torrance County FY2023 Financial Audit — TKM,
LLC, formerly Kubiak, Melton & Associates, LLC. (Joe Ortiz)

B. COMMISSION: Update on EMWT Regional Water Association. (Torrance County
Representative to the Board, Eddie O’Brien)

C. SHERIFF: Sheriff’s Office update.

D. EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: Discussion/Presentation of proposed
Emergency Management building remodel.

E. MANAGER’S REPORT

1) Update on SB 145 — Public Bodies & Federal Immigration Violation
2) Update on proposed projects for Congressional funding.

F. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS

1) Commissioner McCall, District 1
2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2
3) Commissioner Schropp, District 3

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: February 28,
2024, at 9:00 AM

SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

ADJOURN

*If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter or any
other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing(s) or meeting(s), please contact the Manager’s
Office at 505-544-4700 at least one week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. Public documents, including agenda
and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats. Please contact the Manager’s Office at the number listed
above if a summary or other type of accessible format is needed.

Torrance County

Page 3




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. I




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 2




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 3




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 4




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 5




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 6




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 7



TORRANCE COUNTY

ComMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 8




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 84




DRAFT COPY
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Special Commission Meeting
January 29, 2024
9:00 AM

Commissioners Present:
RYAN SCHWEBACH - COUNTY CHAIRMAN

KEVIN MCCALL — COUNTY VICE CHAIRMAN
SAMUEL SCHROPP — COUNTY COMMISSIONER

Others Present:
JANICE BARELA - MADAM COUNTY MANAGER
TRACY SEDILLO — DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
MICHAEL GARCIA - COUNTY ATTORNEY
LINDA JARAMILLO — COUNTY CLERK
GENELL MORRIS - ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT I
DONALD GOEN — COUNTY P & Z DIRECTOR '

1.  Call Meeting to order.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Calls the January 29, 2023, Regular
Commission Meeting to order at 9:03AM.

2. Pledge lead by: Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman

Invocation lead by: Kevin McCall — County Commissioner

3. Changes to the Agenda:

Janice Barela — Madam County Manager: Defer agenda item 12A.




4. PROCLIMATION: - None

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS:
A. SAFTEY COMMITTEE: Safety Award for 2023

Julie Gravel-Pickering — Safety Compliance Officer: Every year Torrance
County Safety Committee recognizes our safety conscious employees with our
Safety Incentive Program. This program recognizes that our employees are
exposed to on-the-job hazards of varying levels of exposure. These employees are
rewarded for their safe work behavior in proportion to the amount of risks that they
are exposed to on the job. We have three different levels, low, medium, and high.
Low would be for our office workers, medium is a combination of our office and
field workers and high will be our field workers. These employees are nominated
by their coworkers on an annual basis based on their safety behavior and their best
work practices. The safety committee reviews these nominations and then grant the
safety performance awards. I am here today to congratulate these three people. I'm
presenting these awards based on the criteria that was sent out by the safety
committee. I'm very proud to announce these awards to these three people. Low
risk award to Cassandra Knoten, medium risk to Justice Wietz and high risk to
James Solomon.

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS: None

7.  PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: The proclamation for the General Election will
be proclaimed today by the Secretary of State. The Primary Election on June 4,
2024, and the General Election November 5, 2024. T will post this in its entirety on
my website. When I publish it, I will only publish our local races in Torrance
County. We have Commission District Three, Treasurer and County Clerk.

Thank you.

[




8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Request approval of minutes of the January 10, 2024,
Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve minutes of the
January 10, 2024, Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.
Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner:

Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan
Schwebach — County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -
Yes: MOTION CARRIED

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. FINANCE & PURCHASING: Request approval of payables.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve payables.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE:
None

11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION:




A. MANAGER: Request approval of Resolution 2024-03, Budget Adjustment
Resolution

Tracy Sedillo-Deputy County Manager: We are requesting to increase the
budget by $820,024. There are several grants that we've received awards for that
were not in the original budget. Those are our EMS allotment monies, DA Warrant
Service money, Fire Allotment Grants, and the Traffic Safety Grants. In addition to
this there is the National Opioid settlement that was not in the original budget.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Makes the motion to approve Resolution
2024-03, Budget Adjustment Resolution.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

12. APPROVAL

A. DISPATCH: Request approval to create and hire PRN position to fill in at
Dispatch as needed, to include setting salary. Deferred

B. MANAGER: Discussion and possible action regarding project management
services.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: This is before you today per your
request. You had asked at the next commission meeting that you be presented with
options for Project Management services. Before you is a scope of work, and it's
titled Torrance County in New Mexico is seeking letters of interest. This is in the
event that we were to put this out to advertisement just to accept letters of interest.
In the event that the Commission would prefer to go out to RFP for services, we
would use this as a scope of work. The difference between the two is, if we go with
the letters of interest, then we are capped at $60,000, for professional services for
one year. If we go out to RFP for services, then we won't have to monitor that as
closely and would not have to cut somebody off if they've exceeded the $60,000,
and we still have projects moving. My recommendation is that we do move
forward with an RFP for services. We currently have availability through our on-

4




call engineers to get the same services provided for us. All that is listed is
available, but it would be at an additional cost. For example, if we were to utilize
an on-call engineer for architectural services or design, they would be in charge of
the technical support, and also going through the bidding phase. Once we enter into
the construction phase, then we would be going into a new contract with an on-call
engineer for construction services, which includes the project management. We
would be paying extra for it either way. Having somebody through an RFP service
would be able to give us additional services on the front end of things not
necessarily starting with the architectural part of it but all the way through the
construction.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: If you recall, this is what I was
bringing up at two or three meetings ago, when we were approving lots of funding
sources for different projects. Our administrators are already packed with lots
going on. I feel like we need to help them. I see lots of projects ahead of us. I'm
seeing management needed in that regard of construction.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: I agree 100%. Right now we have
possibly three or four major projects that we have coming up. We need somebody
knowledgeable to discuss and push our architects to get the jobs done. To be
realistic, somebody within the industry that's trusted by our contractors. The
problem with RFP is it’s six weeks out.

Toni Lowery-Chief Procurement Officer: 60 days from start to finish, not
counting the protest period.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: A letter of interest is less than $60,000. If
we get the right letter of interest, we could do it at the next meeting. What I
propose we do is go forward with both. I don't want to be married to one guy. It
may be two guys on different projects. I don't want to look at in-house contractors
that we are using for other services. I don't like the concept being married to
individuals simply because they're approved by the state.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: Our on-call engineers aren't on call
because of being on the statewide price agreement. It is because we went out to
RFP for services, and we have five of them that responded to that and that the
Commission accepted.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: They can answer a letter of interest.

The $60,000 is up at the fiscal year. This calendar year correct?

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: It's a calendar year, within one year
under the contract.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: I do not justify $60,000, because when
we get to the construction phase, that's going to be a different management. Some
of these firms have management within it, or the architect is including it. I see a
different role with this individual, in which case, an RFP, or letter of interest. We

5




may have to get somebody who's a little bit more expensive now before that RFP
goes forward. However, if they're that expensive, we're not going to hire him
again. At the end of the day, we have to get this moving.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I haven't approached him; this is just
throwing this out as a letter of interest. Gilbert Sanchez has a degree in Civil
Engineering lives here in the county is very flexible on his ability to appear at
meetings, he's retired, he may not want to take this much on. But a letter of interest
may find someone equivalent to Gilbert, local or close by, that can fulfill your
expectations.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: That would be great. If they're
competent. I think we need to hone in on our scope of work, we need to be very
clear on what we want from this individual to do on a contractual basis.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: The people on staff are overworked,
and very few have the construction background or skills, reading blueprints, and
understanding layouts, that we require. We don't need someone necessarily with a
degree. We do need someone with a very strong background in construction and
the ability to read blueprints and layout projects.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: I agree with that. Where we're at right
now is waiting for designs. Where are they at on designs?

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: We have a Notice of Obligation that
has been returned to us. We can start moving forward on the fairgrounds. A lot of
the delay has occurred at the state because of so many projects being awarded.
Their staff has had difficulty getting the agreements out across the state. We got
the Lieutenant Governor involved in this as well, which started moving our
projects forward a bit more quickly.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: I couldn't agree with you more
Commissioner. In the next six months, it's a very different type of person than what
we need once the construction has started.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: I agree, for example [ assume, Mr. Burbo
talked to you individually. That's the type of individual I need. The reason I say
that is because he is our financial advisor. He is working on some stuff for us, he
has contacted each of the Commissioners, and got our feelings just like our
Manager does. In a 15-minute phone call that man can explain to each of us what is
going on, and we understand it. Then we can give them direction individually
because we have a concept. It's those little things we need to understand. That's the
kind of individual I'm looking for.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I agree. Commissioner McCall had the
blueprints out for the kitchen at the fairgrounds when we caught the outlet in the
wrong place. We need someone who can read blueprints, check daily or weekly,
whatever is appropriate and make sure that things are being laid out according to

6




the blueprints. So, we don't wind up cutting a concrete floor to move an outlet
where it should have been to begin with. And be able to give one answer to the
contractor and explain to us why that answer was given.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: The scope of work; experience in the
commercial construction industry that have been in there projects in a Management
level. The purpose of this right now is to be the liaison between our designers and
the Commission. Preferably, somebody who has been in the state of New Mexico
for a long time, somebody who knows the people in the industry, knowing the
context makes a big difference.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Let's move on to the next phase, what
would we expect out of someone from laying the project out on the ground and
following it through to come to completion?

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: I think that's what the scope of work
that I provided, you would end up doing. There's three different headings, one is
under construction, project management, construction observation inspection, and
then project administration. The last part is a consultation. This goes back to what
you were talking about liaison, somebody explaining things and making sure that
they provide qualified expertise on the subject matter.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Let me see if ['m clear here with the
other two Commissioners. Are we thinking letters of interest to get the ball rolling
ASAP, have Tony start working on RFP. Here's where I'm kind of confused. If we
get a Letter of Interest, and we have somebody moving on this project, and then we
get an RFP, and we have another person? Is it the same person? If it's a different
person, how do they hand it off?

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: The same person can also put in an RFP.
Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: What do we do, if it's not the same
RFP contractor, as it is the letter of interest, make that change?

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Just because he signed a letter of interest
below the $60,000 and wants to apply for the overall construction management.
Maybe we'll do an RFP at that point.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: So you're saying the LOI would apply
to one project, or what we have going into time? If that person wanted to come in
the entirety of construction projects in the future, we would go with an RFP.
Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: That's correct.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: I also want to remind you that when
we go out to RFP, there's no guarantee that the individual that's awarded this job
through the letter of interest will be selected, because there is a proper unbiased
way of going through the RFP process that a committee does selection on certain
criteria, and they may or may not be awarded that at the end.




Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: In reading this scope of work. I would
also like to spend a little more time with this and as to what an architect designs.
What are they on the hook for so we're not double paying. An architect can be
project managers but to a certain level, I'm looking for that next level of person. I
want to spend a little more time reading this RFP. I can be ready by next week.
Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: With a letter of interest, we're looking
more of a consultant type on an hourly basis, and within that, they need to take
notes on conversations they have with commissioners. With contractors at this
point, it would be architects, timeframes, dated expected schedules, and that
communication to be brought to the Commission at this point on a biweekly basis.
What I expect to finish the scope of work is to get this Commission to the point of
choosing a contractor and move forward with the project. Once we make that
decision, and he helps these contractors, get the presentation to us and get the
blueprints to us, then his scope of work is done. Once we decide on that project,
and what it looks like, there’s a different bidding process for the project manager.
I'm not in the construction world, but I'm in it enough to know that if there is not
constant phone calls from somebody who knows how to talk the language, you're
going to get pushed around, we need somebody who can push back. Is that enough
information to put a scope of work together?

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: I believe so. I can take each one of
your suggestions individually, and authorize me to come up with a final that will
work. I have, somebody with commercial construction industry with preference
given to somebody that's been working within the state of New Mexico for a long
time. They have experience in construction. We're looking hopefully for
management level, but it's not a deal breaker if they don't have it, somebody who is
an apprentice type as well. We're looking at a liaison between the contractors
working with architectural construction companies and the Commission and also
working through the County Manager for times that the Commission is not
available. We're looking at being able to work closely with timelines and
understanding what's required to meet those timelines and having a schedule put in
place. I'm thinking about some of the things that you all have talked about in
regard to this. Letting them know that we're dealing with funding and deadlines
with the appropriations. Having that in the letter or the scope of work would be
important to us to help them understand the money could possibly be returned if
it's not handled in a timely manner.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I would add to that this person is going
to have to be familiar with plumbing, HVAC, electrical systems, concrete, and
actual construction of the walls. They have to have enough knowledge to advise
this Commission and advise the contractor. I went through the carpenter's
apprentice school, but I know nothing about HVAC. We've got people who work

8




construction, but do they know the old general contracting concept of
construction?

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: They need to be a general contractor.
Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: We need a brief resume, what is your
experience at what level, need their price on an hourly basis. If they're hired, we
are going to need conversations, contacts, timeframes, that all needs to be put in an
organized format that this Commission can look at and track.

The purpose of this individual is to get us to the ability to confidently select a set of
plans to give out for bid.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Starts with design.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: I plan to send it to each one of you
individually. That way, if I miss something based on our conversation, I can make
sure that it's included. I have taken good notes and I have some ideas for how to

move forward.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to have Torrance County
Manager Janice Barela to move forward in collecting Letters of Interest for Project
Management Services. in the design phase of current Torrance County projects.
Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Amendment - Have County Manger
Finalize the Scope of Work.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

13. DISCUSSION

A. MANAGER/GRANTS: County projects update.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: | would like to let you know that
behind the scenes, you see her here and there, attends Commission meetings and
explains about that ICIP different projects we have. Amanda Lujan does so much

9




more than that. She has done an amazing job of tracking our projects, and also
following up on all the funding reporting that's required for our notice of obligation
being submitted, and hounding somebody trying to get back the documents that we
need. The state is hearing from her on a regular basis. They've gotten to know
Amanda very well. We're so thankful for that. That's covering the financial side of
things, and also giving what we have before you today is going to be a breakdown
for each one of the projects that we have. I asked her to present that for us today.
Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: The spreadsheet that I'm going to be

going through is on the projects. On the second page of your handout is a summary
of how the IGA process works. We do the ICIP, the appropriation, then the scope
of work, then the grant agreement, not always in a timely fashion. One thing as
Janice mentioned, I wanted to highlight was the Notice of Obligation. Now, this is
really important, because if we start work without a Notice of Obligation, they will
not reimburse us from the Appropriation Funding. Until I get the approved
document back to create a PO, we are on hold. To create the Notice of Obligation,
I need a quote from the company, then submit it to the state. They submit it based
on their timeline. The State Project Managers are each managing about 260
projects. Our Project Manager has been responsive. She's canceled a few
meetings, but she will respond to emails, etc. She's been very supportive, but they
are very overwhelmed. I communicate with her regularly. We are working on
developing a relationship so we can get things moving. She got anywhere from one
to two notices of all the Notices of Obligation for me on almost every project.
She's kind of catching up on that. The next part is the request for reimbursement;
that's where we request the money. They write us a check for what we've done,
then, any special conditions, etc. The next part is the quarterly reporting, the State
has a new system that we have to report quarterly on all of our projects. Our
current projects are the road shop, Duran water system, admin building,
fairgrounds, ambulance items, 911 security, Mountainair, Estancia and Moriarty
Senior Centers, McIntosh water rights and EMWTA water rights. I would very
much like a Project Manager to come tell me yes, this has been done now you can
pay. (There was a projection malfunction, please see spreadsheets in packet.)
Amanda reviewed the spreadsheet with the Commission and public.

B. MANAGER’S REPORT

10




Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: I am very honored to introduce to you
all in person if you haven't already met him, our new Torrance County Fire Chief

Jim Winham.

Jim Winham - County Fire Chief: It's my honor to be associated with this great
Fire Department. I haven't been here very long, butI can tell you the men and
women of the Torrance County Fire Department, both career and volunteers are
very dedicated individuals, who frankly surprised me with their technical abilities.
I'm very proud to lead this organization. We have a lot of work to do, and we will
have a roadmap that we will provide to the County Manager and to the
Commissioners here and step by step processes. We will begin to improve in all
aspects. Excellence in service is going to be our motto. Thank you very much for
this opportunity.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: I attended along with many other staff
members, the New Mexico Counties Legislative Conference, and on the last day
they give out the awards for safety. I wanted to show the Commission what the
County received. We received Safety Award Honorable Mention to Torrance
County Division Two for achieving a positive claim trend and for lowering our
frequency of Workers Compensation Claims for 2023 that comes in the form of an
award of certificate nicely framed. The second one is a RAP award for 2023
presented'to Torrance County for successfully completing year 15 of the New
Mexico County's Risk Awareness Program, and reducing Workers Compensation
claims by 75%, auto claims by 10%, and Law Enforcement claims by 40%. I'm
very proud of our staff and the efforts that they've made to be safe every single
day. This is a reflection of daily working to make sure that everybody goes home
every day. Thank you to the staff for finishing your RAP weekly sessions that you
have to go through and all the reporting that's required. Thank you, Julie Gravel-
Pickering, for staying on top of everybody making sure everybody gets the
material that they need and that that gets completed and reported in a timely
manner. We did have a gap one year where we did not follow through and report
everything, even though the staff was doing the training that they needed to do.
This should have been year 16 that the County participated, one year did not get
properly reported in time. They also gave out an award to counties that had no
findings on their audits, we're looking forward to next year being on that list.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: What this really is reflecting is money.
More than that, it's reflecting the drop in lost time injuries among the staff. That

11




requires diligence and hard work every day to make happen. So thank you to every
individual member of the staff in working safely.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: I'd like to make the community and the
Commission aware that there is a Senate House Bill 21, that's been introduced at
the Legislature. This is for Local Firefighting Recruitment. You are very familiar
with Law Enforcement Recruitment Funds that have helped the County pay
additional monies or to fund additional positions with Law Enforcement. This
would be very similar to that. This bill is requesting $35 million to go into the
General Fund, it would be in FY 25 through FY 27. There are several bills that
have been introduced. DFA has in the budget that they would like to provide
funding for this. There's a House Bill, and then a Senate Bill. One of them is
strictly going towards paying for career staff not taking into consideration
volunteers. This Senate bill is being endorsed by the State Fire Marshal. They have
asked Torrance County to provide support for this because it does help fund
volunteers and it's not going strictly toward career staff. He asked for a letter of
support. I'll be drafting that up and provide it to the state. The Senate Finance
Committee is going to hear it next. It already passed the Health Committee.

C. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS

1) Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman, District 1

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Last Tuesday, County Manager and myself
traveled to Santa Fe to meet with our Legislators. I had reached out to Senator
Schmedes on Monday asking about Junior Appropriations money and he said, “Oh,
by the way that has to go through COG.” I sent that to Janice, and we scrambled
and found out the deadline that it had to be submitted was on that Tuesday, by
5pm. Janice and I did very quick work. When we left Tuesday morning to go to
Santa Fe, we had zero Junior Appropriations money, and I was a little frustrated
that it happened that fast and didn't have a proper notification prior to traveling
there. When we left on Tuesday late afternoon, I was very pleased to announce that
we did quick work. Senators Schmedes reappropriated even though he had already
appropriated his Junior Appropriations money but after we met with him, he made
some changes. I'm happy to say that the Road Department will receive $200,000 of
his Junior Appropriation money, Representative Lord, we were able to get her to

12




appropriate to the Sheriff's Department $160,000. In that day’s work, Janice and I
gathered up $360,000 of money that we didn't think we had a chance to get that
morning. We appreciate the Mid Region Council of Governments for working with
us very quickly. There's still a chance that can be vetoed but at least those are
looked at. Thank you, Amanda, for the notebooks that we presented to our
Legislators. We had a sit-down meeting with all four of our Legislators, they were
very impressed with the notebook and our organization. The very first page gave
our ICIP and our rankings. That is to be announced later, because Capital Outlay
deadline is not until next week. Legislators still have some time to appropriate
those funds. I also attended the Department of Transportation meeting in Moriarty.
I spoke up in public comment talking to the DOT Commissioners about my
concern about our statewide roads in Torrance County. Secretary Serna asked for
a ride along. I want to show many of my concerns of at least District One, if you
guys have some concerns, I will take them forth to the Secretary. Pretty neat, if we
have a Secretary of Transportation come down to Torrance County and have a ride
along. He verbally committed to that. I'll reach out to him and get that ride along
done.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Make sure you get them on HWY 41
through to Willard in the afternoon, that would be even better. Make sure he
understands the traffic on that. What it puts on a Fire Chief and our paramedics, on
our recovery services. Explain to them how many people are now realizing that
they either need to come down to 285, 41 or 60, just to avoid that highway. We all
know it's a major problem. With the windmills, these roads are going to see a lot
more traffic. '

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I would ask that they begin building
shoulders on these roads, especially 41, from Willard on through, got a lot of heavy
equipment moving there. The way they're paving, it's a drop off. It's only going to
get worse. We need someplace for our emergency responders to be able to pull
safely off the road and do their work, people in the community to be able to pull
off and change a tire. Right now we don't have lines out there marking edges, don't
have shoulders and the paint on the dividing line is worn out.

2) Ryan Schwebach - County Chairman, District 2

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: This time of year, I always feel guilty,
because Mr. McCall comes up here, and he's talking about what he's done up in
Santa Fe, 1 feel guilty, because obviously I haven't been up there. I have been
talking to Representatives. I want to give you a little insight into why that's a
consistent deal. When Kevin and I, long before we got in Office, we talked about

i3




being a Commissioner and the time restraints. This was one of the first times
within this County that you had guys that still had families, kids in school and not
retired. Time restraints was a big issue for even deciding to become a
Commissioner. That’s where we took a different approach on several things. One
of them was beefing up our manager stuff, the responsibilities, and operating
procedures. In those conversations Commissioner McCall agreed that he would
have time to go to Santa Fe and has been very effective. I want you to know that he
has done very well for this County, and the residents in all three districts. My role
has been within the County. I think that's why by default, I've been Chairman, I get
a lot of phone calls from our County Manager and various department heads on
little things, the ongoing things and that's what consumes a lot of my time.
Allowing the staff to step up to a whole new level of professionalism is why
awards like this come in, and that's why we have no findings on our audits. That's
why when we have a Chief from out of state, make a comment he's impressed with
the staff we have, this Chief has seen a lot, his comment means a lot. I appreciate
it. It's the behind the scenes working that makes the true difference, and it makes
Commissioner McCall’s job easier when he goes to Santa Fe. I think it’s
importance for people to understand the process. Now, I have Commissioner
Schropp here, He has fallen in very well into the distribution of the individual
strategies, strengths, weaknesses, and he's done very well in what he's done over at
the prison. He has brought a lot of insight to things, I appreciate it.

3) Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner, District 3

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I've got something that ties into a
bunch of what we've been talking about here today with EMWT and the amount of
time that we each have to devote to this job. On a day before our last meeting, I
received a call from Mike Anaya, asking me to write a letter to the Governor in
support of appropriating money to EMWT in this Legislative session. My oath as a
County Commissioner requires me to exercise fiduciary responsibility under the
penalty of sanctions, which can be fines or jail time. I refused to write that letter; I
was conflicted about this. What came up at the May 10, 2023, meeting, when we
were going to appropriate money to EMWT. EMWT is not an entity in good
standing with the New Mexico Secretary of State's Office for failing to file the
required quarterly reports. That puts the Commission in a bad place. Filing a
quarterly report is a simple process with a fee of $20, yet no one at EMWT is
capable of performing the oversight necessary to accomplish this simple task. At
the May 10, 2023, meeting of this Commission, Estancia Mayor, Nathan Dial

14




brought the complete EMWT file from the Secretary of State's Office and
presented it to this Commission. The file is full of miss filings and failures to
comply with the regulations, which are required to ensure that taxpayer money is
being used properly and to prevent corruption and malfeasance. I am not accusing
anyone or any entity of malfeasance, merely pointing out the regulations which as
Chairman Schwebach pointed out a while back, keep an honest man honest. Does
anyone here believe that this Governor in this political climate is going to approve
funding for a corporation that is not in good standing with the state. At the May 10,
2023, meeting in which Bobby Ortiz was given the opportunity to explain and
rebut Mayor Dial’s presentation to this Commission, Mr. Ortiz nearly came to
blows with Jason Quintana in the lobby before Mayor Dean of Willard intervened.
This is the current leadership of EMWT. To the people of MclIntosh, if you want a
water system in your community, you have to become involved in the process. As
Chairman Schwebach said at the last meeting, attend meetings, learn the process,
and become a board member. The people of McIntosh are according to Chairman
Schwebach , and in the August 16, 2023, meeting with Congresswoman Stansbury,
five years from the time the ground is broken to having a water system in place.
That is the best case. That is at least 15 years after EMWT was incorporated in
2014. 1 was involved in a rural water system in Illinois that was connecting
residents in seven years from the time of the grants. The difference, citizens got
involved and got their neighbors signed up for service as part of the county's match
on the grant. If the people of Torrance County and especially McIntosh want a
rural water system, the people of Torrance County and Mclntosh are going to have
to make it happen. It's not enough to come to a Commission meeting every other
month and accuse Commissioner Schwebach of all kinds of conspiracies to steal
your water, then leave. Chairman Schwebach is urging you to get involved, you are
all going to have to step up if you expect anything in this county to change for the
better. Thank you.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: While we were in Santa Fe, Torrance County
does have a good reputation as far as spending the appropriations. I put my neck
out to one Representative and said I promise you if you appropriate money to us,
and I was speaking for our number one ranking at the fairgrounds, it will be spent.
He kind of had a little bad taste in his mouth about monies that have been given
and have never been appropriated. Thank you to our staff, and I still want to
continue to keep that good reputation in Santa Fe with our Legislators.

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

15




16. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:
February 14, 2024, at 9:00 AM

17.  Signing of Official Documents

18. Adjourn.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to adjourn.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

Meeting adjourned at 10:45 AM

Ryan Schwebach - Chairman Genell Morris — Admin Assistant

Date Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the
Torrance County NM website. (torrancecountynm.org)

16




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 9




TorRRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 94




ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
CHECK REPORT APPROVAL

£s7, 190%
MEXY

Torrance County Commission Approval:

We the undersigned members of the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners met in regular session
on February 14, 2024, and approved the attached check report as presented against the funds of Torrance
County in the amount of $3,924,935.27.

Kevin McCall, District 1 Ryan Schwebach, District 2 Samuel D. Schropp, District 3

Attest:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk
Torrance County Treasurer Approval:

I, the Torrance County Treasurer, do hereby certify that sufficient funds exist for the payment of the checks
listed on the attached check report.

Kathym Hernandez, County Treasurer

Check Report Summary:

Check Report Dates: 01/25/2024 to 02/07/2024 Total Payments: 173

Total Checks: 148 Checks: 127465 to 127613

Voided Checks: 6 Checks: 125711, 126866, 127423,127504, 127559, 127599

Bank Drafts: 15 BD:  DFT0000686 (VOID), DFT0000687(VOID),
DFT0000671, DFT0000672, DFT0000673
DFT0000674, DFT0000675, DFT0000676
DFT0000677, DFT0000678, DFT0000682
DFT0000683, DFT0000684, DFT0000688
DFT0000689, (665, 666, 667, 667, 668, 669,
670, 679, 680, 681, 685 NOT USED)

Electronic Fund Transfers: 5 EFT: 174TO 178

Total of Payments Issued: $3,924,935.27




£ST. 1909
MEXY

Vendor Number

Bank Code: Main Checking-Main Checking

1232
Payable #

TCSO-ICE 082023

418
Payable #

INVO003085

INVO003113

5189

Payable #

INV0003099

1232
Payable #

TCSO-ICE 122023

USMS 122023

1232
Payable #

TCDF 122023

VEN01217

2104

1334

VEN01217
Payable #

11516638

5679

Torrance County, NM

Vendor Name

CORECIVIC INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
825-070-2172

COLUMBUS BANK AND TRUST

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

SUNRISE BANK
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

CORECIVIC INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
825-070-2172

Invoice
825-070-2172
825-070-2172

CORECIVIC INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
420-070-2172

4IMPRINT INC
BARELA, JESSICA

PITNEY BOWES BANK INC PURCHASE POWER

4IMPRINT INC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-010-2257
401-010-2257
609-030-2219
609-030-2219
609-030-2219
609-030-2219

5298 FIRE EQUIPMENT

Payment Date Payment Type
01/25/2024 EFT
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/25/2024 ICE & US MARSHAL INMATE CARE FY2024
CARE OF INMATES ICE INMATE CARE

Post Date

02/01/2024 EFT

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description
02/01/2024 Flex Plan

Payroll Liabilities Flex Plan
02/01/2024 Flex Plan

Payroll Liabilities Flex Plan

02/01/2024 EFT
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/01/2024 Sunrise Loan
Payroll Liabilities

Post Date

Sunrise Loan

02/07/2024 EFT
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/06/2024 ICE & US MARSHAL INMATE CARE FY2024
CARE OF INMATES ICE INMATE CARE

02/06/2024 ICE & US MARSHAL INMATE CARE FY2024
CARE OF INMATES USMS INMATE CARE
CARE OF INMATES

Post Date

02/07/2024 EFT
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/30/2024 CoreCivic Inmate Housing Jul 23-Jun 24
CARE OF INMATES

Post Date

01/31/2024 Regular
01/25/2024 Regular
01/25/2024 Regular
01/31/2024 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

08/31/2023 Outreach Items for Gathering of Counties
SUPPLIES - OUTREACH Outdoor Essentials
SUPPLIES - OUTREACH Clear Sportpack
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Tax
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Outdoor Essentials
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Twist and Chill Fan
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI ~ Water Bottles

01/31/2024 Regular

USMS COURT TRANSPORT

CoreCivic Inmate Housing Jul 23

Check Report
By Check Number
Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
0.00 1,073,591.26 174
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,073,591.26
1,073,591.26

0.00 980.97 175
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 960.97
960.97
0.00 20.00
20.00
0.00 1,555.76 176

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 1,555.76
1,555.76

0.00 2,092,200.23 177
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,954,769.12
1,954,769.12

0.00 137,431.11
134,562.30
2,868.81

0.00 74,757.70 178
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 74,757.70
74,757.70
0.00 -4,633.77 125711
0.00 -237.50 126866
0.00 -2,837.44 127423
0.00 4,633.77 127465

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 4,633.77
1,537.35
1,458.01
340.76
127.65
675.00
495.00

0.00 1,052.52 127466




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

1054

5679
Payable #

VENO1166
Payable #

D-01042401

3207
Payable #

9145778711

3207
Payable #

9145947380

66
Payable #

10001581699-11

5450

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
407-091-2248
407-091-2248

5298 FIRE EQUIPMENT
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

418-091-2248
418-091-2248

5298 FIRE EQUIPMENT
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

409-091-2248
409-091-2248

5298 FIRE EQUIPMENT
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

408-091-2248
408-091-2248

AAA FIREPRO OF NEW MEXICO INC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
406-091-2248
406-091-2248
406-091-2248
406-091-22438
406-091-2248

AIRGAS USA LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
408-091-2230

AIRGAS USA LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
408-091-2230

ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING CO.

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-030-2221

AMAZON BUSINESS

Payment Date
Payable Description

Post Date
Account Name
01/24/2024
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

01/31/2024

Post Date
Account Name
01/24/2024
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

01/31/2024

Post Date
Account Name
01/24/2024
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

01/31/2024

Post Date
Account Name
01/24/2024
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

01/31/2024
Post Date

Account Name
01/25/2024
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

01/31/2024

Post Date
Account Name
01/30/2024
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL

01/31/2024

Post Date
Account Name
01/30/2024
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL

01/31/2024
Post Date

Account Name
01/29/2024

01/31/2024

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payment Type

Item Description

Adapters and Valves District 1

Shipping
2.5 NH Valve

Regular

Item Description

Adapters and Valves District 6

2.5 NH Valve
Shipping

Regular

Item Description

Adapters and Valves District 4

2.5 NH Female Valve
Shipping

Regular

Item Description

Adapters and Valves District 3

Shipping
2.5 NH Valve

Regular

Item Description

Parts Engine 2 District 2

1/4 Socket Set Screw
VOQ-4231 Quad Ring
V2120 Stainless Steel Ball
2.5 Coupling

2.5 Gasket

Regular

Item Description

District 3 Airgas Open PO

District 3 Airgas Open PO

Regular

Item Description

District 3 Airgas Open PO

District 3 Airgas Open PO

Regular

Item Description

1st half property tax notices

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  1st half property tax notices

Regular

Discount Amount
Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024

Payment Amount
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 1,052.52
36.52
1,016.00
0.00 1,052.52

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 1,052.52
1,016.00
36.52
0.00 1,052.52

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 1,052.52
1,016.00
36.52
0.00 1,052.52

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,052.52
36.52
1,016.00

0.00 151.56
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 151.56
1.85
2.57
19.10
126.19
1.85
0.00 1,387.83

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 1,387.83
1,387.83

0.00 588.76
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 588.76
588.76

0.00 117.96
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 117.96
117.96

0.00 194.80

Number

127467

127468

127469

127470

127471

127472

127473

127474

2/7/2024 4:24:10 PM




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

13GN-XPCW-KDP

5450
Payable #

1CCX-HF1F-YMTP

5450
Payable #

1XVG-1PXV-KPV9

5450
Payable #

INVO003075

5450
Payable #

1V71-M1F3-D1Y

5450
Payable #

19WM-G716-CK

5450

Payable #

17NJ-HMNR-RXH

5450
Payable #

16Y7-XGGL-V7PY

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
405-091-2219
405-091-2220

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-016-2215

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
416-083-2248
416-083-2248

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-007-2219
401-007-2219
401-007-2219

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
604-083-2248
604-083-2248
604-083-2248
604-083-2248

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
410-050-2222

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-008-2218
401-008-2219
401-008-2219
401-008-2219
401-008-2219
401-008-2222

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
604-083-2248
604-083-2248
604-083-2248

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

01/29/2024 Supplies District 5
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Computer Chairs
SUPPLIES - CLEANING Trash Bags

01/31/2024 Regular

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/24/2024 Exit signs W/ lights
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Exit signs W/ lights
01/31/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/29/2024 . Lockers and Dividers
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Metal Lockers
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Room Divider

Post Date

01/31/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/30/2024 New hire Peripherals
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  New hire peripherals
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  New hire peripherals
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  New hire peripherals

Post Date

01/31/2024 Regular
Payable Description

Account Name Item Description
01/24/2024 Emergency Go Bag

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

Post Date

First Responder Bag
CPR Resus Mask
Chest Seal

01/31/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/30/2024 Deputy Aragon Boots
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE  Deputy Boots

Post Date

01/31/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/30/2024 New hire/field equipment
FURN/FIX/EQUIP PURCHA
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE

Post Date

01/31/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/30/2024 Storage Items for Shelter Trailer
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

Post Date

Storage Trunk

Decompression Needle

New hire/field equipment
New hire/field equipment
New hire/field equipment
New hire/field equipment
New hire/field equipment
New hire/field equipment

Vacuum Seal Bags - Jumbo

Vacuum Seal Bags - Variety

Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 194.80
139.94
54.86

0.00 135.00 127475
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 139.00
139.00

0.00 1,322.97 127476
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 1,322.97
1,199.52
123.45
0.00 324.28 127477

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 324.28
267.30
33.99
22.99

0.00 185.37 127478

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 185.37
107.79
9.49
22.97
45.12

0.00 143.88 127479
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 143.88
143.88

0.00 444,54 127480
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 444.54
94.87
22.42
69.98
203.95
34.99
18.33

0.00 318.93 127481
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 318.93
28.99
249.95
39.99




Check Report

Vendor Number
1795
Payable #

82254

3594
Payable #

2248511605

3594
Payable #

2248515194

5408
Payable #

Order AABQTLZ3

859
Payable #

85220488

3668

Payable #

INV0003064

4383

Payable #

LL RETURN

2809
Payable #

EVEDA 24-01

2555

Vendor Name

ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT INC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
406-091-2243
406-091-2248
406-091-2248

AUTOZONE INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
408-091-2201
413-091-2201

AUTOZONE INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
413-091-2201

BANK OF AMERICA
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
604-083-2248

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
416-083-2230

CHAVES COUNTY DETENTION

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
420-070-2172

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-010-2271
401-010-2271
401-010-2271
401-010-2271
401-010-2271
401-010-2271
401-010-2271
401-010-2271

EVEDA/ESTANCIA VALLEY ECONOMIC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-005-2260

EVSWA

01/30/2024

Payment Date
01/31/2024
Post Date
Account Name
01/29/2024 Air Bags District 2
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

01/31/2024

Post Date
Account Name
01/24/2024
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

01/31/2024

Post Date
Account Name
01/29/2024
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

01/31/2024

Post Date
Account Name
01/25/2024
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

01/31/2024

Post Date
Account Name
01/24/2024
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL

01/31/2024
Post Date

Account Name
01/24/2024
CARE OF INMATES

01/31/2024
Post Date
Account Name

Payment Type
Regular

Payable Description

Item Description
Lifting Bag Set
Tool Kit
Shipping

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

AutoZone Open PO 11/23-2/24

Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
0.00 12,975.00 127482

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 12,975.00
4,075.00
7,500.00
1,400.00

0.00 65.28 127483
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 65.28
AutoZone Open PO 11/23-2/24 30.80
AutoZone Open PO 11/23-2/24 34.48
Regular 0.00 148.92 127484

Payable Description

Item Description

AutoZone Open PO 11/23-2/24
AutoZone Open PO 11/23-2/24

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

Fire Nutritional Rehab - 125 Dairy Rd Will

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 148.92
148.92

0.00 37.50 127485
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 37.50

Fire Rehab - 125 Dairy Rd Willar 37.50

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medications FY
EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medi

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

Inmate housing - Berg, Annette
Inmate housing - Berg, Annette

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

0.00 1,303.68 127486
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,303.68
1,303.68

0.00 360.00 127487
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 360.00
360.00

0.00 6,187.64 127488
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

01/31/2024 Copier Leases Buyout 0.00 6,187.64
CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI Copier Leases Buyout Contract 2 798.81
CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI Copier Leases Buyout Contract 2 825.29
CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI Copier Leases Buyout Contract 2 913.67
CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI Copier Leases Buyout Contract 5 209.87
CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI Copier Leases Buyout Contract 2 798.81
CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI  Copier Leases Buyout Contract 5 624.19
CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI Copier Leases Buyout Contract 2 779.78
CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI Copier Leases Buyout Contract 2 1,237.22
01/31/2024 Regular 0.00 25,000.00 127489

Post Date
Account Name

CONTRACT - EVEDA

01/31/2024

Payable Description

Item Description

EVEDA Contract FY2024
EVEDA Contract FY2024

Regular

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 25,000.00
25,000.00

0.00 169.75 127490

Page 4 of 2




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

001-0001153077

430
Payable #

58795

5662
Payable #

2024 NMC

944

Payable #

9973638894

944

Payable #

9973465140

944

Payable #

9970785078

944

Payable #

9974004401

214

Payable #

A134071

214

Payable #

B533701

214

Payable #

A134114

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-082-2210
401-082-2210

FLEMING CHEMICAL CO INC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-015-2218
401-016-2218

Garcia, Deminica
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-010-2205

GRAINGER, INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
408-091-2248

GRAINGER, INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
409-091-2215

GRAINGER, INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
405-091-2248

GRAINGER, INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
406-091-2215

HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
405-091-2248

HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
413-091-2215

HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
413-091-2248

01/25/2024

Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024

Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01/29/2024 Animal disposal 0.00 169.75
UTILITIES - WATER Animal disposal 137.93
UTILITIES - WATER Disposal of large animal 31.82
01/31/2024 Regular 0.00 128.08 127491

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

01/24/2024 Circuit Breaker Switchs 0.00 128.08
FURN/FIX/EQUIP PURCHA  Circuit Breaker Switchs 56.54
FURN/FIX/EQUIP Circuit Breaker Switchs 71.54

01/31/2024
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/31/2024 RETURN FROM SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC L 0.00
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES RETURN FROM SANTA FE NM 20

Regular 0.00 147.88 127492
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
147.88
147.88

Post Date

01/31/2024 Regular 0.00 2,016.48 127493
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01/29/2024 Safety Bollard District 3 0.00 2,016.48
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Safety Bollard 2,016.48
01/31/2024 Regular 0.00 21.44 127494
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01/29/2024 Transformer District 4 0.00 21.44
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Tranformer District 4 21.44
01/31/2024 Regular 0.00 509.76 127495
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01/29/2024 Equipment District 5 0.00 509.76
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Hand Rail 509.76
01/31/2024 Regular 0.00 485.66 127496

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

01/29/2024 Ignition Board District 2 0.00 485.66
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Ignition Board 485.66
01/31/2024 Regular 0.00 16.96 127497

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01/29/2024 Harts Open PO 12/23-3/24 0.00 16.96
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Harts Open PO 12/23-3/24 16.96
01/31/2024 Regular 0.00 12.99 127498

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01/30/2024 Harts Open PO 12/23-3/24 0.00 12.99
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Harts Open PO 12/23-3/24 12.99
01/31/2024 Regular 0.00 104.97 127499

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Harts Open PO 12/23-3/24 0.00 104.97

SUPPLIES - SAFETY Harts Open PO 12/23-3/24 104.97




Check Report

Vendor Number
214
Payable #

533697

VENO01161
Payable #

1964151

3939

Payable #

Ballard 112023

3729
Payable #

VEN01287
VENO01287
Payable #

2024 NMC RETUR

1907
Payable #

5096
Payable #

INV0002995

5051
Payable #

1096
Payable #

INV0003128

1344

Vendor Name

HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
413-091-2215

Post Date

Account Name

01/30/2024

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

HSI Emergency Care Solutions, Inc

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
600-006-2266

Kent Ballard
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
410-050-2222

MARLIN BUSINESS BANK
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

911-080-2284
911-080-2284

MISTY WITT
MISTY WITT
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-055-2205

Post Date

Account Name

01/24/2024

EMPLOYEE TRAINING

Post Date

Account Name

12/29/2023

SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE

Post Date

Account Name

01/30/2024

LEASE EQUIPMENT
LEASE EQUIPMENT

Post Date

Account Name

01/23/2024

TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES

NEW MEXICO STATE UNIVERSITY

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-005-2261

NM IAAO
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-040-2266

NM LOCKING SYSTEMS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

401-015-2215
401-015-2215
401-015-2215
401-015-2215
401-015-2215

Post Date

Account Name

01/24/2024

CONTRACT - EXTENSION

Post Date

Account Name

01/10/2024

EMPLOYEE TRAINING

Post Date

Account Name

01/24/2024

Payment Date Payment Type
01/31/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description
Harts Open PO 12/23-3/24

01/31/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description
CPR Instructor Renewal Fee

01/31/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description
Holster purchase
Holster purchase

01/31/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description
Monthly Copier Lease Contract Payment F

Monthly Copier Lease
01/31/2024 Regular
01/31/2024 Regular

Payable Description
Item Description
RETURN SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC CONF

01/31/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description
Support of Cooperative Extension Service

01/31/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description
MEMBERSHIP DUES
MEMBERSHIP DUES

01/31/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description
Open P/O for Misc keys

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024

Payment Amount Number
0.00 118.98 127500
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Harts Open PO 12/23-3/24

Discount Amount

118.98
118.98

0.00
Payable Amount

15.00 127501

Distribution Amount

0.00

CPR Instructor Renewal Fee

Discount Amount

15.00
15.00

0.00 263.95
Payable Amount

127502

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

263.95
263.95

0.00 289.52
Payable Amount

127503

Distribution Amount

0.00

Monthly Copier Lease - Insuranc

Discount Amount

289.52
21.57
267.95

127504
127504

0.00 -134.40
0.00 134.40
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

RETURN SANTA FE NM 2024 NM

Discount Amount

134.40
134.40
0.00 25,378.75 127505
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Support of Cooperative Extensio

Discount Amount

25,378.75
25,378.75

0.00 240.00
Payable Amount

127506

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

240.00
240.00

0.00 162.60
Payable Amount

127507

Distribution Amount

0.00

162.60

NM RETIREE HEALTH-CARE AUTHORI

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

NM TRD/PTD

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

01/31/2024

Duplicate Keys
Duplicate Keys
Open P/O for Misc keys
Opem P/O for Misc Keys
Duplicate Keys

Regular

32.52
32.52
32.52
32.52
32.52

0.00

1.20 127508

Post Date

Account Name

01/31/2024

Payroll Liabilities

Payable Description

Item Description
Retiree Health Care

Retiree Health Care

01/31/2024 Regular

Discount Amount

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

1.20
1.20

0.00 370.00 127509




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

INV0003070

17

Payable #

405388

5603
Payable #

2139236

2015
Payable #

01.2024 3165

1377
Payable #

INV0O003065
3859

Payable #

450708012
3859

Payable #

450708010
3859

Payable #

450704489
3859

Payable #

450708009
3859

Payable #

450702769

VEN01150

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-040-2266

PEAVEY COMPANIES INC
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

600-006-2248

PFEIFER VETERINARY SERVICES, LLC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
431-082-2272

PLATEAU WIRELESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
407-091-2207

PRESBYTERIAN HEALTHCARE SERVICES

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
420-070-2173

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
402-060-2236

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-015-2203

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-016-2203

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-016-2203

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-016-2203

Reynolds, Stephanie Y

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/29/2024 REGISTRATION FOR CLASS
EMPLOYEE TRAINING

Post Date

01/31/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/29/2024 Safety Jackpot Cards FY2024
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

Post Date

01/31/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/29/2024 SNIPIT sterilizations
CONTRACT - PROFESSION

Post Date

SNIPIT sterilizations

01/31/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/29/2024 Internet & wireless services Fire dept
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

01/31/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/24/2024 ER Visit - Hartnett, Jonathan
INMATE MEDICAL

Post Date

01/31/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description

Post Date
Account Name

01/25/2024 Uniforms
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Uniforms
01/31/2024 Regular

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/24/2024 uniforms & supplys

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  uniforms & supplys

01/31/2024 Regular
Payable Description

Account Name Item Description
01/30/2024 Mats & mop, supplys

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Mats & mop, supplys

Post Date

01/31/2024
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/24/2024 Mats & mop, supplys
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Mats & mop, supplys

Regular
Post Date

01/31/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/30/2024 Mats & mop, supplys
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Mats & mop, supplys

Post Date

01/31/2024 Regular

REGISTRATION FOR CLASS

Safety Jackpot Cards FY2024

Internet & wireless services

ER Visit - Hartnett, Jonathan

Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024

Discount Amount
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 370.00
370.00

0.00 4,853.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 4,853.00
4,853.00

0.00 1,135.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,135.00
1,135.00

0.00 127.29
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 127.29
127.29

0.00 1,190.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,190.00
1,190.00

0.00 216.41
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 216.41
216.41
0.00 99.75
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 99.75
99.75
0.00 67.97
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 67.97

67.97

0.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

67.97

67.97
67.97
0.00 67.97
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 67.97
67.97

0.00 800.80

Payment Amount Number

127510

127511

127512

127513

127514

127515

127516

127517

127518

127519

N
i

1-10 PM

Page

7 of 23




Check Report Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
LAW ENFORCEM Invoice 01/31/2024 TRAVEL TO COMAL COUNTY LAW ENFORC 0.00 800.80
401-050-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES TRAVEL TO COMAL COUNTY LA 800.80
5323 SOUTHWEST COPY SYSTEMS 01/31/2024 Regular 0.00 42.83 127520
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
531258 Invoice 01/29/2024 TREASURER COPIER OVERAGES FY2024 0.00 42.83
401-030-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  TREASURER COPIER OVERAGES 42.83
3915 STERICYCLE, INC. 01/31/2024 Regular 0.00 45.91 127521
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
8006038775 Invoice 01/29/2024 Monthly Service Stericycle Open PO 0.00 45.91
416-083-2230 SUPPLIES - MEDICAL Monthly Service Stericycle Open 45.91
3702 TERRALOGIC DOCUMENT SYSTEMS INC 01/31/2024 Regular 0.00 913.15 127522
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
135684 Invoice 01/24/2024 Terralogic Document Systems 0.00 913.15
401-020-2233 CONTRACT - MICROFILMI  Terralogic Document Systems 913.15
4123 The Harvard Drug Group, LLC 01/31/2024 Regular 0.00 215.84 127523
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
6X8854 Invoice 01/29/2024 Medical supplies for shelter animals 0.00 215.84
401-082-2115 SUPPLIES - PHARMACY Parvo tests 107.48
401-082-2115 SUPPLIES - PHARMACY Gabapentin for cats and dogs 108.36
5296 THE MASTER'S TOUCH, LLC. 01/31/2024 Regular 0.00 808.90 127524
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0003068 Invoice 01/24/2024 PAYMENTS TO THE MASTERS TOUCH. 0.00 224.56
401-040-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  NOVPAYMENTS TO THE MASTE 224.56
INV0003069 Invoice 01/29/2024 MASTERS TOUCH BBP MAIL 0.00 584.34
401-040-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  MASTERS TOUCH BBP MAIL 584.34
83 TNT ESTANCIA 01/31/2024 Regular 0.00 595.00 127525
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0002936 Invoice 12/20/2023 Alternate prevention activities 0.00 595.00
605-003-2271 CONTRACT - OTHER SERV  Alternate prevention activities 595.00
552 UTILITY TRAILER INTERSTATE 01/31/2024 Regular 0.00 427.12 127526
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
M68809 Invoice 01/30/2024 Tarps for belly dumps 0.00 427.12
402-060-2244 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Tarps for belly dumps 427.12
1 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO. 01/31/2024 Regular 0.00 2,095.27 127527
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
S10W0917284 Invoice 01/30/2024 Repairs,Parts and Labor ,Cutting edges 0.00 2,095.27
402-060-2244 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Repairs,Parts and Labor ,Cutting 2,095.27
3823 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP 01/31/2024 Regular 0.00 81.54 127528

N
!
N
N
J
D
oC




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

INV404083
329
Payable #

17519311

5019
Payable #

INV0003086
1096
Payable #

INV0O003098

INVO003121

5041
Payable #
INV00300754
1335

Payable #

INVO003100

INVO003123

129
Payable #

MOR 02/24

5450
Payable #

1CWX-T66Q-6GR

5450

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
405-091-2248

WS DARLEY & CO
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
405-091-2248
405-091-2248

GLOBE LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

NM RETIREE HEALTH-CARE AUTHORI

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

TimeClock Plus, LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-096-2213

TORRANCE COUNTY
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

MORIARTY, CITY OF
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-010-2221
401-010-2221

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-055-2219
401-055-2219
401-055-2219

AMAZON BUSINESS

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/29/2024 Equipment District 5
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Mallet Bracket

Post Date

01/31/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/25/2024 Tools and Equipment District 5
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

Post Date

02/01/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/01/2024 Globe Life Insurance
Payroll Liabilities

Post Date

02/01/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/01/2024 Retiree Health Care
Payroll Liabilities

02/01/2024 Retiree Health Care
Payroll Liabilities

Post Date

Retiree Health Care

Retiree Health Care

02/01/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/01/2024 TimeClock Plus Software 2023-2024
CONTRACT - IT SERVICES

Post Date

02/01/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

Booster Nozzle Holder
Booster Nozzle Holder Cup Mou

Globe Life Insurance

TimeClock Plus Software 2023-2

Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 81.54
81.54

0.00 100.00 127529
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 100.00
7.00
93.00

0.00 163.00 127530
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 163.00
163.00

0.00 6,514.01 127531
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 6,145.57
6,145.57
0.00 368.44
368.44
0.00 4,998.40 127532

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 4,998.40
4,998.40

0.00 82.98 127533
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

02/01/2024 Torrance County Property Tax 0.00 61.98
Payroll Liabilities Torrance County Property Tax 61.98
02/01/2024 Torrance County Property Tax 0.00 21.00
Payroll Liabilities Torrance County Property Tax 21.00
02/01/2024 Regular 0.00 15.00 127534
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
02/01/2024 IPRA REQUEST 0.00 15.00
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  IPRA REQUEST -LAPEL FOOTAGE 10.00
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  IPRA REQUEST -POLICE REPORT 5.00
02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 710.93 127535

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

02/06/2024 Office supplies
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

AAA Batteries

Storage filing boxes

02/07/2024 Regular

Magnetic dry erase board

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 710.93
16.70
548.07
146.16

0.00 112.73 127536




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

1611-9HDV-LYYM

5450
Payable #

1LVJ-9R47-KCDX

5450
Payable #

1HDC-QRH4-TVX

5450
Payable #

1H6Y-FM6H-6TD

5450
Payable #

1GJ9-GMYM-GW

5450
Payable #

144M-XML6-QVG

5450

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
402-060-2219

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
604-083-2219
604-083-2219
604-083-2219

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-050-2215
401-050-2215

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-020-2219
401-020-2219
401-020-2219
401-020-2219

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-082-2219
401-082-2219
401-082-2219
401-082-2219
401-082-2219
401-082-2219

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-040-2219
401-040-2219

AMAZON BUSINESS

Payment Date

Post Date
Account Name
01/31/2024
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

02/07/2024
Post Date
Account Name
01/30/2024 Office Supplies
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

02/07/2024

Post Date
Account Name
01/31/2024
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

02/07/2024

Post Date
Account Name

02/06/2024 OFFICE SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

02/07/2024

Post Date
Account Name
01/30/2024
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

02/07/2024
Post Date
Account Name
01/30/2024 OFFICE SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES-OFFICE
SUPPLIES-OFFICE

02/07/2024

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Batteries & Charger

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payment Type

Item Description

Glass cleaner for fleet and Banker boxes

Glass cleaner for fleet and Bank
Regular

Item Description

Clipboard with storage - 4 pack
Trash bags

White Out

Regular

Item Description

Battery charger- CREDIT
Batterys & Charger

Regular

Item Description
GERM-X HAND SANITIZER
6%9 ENVELOPES

EAGLE MICRO TONER
NOTARY JOURNAL

Regular

Item Description

Printer, toner, thumb drives

Black toner

HP Color Laserjet Pro
Thumb drives
Magenta toner

Cyan toner

Yellow toner

Regular

Item Description

DENIED STAMP
COPY PAPER

Regular

Discount Amount
Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024

Payment Amount Number

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount
0.00 112.73

112.73

0.00 51.25 127537

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount
0.00 51.25

27.98

20.19

3.08

0.00 107.56 127538
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 107.56
-29.99
137.55

0.00 145.71 127539
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 145.71
35.73
12.09
67.90
29.99

0.00 915.35 127540
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 915.35
109.00
430.09
39.99
110.89
114.49
110.89

0.00 223.87 127541
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 223.87
26.89
196.98

0.00 379.49 127542




Check Report

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

Payment Date Payment Type

Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024

Discount Amount

Payment Amount Number

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
1YQ3-MNNC-GN  Invoice 02/06/2024 Clorox Wipes/Ice Melt/Coffee/Bathroom 0.00 379.49
911-080-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Storage Container for Ice Melt 39.99
911-080-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Febreze (Asst/ 3 pack) 9.99
911-080-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Febreze (Ocean/ 3 pack) 10.94
911-080-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Adjustable Floor Lamps 119.96
911-080-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Cameron's Coffee (32 oz.) 43.32
911-080-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Dry Erase Whiteboard Cleaning 3.74
911-080-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Napkins (200 ct.) 5.32
911-080-2220 SUPPLIES - CLEANING Hand Broom/Dust Pan Set 12.88
911-080-2220 SUPPLIES - CLEANING Push Broom Handle 4.99
911-080-2220 SUPPLIES - CLEANING Clorox Wipes (6 pack) 128.36
VENO01277 AX BUYERS DEPOT 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 679.94 127543
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
AXB51850011 Invoice 02/01/2024 Brother Printers and Toner 0.00 679.94
911-080-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Brother Printers 439.98
911-080-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Brother Toner 239.96
5538 BOHANNAN HUSTON, INC. 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 5,147.00 127544
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
000127517 Invoice 02/01/2024 F2394 Duran Water System Bohannon Hu 0.00 5,147.00
803-000-1766 F2394 DURAN WATER SYS  Design Phase Services F2394 Du 5,147.00
5604 BRAYCON COMPANIES, LLC 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 6,411.49 127545
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
24 Invoice 02/05/2024 Braycon Lyndsi Donner FY24 0.00 6,411.49
635-055-2402 GRANT MATCHING Braycon Lyndsi Donner FY24 471.49
635-068-2272 CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Braycon Lyndsi Donner FY24 5,940.00
5474 CHAVEZ, LEXI 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 4,784.00 127546
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
TC FAIR 2023 Invoice 02/07/2024 TC FAIR SALE 2023 #18 PD IN FULL 0.00 4,784.00
412-053-2249 ANIMAL SALES AT COUNT  TC FAIR SALE 2023 #18 PD IN FU 4,784.00
3391 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 671.65 127547
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
5194370633 Invoice 02/05/2024 SAFETY SUPPLIES 0.00 102.96
911-080-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY SAFETY SUPPLIES 102.96
5194370650 Invoice 02/05/2024 SAFETY SUPPLIES 0.00 416.13
600-006-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY SAFETY SUPPLIES 416.13
5194370655 Invoice 02/05/2024 SAFETY SUPPLIES 0.00 152.56
410-050-2222 SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE ~ SAFETY SUPPLIES 152.56
5416 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 42.00 127548
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
9269124 Invoice 02/06/2024 Water Delivery for FY24 0.00 42.00
911-080-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Water Delivery for FY24 42.00
4383 DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 546.82 127549
2/7/2024 2 Page 11 of 23




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

81796303
4383

Payable #

81793836
4383

Payable #

81793839
4383

Payable #

81853601
4383

Payable #

81793824
4383

Payable #

81793829

5308
Payable #

069212456X2401

4705
Payable #

081477

4979
Payable #

TCSO 24-01091

50
Payable #

01.2024 0450

01.2024 0500

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-050-2284

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-008-2284

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
690-009-2284

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-040-2284

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-055-2284

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-065-2221

DIRECTV, LLC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
416-083-2271

DOUBLE H AUTO
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
402-060-2201

DT AUTOMOTIVE
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-050-2201

EMW GAS ASSOCIATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

402-060-2209

Invoice
418-091-2209

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/05/2024 Recurring TCSO De Lage FY2024
EQUIPMENT LEASES

Post Date

02/07/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description

Post Date
Account Name
02/05/2024 Lease for copier

LEASE EQUIPMENT Lease for copier
02/07/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/05/2024 Monthly lease copier- DV
CONTRACT - EQUIPMENT

Post Date

02/07/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/05/2024 LEASE FOR COPY MACHINE
EQUIPMENT LEASES

Post Date

02/07/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/05/2024 Copy Machine Lease Agreements - 25569
EQUIPMENT LEASES

Post Date

02/07/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description

Post Date
Account Name
02/05/2024 Copier
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Copier NOV FY-24
02/07/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/06/2024 Direct TV for Fire dept
CONTRACT - OTHER SERV  Direct tv for Fire dept

Post Date

02/07/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/01/2024 Belts, filters, parts, lights, fluids for fleet
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

Post Date

02/07/2024
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/02/2024 January 2024 Vehicle Maintenance
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

Regular
Post Date

02/07/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/05/2024 Road- Monthly Gas- Utility
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

02/05/2024 Monthly gas bill
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

Post Date

Monthly gas bill

Recurring TCSO De Lage FY2024

Monthly lease copier- DV

LEASE FOR COPY MACHINE

Copy Machine Lease Agreement

Belts, filters, parts, lights, fluids

January 2024 Vehicle Maintena

Road- Monthly Gas- Utility

Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024

Discount Amount
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 546.82
546.82

0.00 332.66
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 332.66
332.66

0.00 270.53
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 270.53
270.53

0.00 325.02
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 325.02
325.02

0.00 332.66
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 332.66
332.66

0.00 342.90
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 342.90
342.90

0.00 119.53
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 119.53
119.53

0.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

18.67

18.67
18.67

0.00 2,880.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 2,880.00
2,880.00

0.00 9,863.68
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 459.14
459.14

0.00 648.06
648.06

Payment Amount Number

127550

127551

127552

127553

127554

127555

127556

127557

127558

2/7/2024 4:24:10 PM




Check Report

Vendor Number

01.2024 0580

01.2024 1850

01.2024 1860

01.2024 1990

01.2024 2330

01.2024 3680

01.2024 4090

01.2024 4510

01.2024 5390

01.2024 5690

01.2024 5870

01.2024 6000

01.2024 6140

01.2024 6230

01.2024 9250

01.2024 9530

5478
Payable #

TC FAIR 2023

51

Payable #

01.2024 1108

01.2024 1112

01.2024 1380

01.2024 249

01.2024 373

01.2024 40

Vendor Name
Invoice
401-082-2209

Invoice
401-015-2209

Invoice
402-060-2209

Invoice
401-024-2209

Invoice
401-037-2209

Invoice
406-091-2209

Invoice
401-053-2209

Invoice
405-091-2209

Invoice
408-091-2209

Invoice
402-060-2209

Invoice
401-036-2209

Invoice
401-016-2209

Invoice
401-050-2209

Invoice
405-091-2209

Invoice
408-091-2209

Invoice
911-080-2209

**Void**
ENCINIAS, BRODY
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
412-053-2249

ESTANCIA, TOWN OF

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
402-060-2210

Invoice
401-015-2210

Invoice
401-050-2210

Invoice
401-036-2210

Invoice
401-024-2210

Invoice

Payment Date
02/05/2024 Monthly gas bill
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

02/05/2024 Monthly gas bill
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

02/05/2024 Monthly gas bill
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

02/05/2024 Monthly gas bill
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

02/05/2024 Monthly gas bl
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

02/05/2024 Monthly gas bill
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

02/05/2024 Monthly gas bill
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

02/05/2024 Monthly gas bill
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

02/05/2024 Monthly gas bill
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

02/05/2024 Monthly gas bill
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

02/05/2024 Monthly gas bill
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

02/05/2024 Monthly gas bill
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

02/05/2024 Monthly gas bill
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

02/05/2024 Monthly gas bill
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

02/05/2024 Monthly gas bill
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

02/05/2024 Monthly gas bill
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

02/07/2024

02/07/2024

Post Date
Account Name

Payable Description

Payment Type

Monthly gas bill

Monthly gas bill

Monthly gas bill-1860

Monthly gas bill

Monthly gas bll

Monthly gas bill

Monthly gas bill

Monthly gas bill- 4510

Monthly gas bill- 5390

Monthly gas bill-5690

Monthly gas bill

Monthly gas bill

Monthly gas bill

Monthly gas bill- 6230

Monthly gas bill-9250

Monthly gas bill

Regular
Regular

Item Description

Discount Amount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Discount Amount

02/07/2024 TC COUNTY FAIR 2023 ADD ONS PD IN FU 0.00
ANIMAL SALES AT COUNT  TC COUNTY FAIR 2023 ADD ONS
02/07/2024 Regular

0.00

537.26
537.26

1,502.76
1,502.76

627.95
627.95

173.86
173.86

502.53
502.53

480.56
480.56

31.13
31.13

451.50
451.50

775.21
775.21

160.23
160.23

407.30
407.30

1,264.63
1,264.63

475.79
475.79

558.71
558.71

444.37
444.37

362.69
362.69

0.00

0.00
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

691.65
691.65

Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024

Payment Amount Number

0.00 127559
691.65 127560

1,339.61 127561

Post Date
Account Name

02/05/2024 Monthly water bill
UTILITIES - WATER
02/05/2024 Monthly water bill

UTILITIES - WATER

02/05/2024 Monthly water bill
UTILITIES - WATER

02/05/2024 Monthly water bill
UTILITIES - WATER

02/05/2024 Monthly water bill
UTILITIES - WATER

02/05/2024 Monthly Water bill

Payable Description

Item Description

Monthly water bill-1108

Monthly water bill-1112

Monthly water bill- 1380

Monthly water bill

Monthly water bill

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

203.47
203.47

427.85
427.85

127.94
127.94

127.94
127.94

104.48
104.48

270.51

Page 13 of 23




Check Report Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
401-016-2210 UTILITIES - WATER Monthly Water bill 270.51
01.2024 750 Invoice 02/05/2024 Monthly water bill 0.00 77.42
401-053-2210 UTILITIES - WATER Monthly water bill- 750 77.42
4717 GSD - ADMIN SERVICES DIVISION 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 69,326.84 127562
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
GSD-004113 Invoice 02/07/2024 RMD/LPB UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 0.00 55,054.05
401-005-2108 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPE  RMD/LPB UNEMPLOYMENT CO 55,054.05
GSD-104941 Invoice 02/07/2024 RMD/LPB UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 0.00 14,272.79
401-005-2108 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPE  RMD/LPB UNEMPLOYMENT CO 14,272.79
214 HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 37.46 127563
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
B533867 Invoice 02/01/2024 Harts Open PO 12/23-3/24 0.00 37.46
408-091-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Harts Open PO 12/23-3/24 37.46
214 HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 34.45 127564
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
A134486 Invoice 02/01/2024 Hart's - Office/Cleaning Supplies 0.00 34.45
911-080-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Painting Supplies 34.45
3587 HOMESTEAD WATER CO. 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 11.72 127565
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
02.2024 Invoice 02/05/2024 Monthly water bill district 5 0.00 11.72
405-091-2210 UTILITIES - WATER Monthly water bill district 5 11.72
990 IRON MOUNTAIN RECORDS MANAGEMENT 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 505.17 127566
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
202832272 Invoice 02/06/2024 Off site storage of recorded documents 0.00 505.17
612-020-2203 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Off site storage of recorded doc 137.68
612-020-2203 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Off site storage of recorded doc 367.49
5254 Josefita Bersabela Eaton 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 45.35 127567
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
2024 PROBATE Invoice 02/07/2024 TRAVEL TO BERNALILLO NM 2024 PROBAT 0.00 45.35
401-090-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES TRAVEL TO BERNALILLO NM 202 45.35
2291 LOBO INTERNET SERVICES LTD 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 45.00 127568
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
N12084-50 Invoice 02/05/2024 Internet Services 0.00 45.00
401-096-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internet Services A.S 45.00
2291 LOBO INTERNET SERVICES LTD 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 137.50 127569
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
N10958-52 Invoice 02/05/2024 Internet Services 0.00 137.50
911-080-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS Internet Services 137.50
2291 LOBO INTERNET SERVICES LTD 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 475.00 127570
2/7/2024 4:24:10 PM Page 14 of 23




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

N10926-53

2291
Payable #

N10715-57

VEN01275

Payable #

01.22.24

4797

Payable #

TC FAIR 2023

25

Payable #

LEOO1474

LEO01508

ML002347

5051
Payable #

10937

5307
Payable #

IN65831

5307

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
405-091-2207
406-091-2207
409-091-2207
413-091-2207

LOBO INTERNET SERVICES LTD

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-096-2207

MCKINNEY, JASMINE
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
635-068-2272

METZGER, KAYLA
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
412-053-2249

NM COUNTY INSURANCE AUTHORITY

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-050-2212

Invoice
401-050-2212

Invoice

401-005-2212
401-005-2212
401-005-2212
401-005-2212
401-005-2212
401-005-2212
401-005-2212
401-005-2212

NM LOCKING SYSTEMS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

401-016-2215
401-016-2215
401-016-2215
401-016-2215
401-016-2215

NUBE GROUP
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-050-2203

NUBE GROUP

Payment Date
Payable Description

Post Date
Account Name
02/05/2024
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

02/07/2024
Post Date

Account Name
02/05/2024
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

02/07/2024
Post Date
Account Name

Payable Description

Internet Services

Payable Description

Payment Type

Item Description

Internet services-Fire

Internet services- dist 5
Internet services- dist- 2
Internet services- dist 4
Internet services- dist- admin
Regular

Item Description

Internet Services IT

Regular

Item Description

Discount Amount
Discount Amount

Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

475.00
139.69
139.69
139.69

55.93

0.00 155.00 127571
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

155.00
155.00

0.00
Payable Amount

25.00 127572

Distribution Amount

02/05/2024 JIG Youth Stipend 0.00 25.00
CONTRACT - PROFESSION  JJG Youth Stipend 25.00
02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 157.50 127573

Post Date Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

02/07/2024 TC FAIR 2023 ADD ONS PD IN FULL 0.00 157.50
ANIMAL SALES AT COUNT  TC FAIR 2023 ADD ONS PD IN FU 157.50
02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 280,560.00 127574

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

02/07/2024 LAW ENFORCEMENT LIABILITY INSURANC 0.00 2,500.00
OTHER INSURANCE PREM  LAW ENFORCEMENT LIABILITY D 2,500.00

02/07/2024 LAW ENFORCEMENT LIABILITY INSURANC 0.00 144,274.00
OTHER INSURANCE PREM  LAW ENFORCEMENT LIABILITY | 144,274.00

02/06/2024 Multiline Liability Insurance & Deductible 0.00 133,786.00
INSURANCE - GENERAL LI Equipment Breakdown Coverag 490.00
INSURANCE - GENERAL LI Crime Coverage 1,293.00
INSURANCE - GENERAL LI Land Use Coverage 7,500.00
INSURANCE - GENERAL LI Pollution Coverage 879.00
INSURANCE - GENERAL LI Cyber Liability Coverage 3,386.00
INSURANCE - GENERAL LI  Flood Coverage 8,184.00
INSURANCE - GENERAL LI Multiline Liability Insurance 202 110,962.00
INSURANCE - GENERAL LI Public Officials Surety Bond 1,092.00

02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 1,237.83 127575

Post Date
Account Name

02/01/2024 Locks & keys
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

02/07/2024

Post Date
Account Name
02/01/2024
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

02/07/2024

Payable Description

Payable Description

Item Description

Cylinders for door locks
Keys C123

rekey C123

Keys C123

Duplicate keys

Regular

Item Description

Recurring NUBE FY2024

Recurring NUBE FY2024

Regular

Discount Amount

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

1,237.83
400.00
80.13
34.70
318.00
405.00

0.00
Payable Amount

28.84 127576

Distribution Amount

0.00

28.84
28.84

0.00 131.42 127577

Page 15 of 23




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

IN65835
5307

Payable #

IN65832
1449

Payable #

9204

1334
Payable #

12.23

2015
Payable #

02.2024 1934
5100

Payable #

2-Feb-24
3859

Payable #

450704490
3859

Payable #

450708868
3859

Payable #

450685440
3859

Payable #

450708871

3859

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number

Post Date

Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024

Discount Amount
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Payment Amount Number

Invoice 02/05/2024 Copier Overage's 0.00 131.42

401-065-2225 SUPPLIES- COMPUTER/PR  FY24 Overages 131.42

NUBE GROUP 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 349.82 127578
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 02/05/2024 Clerk monthly overage-copier 0.00 349.82

401-021-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Clerk monthly overage-copier 349.82

P & M SIGNS INC 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 1,044.00 127579
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 01/31/2024 Sign for new Road Office 0.00 1,044.00

402-060-2218 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Sign for new Road Office 1,044.00

PITNEY BOWES BANK INC PURCHASE POWER  02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 2,365.14 127580
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 01/31/2024 13 Month. postage 0.00 2,365.14

401-010-2206 POSTAGE 12 Month postage estimate 2,365.14

PLATEAU WIRELESS 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 4,564.44 127581
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 02/06/2024 Internet & wireless services 0.00 4,564.44

401-096-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS Internet & wireless services 4,564.44

PRESBYTERIAN MEDICAL SERVICES 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 833.33 127582
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 02/06/2024 Senior Center cleaning services 0.00 833.33

631-057-2271 CONTRACT - OTHER SERV  Senior Center cleaning services 833.33

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 99.75 127583
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 01/30/2024 uniforms & supplys 0.00 99.75

401-015-2203 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  uniforms & supplys 99.75

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 67.97 127584
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 01/31/2024 Mats & mop, supplys 0.00 67.97

401-016-2203 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR ~ Mats & mop, supplys 67.97

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 218.91 127585
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 01/30/2024 Uniforms 0.00 218.91

402-060-2236 SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Uniforms 218.91

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 222.04 127586
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 01/30/2024 Uniforms 0.00 222.04

402-060-2236 SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Uniforms 222.04

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 99.75 127587

Y.

2/7/2024 4:24:10 PM

Page 16 of 23




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

450708869
107

Payable #

02.2024 1277
107

Payable #

02.2024 4068
107

Payable #

02.2024 5010
107

Payable #

02.2024 2885
107

Payable #

02.2024 4341
107

Payable #

02.2024 4425
107

Payable #

02.2024 2550
107

Payable #

02.2024 1022
2821

Payable #

15169

215

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-015-2203

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

405-091-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-036-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-027-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice
401-037-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

911-080-2207

RADAR SHOP
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-050-2272

RICH FORD SALES

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/31/2024 uniforms & supplys
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

Post Date

02/07/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name
02/05/2024 Monthly Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date
Item Description

02/07/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/05/2024 Monthly Charges Dist 5
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

02/07/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/05/2024 Monthly charges Estancia
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

02/07/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

uniforms & supplys

Monthly Charges 1277

Monthly Charges Dist 5- 4068

Monthly charges Estancia

Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 99.75
99.75

0.00 38.66 127588
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 38.66
38.66

Discount Amount

0.00 246.37 127589
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 246.37
246.37

0.00 280.67 127590
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 280.67
280.67

0.00 65.22 127591
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

02/05/2024 Monthly charges Mountainair 0.00 65.22
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly charges Mountainair 65.22
02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 141.18 127592

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

02/05/2024 Monthly Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS Monthly Charges
02/07/2024 Regular

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/05/2024 Monthly charges Moriarty

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

02/07/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/05/2024 Monthly Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

02/07/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/05/2024 Monthly charges Dispatch
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

02/07/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/01/2024 Radar Shop Annual Service
CONTRACT - PROFESSION

Post Date

02/07/2024 Regular

Monthly charges Moriarty

Monthly Charges 2550

Monthly charges Dispatch

Radar Shop Annual Service

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 141.18

141.18

0.00 201.39 127593
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 201.39
201.39

0.00 120.94 127594
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 120.94
120.94

0.00 559.47 127595
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 559.47
559.47

0.00 565.00 127596
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 565.00
565.00

0.00 82.51 127597




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

2047988/1

3928

Payable #

R81401335201

5426
Payable #

SEN-734645

5335

Payable #

5020080080

3331
Payable #

G167811600099

3331
Payable #

G677571400011

4123

Payable #

6Y8558

Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 02/07/2024 Works Package 2020 Ford Transit T-350 0.00 82.51

631-057-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Works Package 2020 Ford Transi 82.51

ROBERTS TRUCK CENTER OF NM LLC 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 10,675.17 127598
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 01/29/2024 Engine 5 Repair NMSWPA #35-00000-22- 0.00 10,675.17

405-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Belt FanG 98.20

405-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR ~ TRBOCHGR, KIT, REMAN TURBO 3,352.07

405-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Sensor 338.47

405-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Fleet Brake 6.27

405-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Injector 481.82

405-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  TAX ON LABOR/OTHER MISC. C 500.60

405-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Seal Kit 11332

405-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Turbo Adapter 11.38

405-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  SLEEVE 3/8 TUBE-FLEX 19.28

405-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  PLUG DRAIN COCK 40.48

405-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  CAP RAD SURGE TANK NMSWPA 22.77

405-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR ~ FLEET AER NON CHL BRAKE CLN 10.28

405-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  LABOR 4,192.50

405-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  PUMP, KIT, LOW PRESSURE FUEL 228.15

405-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  VALVE KIT, IPR VALVE W/CONNE 405.86

405-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  FILTER, KIT, FUEL FILTER 69.22

405-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  ADDITIONAL SHOP SUPPLIES/FR 770.00

405-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  HAZARD WASTE 14.50

**Void** 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 0.00 127599
SENERGY PETROLEUM, LLC 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 6,001.49 127600
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 01/31/2024 Fuel for Road Fleet 0.00 6,001.49

402-060-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  Fuel for Road Fleet NMSWPA 6,001.49

SOUTHERN TIRE MART 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 1,246.36 127601
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 02/06/2024 Tires for RD11 and RD49 0.00 1,246.36

402-060-2232 SUPPLIES-TIRES Tires for RD11 and RD49 632.32

402-060-2232 SUPPLIES-TIRES Tires RD11 558.04

402-060-2232 SUPPLIES-TIRES orings 56.00

SOUTHWEST PROPANE LLC 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 340.28 127602
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 01/31/2024 Southwest Propane Utility for District 4 O 0.00 340.28

409-091-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS  Southwest Propane Utility for Di 340.28

SOUTHWEST PROPANE LLC 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 353.68 127603
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 01/31/2024 Southwest Propane Utility for District 2 O 0.00 353.68

406-091-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS  Southwest Propane Utility for Di 353.68

The Harvard Drug Group, LLC 02/07/2024 Regular 0.00 322.44 127604
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 02/01/2024 Medical supplies for shelter animals 0.00 107.48

401-082-2115 SUPPLIES - PHARMACY Parvo tests 107.48

2/7/2024 4:24:10 PM

o




Check Report

Vendor Number
6Y9753

621973

5605
Payable #

15722025-0478

1314

Payable #

01.2024

5193

Payable #

202401013415

5339
Payable #

55696345/JAN 20

5389
Payable #

49

4376
Payable #

INV6109822

4875

Vendor Name
Invoice
401-082-2115

Invoice
401-082-2115

TRANSWORLD NETWORK CORP.

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
406-091-2207

TRIADIC INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-096-2213

UNIVERSAL BACKGROUND SCREENING

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-014-2271
411-092-2271

US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEM

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-008-2202
401-030-2202
401-050-2202
401-050-2202
401-065-2202
401-082-2202
405-091-2202
406-091-2202
408-091-2202
413-091-2202
604-083-2202
605-003-2202
911-080-2202

VIA HOMES & DEVELOPMENT LLC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
635-055-2402
635-068-2272

WAGEWORKS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-014-2271
401-014-2271

WARE, SIDNEY K

Payment Date Payment Type
02/01/2024 Medical supplies for shelter animals
SUPPLIES - PHARMACY Parvo tests

02/01/2024 Medical supplies for shelter animals
SUPPLIES - PHARMACY Parvo tests

02/07/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/05/2024 INTERNET FOR 702 DUNLAVY WILLARD DI
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

02/07/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/05/2024 Contract services for FY24
CONTRACT - IT SERVICES Contract services for FY24

Post Date

02/07/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/06/2024 Background screenings & drug testing
CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI
CONTRACT - OTHER SERV

Post Date

02/07/2024 Regular
Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/05/2024 FUEL CARDS 12.15.23 TO 1.15.24
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  PZ
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ TREASURER
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ SHERIFF
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ SHERIFF

MAINTENANCE
ANIMAL SERVICES

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ DIST 5
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ DIST 2
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  DIST 3
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ FIRE ADMIN

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ CIVIL DEFENSE
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ DWI
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ DISPATCH

02/07/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/05/2024 JJC Continum Coordinator
GRANT MATCHING JJC Continum Coordinator- GRT
CONTRACT - PROFESSION  JIC Continum Coordinator

Post Date

02/07/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

02/06/2024 Health Benefits
CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI Monthly Compliance Fee
CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI FSA Administration Fee

02/07/2024 Regular

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

INTERNET FOR 702 DUNLAVY W

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Background screenings & drug t
Background screenings & drug t

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024

Payment Amount Number

0.00 107.48
107.48
0.00 107.48
107.48
0.00 85.90 127605

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 85.90
85.90

0.00 4,513.52 127606
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 4,513.52
4,513.52

0.00 485.21 127607
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 485.21
304.97
180.24
0.00 16,278.86 127608

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 16,278.86
228.51
44.11
10,372.52
186.39
301.45
634.37
231.22
81.52
937.06
2,989.48
155.57
57.06
59.60

0.00 4,550.65 127609
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 4,550.65
334.65
4,216.00

0.00 209.50 127610
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 209.50
50.00
159.50
0.00 3,561.94 127611

2/7/2024 4:24:10 PM

Page 19 of




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

19

2858
Payable #

0634147-0573-9

0634478-0573-8

0634805-0573-2

810
Payable #

01.2024

5380

Payable #

INV0003101

233

Payable #

INV0003103

448
Payable #

INV0003104

1656

Payable #

INV0003105

5380
Payable #

INV0003124

233

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
635-055-2402
635-068-2272

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF NM INC.

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
408-091-2210

Invoice
401-082-2210

Invoice
405-091-2210

WILLARD, VILLAGE OF
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
418-091-2210

VOYA HOLDINGS, INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001
401-000-9001

NM TAXATION & REVENUE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001
401-000-9001
401-000-9001

VOYA HOLDINGS, INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/05/2024 JJG Boys Council Facilitator
GRANT MATCHING
CONTRACT - PROFESSION

Post Date

02/07/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/05/2024 Monthly dumpster charges- dist 3
UTILITIES - WATER

02/05/2024 Monthly dumpster charges- A.S
UTILITIES - WATER

02/05/2024 Monthly dumpster charges- dist5
UTILITIES - WATER

Post Date

02/07/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/05/2024 Monthly water
UTILITIES - WATER

Post Date

Monthly water

02/01/2024 Bank Draft
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

02/01/2024 Voya
Payroll Liabilities Voya
02/01/2024 Bank Draft

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

02/01/2024 PERA Retirement
Payroll Liabilities

Payroll Liabilities

PERA Retirement
PERA Retirement

02/01/2024 Bank Draft
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

02/01/2024 State Tax
Payroll Liabilities State Tax
02/01/2024 Bank Draft

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

02/01/2024 Federal Tax
Payroll Liabilities FICA Tax
Payroll Liabilities Federal Tax

Payroll Liabilities Medicare Taxes
02/01/2024 Bank Draft
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

02/01/2024 Voya
Payroll Liabilities Voya
02/01/2024 Bank Draft

JJG Boys Council Facilitator GRT
JJG Boys Council Facilitator

Monthly dumpster charges- dist

Monthly dumpster charges- A.S

Monthly dumpster charges- dist

Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 3,561.94
261.94
3,300.00
0.00 1,784.69 127612

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 815.27
815.27

0.00 258.91
258.91

0.00 710.51
710.51

0.00 92.58
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 92.58
92.58

127613

0.00 2,025.55
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 2,025.55
2,025.55

DFT0000671

0.00 55,511.39 DFT0000672
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 55,511.39
18,007.50

37,503.89

0.00 7,902.88
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 7,902.88
7,902.88

DFT0000673

0.00 45,817.60
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 45,817.60
22,750.68
16,122.94
6,943.98

DFT0000674

0.00 25.00 DFT0000675
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 25.00
25.00

0.00 2,757.11 DFT0000676

0 PM




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

INV0003125
448

Payable #

INV0003126
1656

Payable #

INV0003127

233
Payable #

INV0003129
448

Payable #

INV0003130
1656

Payable #

INVO003131

448
Payable #

CMO0000106
1656
Payable #

€M0000107

448
Payable #

INV0003136

1656

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 02/01/2024 PERA Retirement

401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities PERA Retirement

NM TAXATION & REVENUE 02/01/2024 Bank Draft
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 02/01/2024 State Tax

401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities State Tax
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 02/01/2024 Bank Draft

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number

Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Invoice 02/01/2024 Federal Tax

401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Medicare Taxes
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Federal Tax
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities FICA Tax
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 01/31/2024 Bank Draft

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number

Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/31/2024 PERA Retirement

Payroll Liabilities

Invoice
401-000-9001 PERA Retirement
NM TAXATION & REVENUE
Payable Type

Account Number

01/31/2024 Bank Draft
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

Invoice 01/31/2024 State Tax
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities State Tax
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 01/31/2024 Bank Draft

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number

Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Invoice 01/31/2024 Federal Tax

401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Medicare Taxes
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Federal Tax
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities FICA Tax

NM TAXATION & REVENUE 02/01/2024 Bank Draft

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Credit Memo

401-000-9001

Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/01/2024 State Tax

Payroll Liabilities State Tax
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

Credit Memo

02/01/2024 Bank Draft
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/01/2024 Federal Tax

401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities FICA Tax
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Medicare Taxes
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Federal Tax
NM TAXATION & REVENUE 02/01/2024 Bank Draft

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice

401-000-9001

Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
02/01/2024 State Tax
Payroll Liabilities State Tax

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 02/01/2024 Bank Draft

Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 2,757.11
2,757.11

0.00 597.28 DFT0000677
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 597.28
597.28

0.00 4,122.29 DFT0000678
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 4,122.29
477.14
1,604.87
2,040.28
0.00 8.98 DFT0000682
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 8.98
8.98
0.00 2.11 DFT0000683
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 2.11
211
0.00 11.73 DFT0000684
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 11.73
1.26
5.15
5.32
0.00 -2.49 DFT0000686
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 -2.49
-2.49
0.00 -18.88 DFT0000687
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 -18.88
-6.28
-1.46
-11.14
0.00 4.36 DFT0000688
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 4.36
4.36

0.00 1,189.11 DFT0000689

Page 21 of 2




Check Report

Vendor Number

Payable #

INVO003137

Vendor Name Payment Date

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name

Invoice 02/01/2024 Federal Tax

401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities

401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities FICA Tax
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Federal Tax

Bank Code Main Checking Summary

Payable Payment

Payment Type Count Count
Regular Checks 182 147
Manual Checks 0 0
Voided Checks 0 6
Bank Drafts 15 15
EFT's 7 5
204 173

Payment Type

Item Description

Medicare Taxes

Discount
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00 1,189.11

222.60

951.70

14.81
Payment
569,584.84
0.00
-7,843.11
119,954.02

3,243,085.92
3,924,781.67

577/7074
2/7/2024

1:24:10 PM




Check Report

Fund

999
999

Payment Type
Regular Checks
Manual Checks
Voided Checks
Bank Drafts
EFT's

Name

Pooled Cash
Pooled Cash

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Date Range: 01/25/2024 - 02/07/2024

Payable Payment
Count Count Discount Payment
182 147 0.00 569,584.84
0 0 0.00 0.00
0 6 0.00 -7,843.11
15 15 0.00 119,954.02
7 5 0.00 3,243,085.92
204 173 0.00 3,924,781.67
Fund Summary
Period Amount
1/2024 1,170,552.81
2/2024 2,754,228.86

3,924,781.67

2/7/2024 4:24:10 PM

Page 23 of 23




Check Report

Torrance County, NM By Check Number
Date Range: 01/22/2024 - 01/25/2024

£ST. 190%
MEX\
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: Main Checking-Main Checking
VEN01287 MISTY WITT 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 153.60 127464
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
NMC 2024 FINAN Invoice 01/23/2024 RETURN FROM SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC L 0.00 153.60

401-055-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES RETURN FROM SANTA FE NM 20 153.60

Bank Code Main Checking Summary

Payable Payment

Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 2 1 0.00 153.60
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00

1 1 0.00 153.60




Check Report

Payment Type
Regular Checks
Manual Checks

Voided Checks
Bank Drafts
EFT's

Fund Name

999 Pooled Cash

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payable Payment
Count Count Discount Payment
1 1 0.00 153.60
0 0 0.00 0.00
0 0 0.00 0.00
0 0 0.00 0.00
0 0 0.00 0.00
1 1 0.00 153.60

Fund Summary
Period
1/2024

Date Range: 01/22/2024 - 01/25/2024

Page 2 of 2




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 10




TorrANCE CounTy

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 11




TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 114




O 03O W b Wi

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24
25

26
27
28

29

30
31

32

33
34
35

36
37
38
39

40
41

£sT, 1905

¥ew e

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND ACCEPTANCE OF
TORRANCE COUNTY’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

WHEREAS, TKM, LLC presented Torrance County’s Financial Statements and Independent Auditors” Report for
the year ended June 30, 2023, on February 14, 2024, at the Torrance County Commission’s regularly scheduled
Administrative Meeting pursuant to NMSA (1978) Section 2.2.2.10M(4); and

WHEREAS, the State of New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration requires a resolution
acknowledging and accepting the fiscal year audit reports, audit findings and management's response for
corrective action.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners hereby
acknowledges and accepts Torrance County’s Financial Statements and Independent Auditors’ Report for the year
ended June 30, 2023.

DONE THIS 14th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2024.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Michael I. Garcia, County Attorney Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2
Date:

Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1

Samuel D. Schropp, Member, District 3
ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

Date:




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 11B




PO Box 48
205 9t Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

County Commission
Commissioner Kevin McCall, District 1
Commissioner Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Commissioner Samuel D. Schropp, District 3

County Manager
Janice Y. Barela

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is MONDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.
Name. AManda Lujan Grants/DWI
First Last

Department / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: 1-29-2024 944-4309

Telephone number/Extension:

Is this request for the next Commission meeﬁng?@ no If no, date of Commission Meeting: 2-14-2024

Brief explanation of business to be discussed _XACTION __ DISCUSSION

Resolution to approve submission of LDWI Grant Application for FY25.

Is this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? Resolution

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES @ If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney@ NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement, there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original
contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? YES NO Finance Initials:

_ No Impact

____Change in current fund

_Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
__ Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
__ Reduction

__ Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)




0 N N L WD~

W NN NN DNDDRNDNDNDDNDDN M = = e e e e e
S O 00 N ON N P WD~ O VWO P WD~ O\

31
32
33

34

35
36

37

38
39
40

41

42
43

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2024-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO
THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION, LOCAL
GOVERNMENT DIVISION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE LOCAL DWI GRANT AND
DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the Legislature enacted Section 11-6A-1 through 11-6A-6 NMSA 1978 as amended
to address the serious problems of Driving While Intoxicated (DWI) in the State; and

WHEREAS, a program is established to make grant and distribution funding available to counties
and municipalities for new, innovative or model programs, services or activities to prevent or reduce the
incidence of DWI, alcoholism, alcohol abuse and alcohol related domestic abuse; and

WHEREAS, the County DWI planning council and other governmental entities approval must be
received in order to apply for grant and distribution funding; and

WHEREAS, the County along with participating agencies is making an application to the
Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division for program funding.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of Torrance County, on behalf
of the County and all participating entities that Torrance County Grants and DWI Program are authorized
to submit an application for Distribution and/or Grant Fiscal Year 2025 program funding under the
regulations established by the Local Government Division.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the governing body at its meeting of , 20

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Michael I. Garcia, County Attorney Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2

Date:

Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1

Samuel D. Schropp, Member, District 3

ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk
Date:




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 11C




PO Box 48
205 9t Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

County Commission
Commissioner Kevin McCall, District 1
Commissioner Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Commissioner Samuel D. Schropp, District 3

County Manager
Janice Y. Barela

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is MIONDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.
Name. AManda Lujan Finance/Grants
First Last Department / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: 1/29/2024 544-4309

Telephone number/Extension:

2/14/2024

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? Y*S no If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed _ XACTION __ DISCUSSION

Resolution to make Amanda Lujan the Local Project Coordinator for Torrance County's Arts
in Public Places projects for the County's Capital Appropriations..

Is this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? Resolution

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

[f this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement, there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original
contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? YES @ Finance Initials:

__ No Impact

__ Change in current fund

__ Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
__ Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
__ Reduction

__ Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)




O 00 9 O v B W N —

N DN NN N NN DN DN /= = = = = s
O 0 9 Ot A LW N~ O WO NN N A W N — O

30
31
32

33

34
35

36

37
38
39

40

41
4

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2024-

A RESOLUTIONN DLEGATING A LOCAL SELECTION COMMITTEE
PROJECT DIRECTOR FOR ARTS IN PUBLIC PLACES FOR
COUNTY CAPITAL APPROPRIATIONS

WHEREAS, as a public entity Torrance County receives capital appropriations funding
from the State of New Mexico, and will continue to do so,

WHEREAS, New Mexico Arts Statute 13-4A-2 declares that a portion of appropriation
for capital expenditures be set aside for the acquisition or commission of works of art in, upon or
around public buildings, and

WHEREAS, New Mexico Arts Statute 4.12.11.7 defines the Project Director as the
“delegated individual who is responsible for working with the AIPP staff to oversee the art
selection process for a commission project,” and

WHEREAS, 4.12.11.9 states the procedures for the commission of public art and the
responsibilities of the Project Director, and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of Torrance County,
delegates Amanda Lujan, Grants Administrator, Local Selection Committee Project Director for
capital expenditures that require Arts in Public Places funding.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the governing body at its meeting of ,20
APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Michael I. Garcia, County Attorney Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2 |
Date: ‘
Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1
Samuel D. Schropp, Member, District 3
ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk
Date:




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 12




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 124




PO Box 48
205 9 Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

County Commission
Commissioner Kevin McCall, District 1
Commissioner Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Commissioner Samuel D. Schropp, District 3

County Manager
Janice Y. Barela

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is MIONDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.
Name. DN Lesn P LanneiG, v ZermNg
First Last Department / Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date: & -5- 52924 Telephone number/Extension: 43% J

Is this request for the next Commission meeting@ ~o If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed™~~ ACTION __ DISCUSSION
:;_Puui:-:r_;-&ﬂj..%i GTRAUDG TRVETMENTS \11¢. ARNSAL o5 TH
® M 3, 3024 DEcTITITA
= o ‘DE}‘H THE AW e prrara Fa R SUMMARY RSV

7O ¢PEATE N Tyl S <oADTvES
AT G AGENT— g ESTON. T Ihen <8 ODEN 4 ASS0 cTATES

Is this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? __A) O

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES @ If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

. . ’
Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES

If this 1s a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement, there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original
contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? YES Finance Initials:

__ No Impact

____ Change in current fund

___Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
___Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
_____Reduction

___ Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)




EXHIBIT 1

Appeal Application




b
TORRANCE COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

NOTICE OF APPEAL

INSTRUCTIONS

Print or type clearly. Use additional sheets if necessary. All required attachments shall be
submitted with this form. Incomplete or inaccurate information may delay decision dates. This
form may be used by any person who is adversely affected by a decision regarding the approval or
disapproval of a subdivision within the jurisdiction of Torrance County, and shall be in compliance
with the requirements of the Torrance County Subdivision Regulations. This form must be
accompanied by the required administrative fee.

APPELLANT INFORMATION

1. Name, Address, and Phone Number Iflf’tm/ﬂ Envestmen 7ls‘, Lkl

20 Sipm| Aro L
Z2e2., AW ZIZ2 sp5-22/-f36
Signature / Date

Tha.

2. Agent (if any) Name, Address, and Phone Number M ¢ /ﬁ;ﬂ’/évé:

o Bhrx fI 7l Mlpeindy  ZM.. Lot
’//"’ A : £ :
Signature _——7 7 £ 4 Date_ /¢ /24

NATURE OF APPEAL

3. Reason for Appeal (reference to s e%ecision being appealed)
Zee Al

4. Ruling Authority for this appeal

5. Attach a copy of the County decision or order being appealed.
PROCEDURAL INFORMATION (to be completed by County staff)

6. Date of action being appealed

7. Date Notice of Appeal received by County Signed

8. Date of decision by Board of County Commissioners regarding appeal

9. If applicable, date of decision by District Court regarding appeal




APPLICATION FOR SUMMARY SUBDIVISION
TYPE V SUBBIVISION OF LANDS OF GIRAUDO INVESTMENTS, LLC

APPEAL OF DENIAL OF APPLICATION FROM
PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING OF JANUARY 3,2024

The reason for the appeal of this item is that the Planning and Zoning Commission made -
three errors in denying the application:

1. After a motion was made (Sanchez) and seconded (Frost) there was discussion
about how the application was being processed. The original application was for a
Type V Summary Review Subdivision that contained 6-ten acre tracts at the
November 1 meeting. Action on that date was deferred by the board because the
wrong Water Availability report was submitted.

The application was revised to contain only 5 tracts, which complies with the
Water Availability report that was submitted for the November 1 meeting.

The applicant was unable to attend the December 6™ meeting and requested tabling
until the January 3" 2024 meeting date.

Prior to the January meeting date, the application was again revised to contain 3-
twenty acre tracts and the submittal package was submitted for the January 3%
meeting date.

Commissioner Estrada stated that she felt like a new application or revised
application should have been made. It was pointed out to her that Staff did not
agree that this was necessary, because this is still an application for a Type V
Summary Subdivision, with revisions noted in the package. A new or changed
application cannot be submitted without taking action on the first application.
Regardless, this is a procedural matter for staff to determine, and not for a
commissioner to attempt to “Legislate” the existing processes and procedures.

2. During discussion, Commissioner DuCharme voiced his concems about the water
availability report that was submitted. It was his opinion that the water availability
report should be reviewed by the Office of the State Engineer. It was pointed out to
him that the water availability report complies with the subdivision ordinance
requirements for a Type V Summary Review Subdivision. It was also pointed out
by staff that the report required by the county for this Type V Subdivision does not
contain the information that enable the OSE to make an availability opinion. All
the information contained in the Water Availability Report comes directly from the
OSE website, so they would be reviewing the information that they post to their
own website.




Section 6 of the Supplemental Guidelines identifies the required content of the
Water Availability Report for all Type V subdivisions containing less that 6 lots.
Section 6.2.d states “Any additional information which is required by the Board of
County Commissioners that will enable it to determine whether or not the
subdivider can fulfill the proposals contained in his disclosure statement.”

This Commissioner is attempting to “Legislate” the subdivision submitta]
requirements, which can only be required by the Governing Body. His
comments and opinions offered in the discussion go way beyond his duties and
obligations as a planning commissioner and were an attempt to solicit support
from the other commissioners. His motion for a friendly amendment to the
motion to send the report to the OSE for comment failed for lack of a second.

3. Commissioner Sanchez made several attempts to amend his motion, lilely to make
the approval conditioned on a revision of the application, but Chairman Frost
would not allow it and called for a vote on the original motion. The motion to
approve failed with only Chairman Frost voting in the affirmative. Consequently,
Commissioner Sanchez was forced to vote against his own motion.

The applicant respectfully requests this appeal be granted and the application for a Type
V Summary Subdivision be approved as revised.




EXHIBIT 2

January 3, 2024 Planning & Zoning
Agenda

January 3, 2024 Planning & Zoning

Minutes

Giraudo Investments, LL.C

January Meeting Application




TORRANCE COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
AGENDA

Commission Chambers Administrative Offices 205 S 9™ Street Estancia New Mexico 87016
REGULAR MEETING
January 3, 2024

CALL TO ORDER: 9:30 am.

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment: Speakers limited to 2 minutes-time may not be donated to another
Approval of Agenda:  Approval of Agenda for January 3, 2024 meeting

Approval of Minutes: Approval of Minutes for December 6, 2023 meeting

ACTION ITEMS

PUBLIC HEARING

Deferred from December 6, 2023 meeting

1. Summary Review: Type 5 Subdivision
Applicant:  Giraudo Investments

Agent: Tim Oden, Oden & Associates
Site: Being Tract 1 of the Lands of Giraudo Investments, LLC, Section 31, T.9N., R.8E, NMPM
Zone: RR, Rural Residential, 2.5 acre minimum

REGULAR BUSINESS

2. Variance: Setback
Applicant:  AJM LLC dba M&M Self Storage

Agent: Anthony Morlando
Site: Tract 4 located within the NE4, Section 6, T.9N., R.8E., NMPM being 2383 NM Hwy 333
Zone; D-1. Minor Commercial Development

3. Claim of Exemption 13: 5 Year Claim of Exemption
Applicant:  Manuel Alcale

Agent: East Mountain Survey, Lorenzo Dominguez
Site: Lot 1-E, Block B, Moriarty South Subdivision, Section 34, T.9N., R.8E., NMPM
Zone: RR, Rural Residential, 2.5 acre minimum

4. Variance to Area: Create parcel smaller than district minimum standard

Applicant: Dominic Gonzales

Agent: BNSF, Modrall Sperling, Bayard Roberts

Site: Section 26, T.5N., R.12E, NMPM all less 20 acres
Zone: A, Agricultural, 40 acre minimum

5. Variance to Use: According to one mile buffer zone allowance, Ordinance Section 8.1.D.2

Applicant: Dominic Gonzales
Agent: BNSF, Modrall Sperling, Bayard Roberts
Site: Section 26, T.5N., R.12E, NMPM all less 20 acres

Zone: A, Agricultural, 40 acre minimum




TORRANCE COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
MINUTES

Commission Chambers Administrative Offices 205 S 9% Street Estancia New Mexico 87016
REGULAR MEETING
January 3, 2024

ATTENDANCE:

In attendance: Chairman Jim Frost, Vice Chairman Art DuCharme, Board members Christina Estrada, Gilbert
Sanchez, Danielle Johnston, County Attorney Michael Garcia, Planning & Zoning Director Don Goen and
Planning & Zoning Administrative Assistant Lynnette Scroggie.

CALL TO ORDER: 9:30 am Chairman Jim Frost called the meeting to order.

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment Speakers limited to 2 minutes-time may not be donated to another.

Approval of Agenda: Approval of Agenda for January 3, 2024 meeting. Vice Chairman DuCharme
motioned to approve; Mr. Sanchez seconded.

Discussion: None

Roll Call: Vice Chairman DuCharme: Aye, Mr. Sanchez: Aye, Mrs. Estrada: Aye, Mrs.
Johnston: Aye, Chairman Frost: Aye. Motion carried.

Approval of Minutes: Approval of Minutes for December 61,2023 meeting. Vice Chairman DuCharme
motioned to approve. Mrs. Estrada seconded.

Discussion: None

Roll Call: Mrs. Johnston: Aye, Mrs. Estrada: Aye, Mr. Sanchez: Aye, Vice Chairman
DuCharme:Aye, Chairman Frost: Aye, Motion carried.

Public Hearing: Vice Chairman DuCharme motioned to move into Public Hearing. Mrs. Johnston
seconded.

Discussion: None

Roll Call: Mr. Sanchez: Aye, Mrs. Estrada: Aye, Mrs. Johnston: Aye, Vice Chairman

DuCharme: Aye, Chairman Frost: Aye, Motion carried.

Public Hearing in session 9:47am

ACTION ITEMS:

1. Summary Review: Type 5 Subdivision
Applicant:  Giraudo Investments

Agent: Tim Oden, Oden & Associates
Site: Being Tract 1 of the Lands of Giraudo Investments, LLC, Section 31, T.9N., R.8E, NMPM
Zone: RR, Rural Residential, 2.5 acre minimum :

PAGE 1




Director Goen introduced the item. He reminded the Board this item was originally presented in October and
deferred to November, then to December. Per applicant request it was then deferred to January. Their original
application was for six ten-acre-lots and was now for three twenty-acre-lots. Mr. Tim Oden was representing the
applicant. County Attorney Garcia explained there was a mistake made in the last meeting when Mrs. Mock
was allowed to testify. Mr. Oden was not present to answer her statement. Mr. Oden had been provided with
the gist of what she said and would have the opportunity to rebut. Mr. Tim Oden was sworn. He introduced
himself as the agent for Giraudo Investment, LLC. This item was for a Summary Review sub-division. Mr.
Oden reminded the Board this was tabled previously. It was six ten-acre tracts and was now three twenty-acre
tracts. Other changes had been made to the plat. Based on Mrs. Mocks previous comments the north line has
been clarified. What was found was that the fence meandered. It was not straight. The northwest corner stake
was found disturbed which meant it was laying on the ground and was reset in its proper position. Mr. Oden and
the owner had read the letter from Mrs. Mock and had both received an additional letter from Mrs. Mock. There
was discussion on the letters. A plat had been done to the north of this property, dividing sixty-acres into a
twenty and a forty-acre tract. It was approved and recorded in May of 2021. That plat had errors in it. There
were stakes found on all four corners of the original sixty-acres with Oden caps. That was never surveyed by
Mr. Oden. The corners were surveyed by Roger Scussel and caps had been found with Mr. Scussel’s name on
them. Mr. Oden explained there were errors on the plat Mrs. Mock referred to. On the north-line of the two
tracts there was an easement. The plat done in 2021 showed a twenty-five-foot private easement. The plat of the
boundary Roger Scussel had done previously showed this as a thirty- foot public access easement. Mr. Oden
repeated there were mistakes made on this plat. It was not a thirty five foot easement it was a thirty foot
easement. It was not a private easement, it was a public easement and there were corrections done to the plat in
2021 that probably need corrected. Mr. Oden stated because of the current situation with this item he had
thought it necessary to look at the history of this plat and property. Chairman Frost called for those who
would speak in favor or against. Director Goen inquired of those attending via zoom. There was none.
Chairman Frost asked for comment from the public. There was none. Director Goen explained that with the
changes to the three twenty acre lots it was a much more amendable land division. With the ongoing concern
of water availability this would cut back on the number of wells that could potentially be installed if the land
were to be developed. This application was in compliance with the regulations and Guidelines. Mr. Sanchez
motioned to approve. Chairman Frost seconded. Mr. Sanchez explained the plat should have included an
updated application to reflect the division into three tracts instead of the originally proposed six tracts. Director
Goen noted that in the upper-right hand corner it read file copy from the October meeting. What we had done
was copy this and add it to your November, December, and January book. Mrs. Estrada inquired if it should be
amended. Director Goen explained it could be, but was not necessary. Mrs. Estrada explained in her opinion
the entire application should be amended to show the correct number of tracts and acreages, a whole new
application submitted. Mrs. Estrada stated the paperwork did not reflect the item. Director Goen said that this
could be approved with the condition that the application be amended rather than deferred again. Mr. Sanchez
was in agreement with Mrs. Estrada, a pen and ink change could be made so the action item matched the paper
work. Mrs. Estrada was not in agreement and explained a new application was called for. Mr. Oden replied
that he had made the changes that the Board had asked for. Mrs. Estrada stated he applied for the wrong type
in October. He had not changed the type. He had changed the entire item. Including it had gone from six-lots
down to three. Mr. Oden explained it was a type-five sub-division initially and was still a type five today.
County Attorney Garecia stated at the beginning it was an application for a sub-division and it was an
application that has been amended but it was still the same basic thing. Mrs. Estrada repeated it still said the
same thing. County Attorney Garcia explained it was fine to have an amended application. Mrs. Estrada was
not in agreement. County Attorney Garcia stated a corrected application would be sufficient. Vice Chairman
DuCharme asked Mr. Oden why he had made the three changes. Why it was now three-tracts instead of six.
Mr. Oden explained initially the Board pointed out there was six-lots and there should only be five to be in line
with the application that was submitted. It was a type-five summary then and it was still a type-five summary
today. Look at the three previous agenda items, it says the same thing. It did not say how many lots there were.
It said it was a Type five Sub-division, the zone, legal description of the property and subject property. Vice

Chairman DuCharme explained because of the number of tracts the regulations change.
PAGE 2




Mr. Oden explained the submittals changed. Vice Chairman DuCharme stated that if you go to six tracts the
water requirements were very extensive. Mr. Oden explained this was still a Type -five sub-division. We asked
to table the item in October, Mr. Oden and the owner discussed where he wanted to be with the property. The
owner decided to have 20-acre tracts instead and have less impact on the neighborhood. Vice Chairman
DuCharme inquired of the number of surveys. Mr. Oden responded that the corners were the same but there

- were half as many markers. Vice Chairman DuCharme then referred to the water resources and agency review
mentioned in Mrs. Mocks letter. There had not been an agency review through New Mexico State Engineer
office, the other the Soil and Water Conservation District. He asked Director Goen if the letters had not been
sent because he was not obligated to, because this was a Type 5. Director Goen explained this was up to
discretion if additional letters were requested from the respective agencies. Vice Chairman DuCharme asked
requested by who. Director Goen explained Planning and Zoning if the situation warranted it. Vice Chairman
DuCharme stated in his opinion the regulations restricted this because it was a Type Five. Because of the water
concerns why not ask for an expedited review from these agencies where they were required to respond within
one month. This item had been on the agenda for three months. Director Goen explained you could request an
expedited review. The respective agencies were under no obligation to do that. If they were unable to offer an
opinion within the given time they could ask for an extension. There was already one well on this parcel.
Maximum potential would be two more wells if they were developed. He did not believe a future possibility of
1 well or 3 wells warranted requesting an opinion from the Office of the State Engineer. The overall impact
would be insignificant. Vice Chairman DuCharme inquired of the well depth and if it has been in use. Mr.
Oden replied the land was vacant and therefore the well not in use. Vice Chairman DuCharme stated the well
had not been in use for a long time then. He did not agree the well did not have anything to do with this. He
thought they must know the water availability and cited an adjoining sub-division. Director Goen explained the
sub-divisions name was Coyote Run. Vice Chairman DuCharme explained the regulations require the
agencies must respond within 30 days, page nine of the Torrance County sub-division Regulations. State and
Local agencies shall have 30 days from receiving a preliminary plat. In view of the current situation, we should
give both sides a fair hearing. He referred to the neighbors’ claim of quality of life in a water hauling situation
in their old age. He thought the Board should go the extra mile and give the two water agencies thirty days to
review the water situation in the area. Director Goen referred to State Statue that if a permit was applied for a
residential well a permit shall be issued. No matter the depth, that would be the property owners’ issue to
resolve. Vice Chairman DuCharme explained the Board must take int to account the impact on neighbors.
Again, saying they should give 30 days for a verification of enough water. Mr. Oden explained the Ordinance
required certain information be submitted. The water availability report had been revised to three twenty-acre
tracts. Water was available to this property. A log from a nearby well has been submitted. The well log that was
submitted was Mrs. Mocks’ well. She has use of and there was water in the well today. That well was three
hundred and thirty feet and installed a number of years ago. The Ordinance required a disclosure statement that
was submitted and to address water availability. That the well logs in the State Engineers book were generally
older. It was a known fact the water had declined one to three feet per annum depending on where you were in
the basin. There was a cautionary note in the disclosure statement. Wells drilled at 200 feet twenty or thirty
years ago would probably need to be drilled deeper today. He had provided all the required documents and
believed it un-fair to be held to a higher standard based on un-substantiated claims from the neighbor about her
well that she was currently using. She may have had to deepen the well as many have. He again stated the
unfairness of holding them to a higher standard than in the previous three or four summary sub-divisions, Type
Five and Type Three. Vice Chairman DuCharme explained he was not asking the application be denied.
There were people in the area hauling water. He explained it was up to the Board to ensure everybody had
enough water and again asked for a review by the two mentioned agencies. Mr. Qden responded they had
changed the application based on the Boards previous comments. The lots had been revised to comply with the
water availability reports. They had met all the requirements. He requested a decision today and would not like
to be deferred again. Mrs. Johnston asked that the motion be restated. She thought it should be revised to
address the additional comments. Mr. Sanchez asked if the original package would always be a part of this
submittal. Director Goen confirmed that this would be included in, as a part of the progression. He explained a

revised motion could be made which would require a second.
PAGE 3




Then you could move forward with the vote. Chairman Frost explained that originally water was the problem.
Now instead of six households using water there would be three homes and this made sense. County Attorney
Garcia reminded the Board to remember that their task was to apply the Ordinance as it was written. There may
be things that concern you about the application in general. The Boards job was to apply the ordinance to the
application. If they meet the requirements of the ordinance, then the Boards decision should follow from that.
Mrs. Estrada asked why have a Board then. If it would already be approved, why were they coming to us.
County Attorney Garcia explained that the Board is the Judge. They ensure the Applicant had met the criteria
in the Ordinance, but you have to apply the criteria in the Ordinance. Mr. Oden explained Torrance County
was the only County that took exemptions, Type three or Type five summary sub-divisions to any Board. The
neighboring counties, Valencia, Santa Fe, Bernalillo, and Guadalupe were handled administratively by staff.
The staff determined if the application complied or not. He did not know why Torrance County took it to this
level if it met the requirements. Vice Chairman DuCharme said Torrance County was in a drought. Peoples’
wells were going dry. Again, he referred to the 30 days for agency review of the water. Mr. Oden asked what
happened when the State engineer came back with the water assessment was fine. Vice Chairman DuCharme
responded then we approve. Mr. Oden then asked what would happen if the State Engineer stated they were
concerned about the water. Vice Chairman DuCharme said that would put a shadow of doubt on the sub-
division. Mr. Oden inquired if that procedure was outlined in Torrance County Ordinance. Vice Chairman
DuCharme answered it did not say this. Mr. Oden explained this application was not required to go to state
agencies. Staff can send this to any agency, including the highway department if they would like to, but they do
not have to. Vice Chairman DuCharme explained they also mention the Transportation Department and the
Environmental Department. Those were not related to our concern. Traffic was not a concern and there was no
diminishing of the environment that we were aware of. The water agencies were a concern. People were
concerned in that area and wells were going dry. He was in belief 350 feet was very deep for a well in the
Estancia Valley. Vice Chairman DuCharme explained he just had two wells replaced. Mr. Oden asked the
location of these wells. Vice Chairman DuCharme replied 1 mile, maybe two. He was not sure. Also, it was
not the depth but the recharge of the well. Again, asking to have this looked at by two agencies and stating it
would take 30 days and then we can judge if this question had any merit. Mr. Oden informed Vice Chairman
DuCharme that he was not sure he was qualified to judge this. Vice Chairman DuCharme explained that was
their job to make a judgement based on the facts. We did not have many facts about the water. There was a
neighbor that had concerns about the water and an agricultural business less than one mile away that had
stopped production because their wells had gone dry. This was the Schwebach’s. Mr. Oden explained the
Schwebach farm was probably 8 miles from this property. The reason he was arguing today was because he
wanted this on the record going forward. The comments you have made needed to be addressed. He believed
these were Vice Chairman DuCharme’s personal beliefs and not founded in Ordinance. Vice Chairman
DuCharme explained he was a Physicist by training and not a Hydrologist. He trusted the well people who
worked on drilling. He explained it now costs $65.00 per foot to drill a new well. He believed most people
cannot afford this. Mr. Oden pointed out the disclosure statement that was required by Torrance County states
the cost of drilling wells on this property. There was a debate regarding what the disclosure statement did and
did not say. Mr. Oden explained the well information provided in the disclosure statement was the known facts
from The State Engineers Office and not hearsay from a neighbor or well driller. Vice Chairman Ducharme
explained the information was old and didn’t reflect water adequacy now. Chairman Frost explained there has
been good discussion, everybody has stated their view and called for a roll call vote. Vice Chairman
DuCharme explained he wanted to amend the motion. He moved to approve the item after The State Engineer
and Water Conservation District had 30 days to review the water situation. Chairman Frost asked County
Attorney Garcia for comment. County Attorney Garcia responded it was a matter of having the motion
seconded. Chairman Frost called for a vote. Mrs. Estrada explained there was not a second. Chairman Frost
explained they had the original motion, a second, and discussion. County Attorney Garcia explained, for
clarification there was also discussion about whether Mr. Sanchez wanted to amend his motion to include
correction to the application. Mr. Sanchez began to make a motion. Chairman Frost explained we had a
motion. Mrs. Estrada asked what the motion on the floor was. Director Goen explained it was a motion to

approve.
PAGE 4




County Attorney Garcia explained Mr. Sanchez could amend his motion to include the correction of the
application. There was general discussion regarding an amended motion. Vice Chairman DuCharme began to
make a motion. Chairman Frost stated we had a motion, it was seconded and discussed, and it was time to
vote.

Roll Call: Vice Chairman DuCharme: No, Mrs. Johnston: No, Mrs. Estrada: No,
Mr. Sanchez: No, Chairman Frost: Aye.
By a vote of 4 opposed, 1 in favor, Motion denied.

Mrs. Estrada motioned to move back to the regular session. Mrs. Johnston seconded.

Discussion There was none.

Roll Call: Vice Chairman DuCharme: Aye, Mrs. Johnston: Aye, Mrs. Estrada: Aye,
Mr. Sanchez: Aye, Chairman Frost: Aye. Motion approved.

Regular Business in session 10:20am

2. Variance: Setback
Applicant: AJM LLC dba M&M Self Storage

Agent: Anthony Morlando
Site: Tract 4 located within the NE4, Section 6, T.9N., R.8E., NMPM being 2383 NM Hwy 333
Zone: D-1. Minor Commercial Development

Director Goen introduced Item number two. This was a variance to set back. The application was to put up a
building that was right on the property line. A letter of intent was filed and there had been no response from the
adjacent property owner. The application was in order. Mr. Anthony Morlando was sworn in. He intended to
build an additional storage unit building, with the back facing the adjacent property. There would be no need for
access from that property. The building would also act as a noise barrier. It would also act as a security light
barrier so the security lights would not shine on that property. There would be room between the current
buildings and proposed building for emergency vehicle access. Chairman Frost asked for any who would
speak in favor or against this item. Mrs. Estrada motioned to approve Action Item 2. Vice Chairman
DuCharme seconded. Chairman Frost asked for discussion. Mr. Sanchez asked if the neighboring property
was a triangle. The property he was now on was a part of a larger tract of land that had been sub-divided three
times. He described the location and subject parcel. Mr. Sanchez asked if the Applicant knew the owner. Mr.
Morlando had met the owner of the adjacent land several years ago. Mr. Sanchez asked for clarification of the
proposed site plan. Mr. Morlando explained the notations. Mr. Sanchez noted this was essentially a
commercial corridor between Edgewood and Moriarty. He thought a better idea would be to buy the
neighboring property as he would be opposed to putting a building on the fence line. Mr. Sanchez quoted the
Variance being applied for and stated he thought Mr. Morlando had already maximized the use of the land as
was written by Ordinance. Mr. Sanchez explained Mr. Morlando was trying to take advantage of a Torrance
County Variance to add additional buildings to his property. Mr. Morlando explained he did not understand
Mr. Sanchez’s point and asked for clarification. Mr. Sanchez explained he thought if they allowed the applicant
to step outside of the ordinance then the other storage business’s would be expecting to also forgo the
ordinance. Mr. Morlando did not have a hardship or was being denied use of his land. He would like to add
additional buildings so he could make more money. Mr. Sanchez did want to make precedent Mr. Morlando
explained there was already another storage facility nearby that had a building on the property line. He was
under the assumption that the Variance was put in place for safety reasons and so the neighboring property
owners could use their property in the manner in which they choose. He was in belief if he was allowed to put

this building up it would not adversely affect the neighbor.
PAGE 5




\>\ , Torrance County
Fry E Cory ’
TORRANCE COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONs  Ut! €4 2023
2 - 15 aom
APPLICATION FOR SUMMARY REVIEW PLAT APpRY@ARNING & 3ninc

INSTRUCTIONS

Print or type clearly. Use additional sheets of necessary. All required attachments shall be
submitied with this application form. Incomplete or inaccurate applications may delay decision
dates. The completed application package must be submitted to the County Zoning Clerk bj the
subdivider or a designated agent and shall be in compliance with the requirements of the Torrance
County Subdivision Regulations. Each application must be accompanied by the required
administrative fee.

APFLICANT INFORMATION

1. 8§ vl - /—‘D A ddres e ) — —-—
ubdivider oyAgent ﬁ.rne,\Addr s3, and Phone Number o5 452 s 4 ‘
st C Frl. e o
Pr Pev 1976 Mﬁ/{ég‘ffrz} Al L o3\

Signature ___—7 =7/ r"_# Dite __rp/e72 3
s [— L g i

2. Engineer/Surveyor Name, Address, and Phone Number __ %4> £37 /£ 2 5f
[D2r7 S 1 Fls & 1ddp/
FRIEL 19 7fe  Mlosrs:for, £ K703

VRl

SignaturéCLaLﬁt;‘kﬂ YRS a2 Date _pnf o, 26032

SUBDIVISION INFORMATION

. Location of Subdivision (attach map if nezessary) /ﬁ.(z‘[é <o/t % sz&éé
2oed piz Lexte Zaed (wes sidey |

L% ]

4. This is a Type Three Five ) Subdivision (check one).

L

. Number of lots: é;_ Total acreage.é/r; D aeres Size of smallest lot: /2, 0 3cres »

6. Municipal planning and platting jurisdiction (if applicable): £/

. County Zoning Classification: __ &/

~3

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

8. Ifit is determined by the County 1o be necessary, attach an improvement agreement to ensure
completion of required improvements.




Account NO, bsdauvs

Vanessa Vigil, an unmarried woman, for consideration paid, grants 10 Giraudo Investments, LLC, a Colorado

limited liability company, whose address is
the following described real estate in Torrance County, New Mexico with special warranty covenants:

Tract numbered One (1) being The Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SE1/4NE1/4) and the
East Half of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (El/ZSW1/4NEl/4) of Section Thirty-one
(31), Township Nine (9) North, Range Eight (8) East, N.M.P.M., as the same is shown and designated on
that certain Boundary Survey entitled "Lands of Giraudo Investments, LLC" prepared by Christopher
S. Benson, N.M.P.S. No. 14401, dated August 20, 2019, filed for record on August 20,2019 at 9:16 o'clock,
A.M., as document number 2192015, and filed in Cabinet G2, Slide 94, Plat Records of Torrance County,

New Mexico;

\"0\‘ ‘\\C,:.E CH7,
SO NI
50 gle
WITNESS my hand and scal this 4th day of September, 2019. ' SE i =
¥ : P 2 z g S E A L 0:
s S
Z& Sl ERS: ors

£y N
/LQ W Ui

>

Vanessa Vigil

\ ".1\ (,)"‘ )
ACKNOWLEDGMENT FOR NATURAL PERSONS ")5' :1;\ < '_’ { >
b (S o oy 0 1A
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 7A s D et A
58 })"‘"."" Q ‘.:f‘\\
COUNTY OF Torrance SN

This instrument was acknowledged before me this 4th day of September, 2019, by Vanessa Vigil.

My commission expires: (—/

(Seal) D153)20 Notar§ Public s

TORRANCE

co

LINDA JARAMILLQ, ‘c’L'EsE J
802232050
355 Page 1637

lo 1
98/81,2a2% as. A~ ..




LANDS OF GIRAUDO INVESTMENTS, LLC
SUMMARY SUBDIVISION OF TRACT 1

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
PLEASE READ THIS DISCLOSURE STATEMENT BEFORE
YOU SIGN ANY DOCUMENT OR AGREE TO ANYTHING

This disclosure statement is intended to provide you with enough information to permit you to
make an informed decision on the purchase, lease or acquisition of the property described in this
statement. You should read carefully all of the information contained in this statement before you
decide to buy, lease or otherwise acquire the described property.

Various public agencies may have issued opinions on both the subdivision proposal and the
information contained in this disclosure statement. They may be favorable or unfavorable. You
should read them closely.

The Board of County Commissioners have examined this disclosure statement to determine
whether the subdivider can fulfill what the subdivider has said in this disclosure statement.
However, the Board of County Commissioners does not vouch for the accuracy of what is said in
this disclosure statement. In addition, this disclosure statement is not a recommendation or
endorsement of the subdivision by either the County or the State. It is informative only.

The Board of County Commissioners recommends that you inspect the property before buying,
leasing or otherwise acquiring it.

If you have not inspected the parcel before purchasing, leasing or otherwise acquiring it,
you have six (6) months from the time of purchase, lease or other acquisition to personally
inspect the property. After inspecting the parcel within the six (6) month period, you have
three (3) days to rescind the transaction and receive all of your money back from the
subdivider when merchantable title is re-vested in the subdivider. To rescind the
transaction, you must give the subdivider notice of your intent to rescind within three (3)
days of your inspection of the property.

County regulations require that any deed, real estate contract, lease or other instrument conveying
an interest in a parcel in the subdivision be recorded with the Torrance County Clerk.

Building permits, wastewater permits, or other use permits must be issued by state or county
officials before improvements are constructed. You should investigate the availability of such
permits before you purchase, lease, or otherwise acquire an interest in the land. You should also
determine whether such permits are required for construction of additional improvements before
you occupy the property.

NAME OF SUBDIVISION

LANDS OF GITAUDO INVESTMENTS, LLC
TRACTS 1-A, 1-B, AND 1-C.

Page 1 of 6




2. NAME AND ADDRESS OF SUBDIVIDER

GIRAUDO INVESTMENTS, LLC
10420 SIGNAL AVE.
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87122

3. CONDITION OF TITLE
Fee Simple

4. STATEMENT OF ALL RESTRICTIONS OR RESERVATIONS OF RECORD
SUBJECTING THE SUBDIVIDED LAND TO ANY UNUSUAL CONDITIONS AFFECTING
ITS USE OR OCCUPANCY

There are no deed restrictions or reservations affecting the subdivided land.
There are Public Access and Utility Easements on the east side of the property.
5. UTILITIES

Telephone: Century Link (505)883-0341 — Estimated cost to purchaser - $18.65 connection fee
plus $30.00 account activation fee.

Electricity: Central New Mexico Electric Cooperative, Inc. (505)832-4483 — Estimated cost to
purchaser - Refundable deposit based on credit.

Natural Gas: EMW Gas Association (505)384-2369 — Estimated cost to purchaser - $450.00
connection fee per lot.

Solid Waste Disposal: Several local companies that provide solid waste removal services
averaging $45.00 to $55.00. There is also the Moriarty Waste Transfer Station located
approximately on NM 41 approximately 1 mile south of NM 333. Torrance County Solid Waste
Association charges a quarterly tipping fee of $37.50 to all County residents. Solid waste permits
can be obtained from the Moriarty City Offices in Moriarty.

6. INSTALLATION OF UTILITIES

Water: Each Lot Purchaser will be responsible to locate, permit, and drill his own domestic well
upon lot development.

Telephone: There are existing underground telephone lines in place along Lexco Road. Service
connection to existing lines shall be the purchasers expense, upon lot development.

Electricity: There are existing overhead electric lines in place along Lexco Road. Service
connection to existing lines shall be the purchasers expense, upon lot development.

Gas: There is an existing gas line in place along Lexco Road. Service connection to existing lines
shall be the purchasers expense, upon lot development.

Liquid Waste Disposal: Each Lot Purchaser shall be responsible to locate, permit, and install his
own individual septic tank and leachfield , upon lot development.

Page 2 of 6




7.

10.

Solid Waste Disposal: Solid waste disposal may be contracted through an approved solid waste
collection company or utilize the Indian Hills Solid Waste Transfer Station at purchasers expense,
upon lot development.

UTILITY LOCATION

Water: Domestic wells to each tract shall be the responsibility of the Lot Purchaser, upon lot
development.

Telephone: There are existing underground telephone lines in place along Lexco Road. All
proposed utilities and service connections shall be underground.

Electricity: There are existing overhead electric lines in place along Lexco Road. Extension of
electric lines onto each lot will be the responsibility of each individual lot purchaser, upon lot
development.

Gas: There is an existing gas line in place along Lexco. Line extension of gas lines and service to
each lot will be the responsibility of each individual lot purchaser, upon lot development. All
proposed utilities and service connections shall be underground.

Liquid Waste Disposal: There are no community liquid waste disposal systems in the vicinity of
the subdivision. A standard septic tank and leach field absorption system is proposed for each
individual lot. Installation of each system shall be the responsibility of each individual lot
purchaser upon lot development.

Solid Waste Disposal: Solid waste disposal may be contracted through an approved solid waste
collection company or utilize the Indian Hills Transfer Station at purchasers expense, upon lot
development.

WATER AVAILABILITY

The maximum annual water requirements of the subdivision will be 1 acre feet/annum per lot for
a total of 3.00 acre feet/annum.

Domestic Wells are available to the subdivision with permits issued through the Office of the

State Engineer. Domestic well permits are limited to 1 acre foot per annum (325,851 gallons per
year). Monthly meter readings are required to be reported to the OSE..

FOR SUBDIVISIONS WITH COMMUNITY WATER SYSTEMS

(RESERVED)

FOR SUBDIVISIONS WITH INDIVIDUAL DOMESTIC WELLS OR SHARED WELLS

The lot purchasers of Tracts 1-A, 1-B, AND 1-C shall locate, permit and
install individual domestic water well, at their own expense, upon lot development.

The estimated cost of drilling an individual domestic 6” water well to recommended depth, pump,
pressure tank, controls, and treatment facilities is currently $35,000.00

Page 3 of 6




Each individual domestic well is limited to 1.0 acre feet per annum (325,851 gallons) by the
Office of the State Engineer.

According to well records posted on the Office of the State Engineer’s website, there are 15

well records in Section 31 having a minimum depth to water of 50 feet and a maximum depth to
water of 180 feet, for an average depth of 93 feet. Recommended total depth of wells drilled in
the subdivision is 100 feet beyond static water level. Most of the wells drilled in Section 31 were
drilled 40 plus years ago. The current depth to water may be significantly lower, as wells in the
area have generally declined.

Wells in the area yield from 5 to 30 gpm, according to well log information on the website.
11. LIQUID WASTE DISPOSAL

Individual standard septic tank and leach field absorption systems are proposed for each lot. The
New Mexico Uniform Plumbing Code shall be strictly adhered to in all construction thereof, and
permits from the New Mexico Environmental Department and the Mechanical Bureau of the
Construction Industries Division are required prior to construction of any septic system.

In accordance with the requirements of the Environmental Improvement Board's Liquid Waste
Disposal Regulations (20.7.3.301.C NMAC), the design flow for a conventional treatment system
shall not exceed 500 gallons/acre/day.

12. SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL

Solid waste and household garbage shall be collected by an approved solid waste collection
company. It shall be the responsibility of the purchaser to contract with an approved solid waste
collection service upon lot development.

13. TERRAIN MANAGEMENT

According to the U.S. Department of Agriculture and National Resources Conservation Service
Web Soil Survey, There are four types of soils found on the property:

Witt Loam (Wn):

Located in the center portion and at the northeast and southeast corners of the property.

Witt Loam comprises 26% of the property. Witt Loam soils are well drained, and

have low (fine sandy loams) to moderate (loam complex) shrink/swell potential. Due to the
moderate shrink/swell potential for this types of soil series, the Witt Loam series are somewhat
limited for dwellings with basements.

Harvey Loam (Hf)

Located along the flanks of the drainage areas, Harvey Loam comprises 74% of the property.
Harvey Loam soils are well drained, and have low (fine sandy loams) to moderate (loam
complex) shrink/swell potential. Due to the moderate shrink/swell potential for this types of
soil series, the Harvey Loam series are somewhat limited for dwellings with basements.

Page 4 of 6




14.

15.

16.

17.

There are no proposed measures for overcoming the minor soil and topographic limitations within
the subdivision.

According to the Flood Hazard Boundary Map (FHBM) Community Panel No. 350133 0007 B,
the entire property lies outside the 100 Year Floodplain in Zone “X”.

There are no tracts within the subdivision that have slopes greater than 5%.

Subsurface drainage is generally southeastward. Surface drainage is generally southeastward.
The property generally slopes in a southeastward direction at approximately 2%.

No storm drainage systems are proposed within the subdivision.

No detention ponds are proposed on any lot within the subdivision.

SUBDIVISION ACCESS

The subdivision is situated approximately 5 miles southwest of Moriarty, N.M. To reach the
subdivision from NM 41 in Moriarty, travel south on NM 41 for 2 miles to McNabb Road,
then go west on McNabb for 4 miles to Lexco Road. Go south on Lexco Road for 1 mile to the
property on the right.

Lexco Road is a public, paved, 28 feet wide roadway maintained by Torrance County.

No interior roads are proposed within the subdivision.

The subdivision is accessible by conventional vehicles at all times of the year and under all
weather conditions.

MAINTENANCE

Lexco Road is maintained by Torrance County.

CONSTRUCTION GUARANTEES
There are no proposed construction guarantees.

There are no proposed roads, drainage facilities, or other improvements proposed within the
subdivision.

There are no proposed performance bonds, letters of credit, or other collateral for construction
guarantees.

ADVERSE OR UNUSUAL CONDITIONS

There are no activities or conditions adjacent to or nearby the subdivision that would subject the
subdivided land to any unusual conditions affecting its use or occupancy.

Page 5 of 6




18. FIRE PROTECTION

Access to the subdivision from the Indian Hills Fire & Rescue Volunteer Fire Department, is
south along Lexco Road for 3 miles from the Station near the corner of NM 333 and on LEXCO

Road.

Fire protection is provided by Torrance County Fire & Rescue Fire Department, which is staffed -

by volunteers.

19. POLICE PROTECTION

The Torrance County Sheriff’s Office and the State Police of New Mexico regularly patrol the

arca.

20. PUBLIC SCHOOLS

The nearest Elementary, Middle School, and High School are all in Moriarty, located 2 miles

southwest of the subdivision.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Owners have caused this Declaration to be signed as of the date first

above written.

Giraudo Investments, LLC, By_Caterina Giraudo

STATE OF )
)SS.
COUNTY OF ) -
On this day of , 20

, the foregoing

instrument was acknowledged before me by Caterina Giraudo.

Notary Public

Page 6 of 6




EXHIBIT 3

December 6, 2023 Planniné & Zoning
Agenda

December 6, 2023 Planning & Zoning

Minutes

Giraudo Investments, LL.C
Application cover page




TORRANCE COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

AGENDA
Commission Chambers Administrative Offices 205 S 9" Street Estancia New Mexico 87016
REGULAR MEETING
December 6, 2023
CALL TO ORDER: 9:30 am.
Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comment Speakers limited to 2 minutes-time may not be donated to another

Approval of Agenda  Approval of Agenda for December 6, 2023 meeting
Approval of Minutes  Approval of Minutes for November 1, 2023 meeting

ACTION ITEMS

PUBLIC HEARING

Deferred from November 1, 2023 meeting

1. Summary Review: Type 5 Subdivision
Applicant:  Giraudo Investments

Agent: Tim Oden, Oden & Associates
Site: Being Tract 1 of the Lands of Giraudo Investments, LLC, Section 31, T.9N., R.8E, NMPM
Zone: RR, Rural Residential, 2.5 acre minimum

Current Business

PUBLIC HEARING

2. Special Use: Cabin Rentals
Applicant: Tom & Alicia Carter

Agent: Self
Site: A tract of land located in the SE4, T.7N., R.6E., NMPM, being 169 La Para Rd.
Zone: C, Conservation, 40 acre minimum
REGULAR BUSINESS
3. 2024 P&Z Meeting Schedule
Action: Recommendation to County Commission
Agent: Don Goen- Planning & Zoning Director

DISCUSSION ITEMS: None

Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1 through 10-15-4 (NMSA 1978), these issues can be
addressed in general. No decision can be rendered at this meeting.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:
As per motion and roll call vote, pursuant to New Mexico state statute section
10-15-1, the following matters will be discussed in closed session




TORRANCE COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
MINUTES

Commission Chambers Administrative Offices 205 S 9™ Street Estancia New Mexico 87016
REGULAR MEETING
December 6th, 2023

ATTENDANCE:

In attendance: Chairman Jim Frost, Vice Chairman Art DuCharme, Board members Christina Estrada, Gilbert
Sanchez, Danielle Johnston. County Attorney Michael Garcia, Planning & Zoning Director Don Goen and
Planning & Zoning Administrative Assistant Lynnette Scroggie.

CALL TO ORDER:  Chairman Frost called the meeting to order at 9:32am

Pledge of Allegiance Mr. Sanchez lead the pledge.
Public Comment Speakers limited to 2 minutes-time may not be donated to another.

Chairman Frost announced item # 1 was delayed at this time. Linda Mock came forward and stated she was
here in reference to the Giraudo Investment Subdivision. Chairman Frost intervened reminding the meeting
that item number one was postponed until next month. Director Goen clarified this item has been moved to
next month as the Agent was un-able to attend. Ms. Mock may speak but no action may be taken at this time.
Mrs. Estrada inquired if there was a limit to the time required before delaying or with drawing an item.
Director Goen responded there was not. We cannot predict the future. Mrs. Estrada was not in agreement with
this policy. There was further discussion in general about the deferring or canceling of an item. County
Attorney Garcia counseled that the item could not be removed from the agenda until the actual hearing. Also,
the people who had came for this item could speak during the public comment portion, but it may be more
effective to wait and do so at the time the action item was presented. That would be up to them. Ms. Mock
chose to make a public comment at the current time. Director Goen explained the public mailings and posting
would be sent out again prior to the next meeting. Ms. Mock stated that she had concerns about water use and
read a prepared letter she had composed. She also had pictures of flooding and was in the belief this was within
a flood zone. This was Ms. Mock’s opinion and not reflected in F.E.M.A. zoning.

Approval of Agenda:  Approval of Agenda for December 6th, 2023, meeting. Vice Chairman
DuCharme motioned to approve the agenda as modified. Mrs. J ohnston seconded.

Discussion: None

Roll Call: Mrs. Johnston: Aye, Mrs. Estrada: Aye, Mr. Sanchez: Aye, Vice Chairman
DuCharme: Aye, Chairman Frost: Aye, Motion carried.

Approval of Minutes:  Approval of Minutes for November 1st, 2023, meeting.
Mrs. Estrada motioned to approve. Vice Chairman DuCharme seconded

Discussion: None

Roll Call: Vice Chairman DuCharme: Aye: Mr. Sanchez: Aye, Mrs. Estrada: Aye,
Mrs. Johnston: Aye, Chairman Frost: Aye. Motion carried.

PAGE 1




Discussion: Chairman Frost gave a brief explanation of Torrance Counties Planning and Zoning meeting
procedure.

Vice Chairman DuCharme made a motion to move into the Public Hearing, Mrs. Estrada Seconded.

Discussion: None

Roll Call: Mrs. Johnston: Aye, Mrs. Estrada: Aye, Mr. Sanchez: Aye,
Vice Chairman DuCharme: Aye, Chairman Frost: Aye, Motion carried.

PUBLIC HEARING: in session 9:49 am

ACTION ITEMS: #1 Deferred to January 3, 2024 meeting

Deferred from November 1, 2023 meeting

1. Summary Review: Type 5 Subdivision

Applicant:  Giraudo Investments

Agent: Tim Oden, Oden & Associates
Site: Being Tract 1 of the Lands of Giraudo Investments, LLC, Section 31, T.9N., R.8E, NMPM
Zone: RR, Rural Residential, 2.5 acre minimum

Deferred to Jan3, 2024 meeting per applicant request

2. Special Use: Cabin Rentals
Applicant: Tom & Alicia Carter

Agent: Self
Site: A tract of land located in the SE4, T.7N., R.6E., NMPM, being 169 La Para Rd.
Zone: C, Conservation, 40 acre minimum

Director Goen explained the application. The Applicants were present. He explained there were several letters \
of support included in the packet. These would be read into the record after the presentation, for or against. |
Public notice was posted in all required locations and notifications were sent out. Several other documents were
provided giving details of the property and proposed business plans. Mr. Thomas Carter came forward and

was sworn. He was here in reference to 169 La Para Road. His wife, Felicia and son, Liam were accompanying

him. He explained it was important to note his family, as this was a family business and their life, liberty, and

pursuit of happiness. The property was a forty-acre lot with 7 cabins on it. This was how they purchased it.

Their intent was to have a cabin rental business. The cabins were at various degrees of renovation. The intention

was to rent them like a weekend cabin vacation rental. This was much like a Bed and Breakfast or an Air B&B,

short term rentals. Out of the 7 cabins two of them had been rented. In their experience thus far the vast

majority of these were one night stays. There was an occasional 2 or 3 night stays. They were truly short-term

rentals. There would be no long-term rentals. Mr. Carter explained there were two main issues. One was water,

the other the neighbors’ concerns. He referenced maps that were submitted with his packet. Directing attention

to cabins five, six and seven. The intention with these cabins was to install off-grid water systems. There were

two tanks currently onsite. Their intention was to be completely on a water catchment system or hauled water

very soon with cabins one through four.

PAGE2 °



OOIX3W M3N "ALNNOD IONVHNOL
“W'd'W'N '383 ‘N6L ‘L€ NOLLO3S ‘L LOVHL

071 'SININLSIANI OGNVHIO HINMO
MYII0 ALNANOD HHL ¥OJd NOLLVWIOJANI DNIXAANI

3uvg u3uNSVINL

NN 300 WY SIXVL ON
‘Nvel Y 40 MVAA
INIUNND FHL HOA SIXVL IVHL ALLHAO OL S1 SIHL

iva HOSSISSY AINNOD FONVHNOL

A
(M INNODOY XV LVHL AALNIO 01 SI SIHL

aiva vy 9 FONVHNOL

aiva

ESHVNTY
SHOLLY N9 ALNNOD HLIM JONVIINOD NI S1 1vid
SIHL 1YH1 GINIELIC SVH ¥301440 ONIMIINGY 3HL

'BNINOZ GNV DNINNV 1d ALNNOD FONVENOL

“ININAOTIAZD
40 3L 3HL 1Y LMININD HONIZ1 SO WOKININ ¥ TIVISM OL G3MINOY 3u¥
avou A AINNOD '

N 3HL MO
SSTINN HISN o

wuz&xo._ ML
E

aN z
“ALNNOD FONVAHOL
ONLLLYId ONV ONINNY I SHL NIHLIM 311 NONIH NMOHS SONY13HL *4

S3ION AINNOD SONVEHOL

FONTS UM K
INNINTNISYS —— ——
3NN ANVONNO'

ILYOION| ¥3NMOO SSINLIM SY 10ME Sd 1y
NOSN3E SO, GFAHYAS VO HLIM NVEH ONOT .91 AB ©.815 135

L0vwL 8 o
NOSN38 $0. G3ANVLS v H1IM HYBIH ONO' .91 A8 0 .88 135

“.40¥¥L Sd. O3AWVLS HIHSYA WONINNTY % L GIHOVLLY °
“.9%5E §1 ZINILYVA. G3AVLS dvO ONY HVE3Y .2/} ONNOS
“.10v¥1 Sd. GIJAVLS HIHSYM

WNNINNTY % L G3HOV.LLY H3NHOD SSINLIM SY o
*.9898 5d OMSLRIO. G3NVLS dvO ONV ¥VE3Y .2/ ONNOS

“WINOD SSINLIM SY
.50¥¥15d VO. GIJNVLS VD HAIM HVB3H .8/ ONNOS L]

(GO VO ¥ .95 GITUNLSIO 1353H .

LEEER]

o0y 008 002 o 0o0n ooz

o e |

002=.1 TTVIS OIHAVHO.

auvg.

SOYYLON'S'd

NOSNIE

“431138 ONY

3L S 18 LYHL ONY

AW 40 1838 3H1 OL

1T AvHL

103MI0

404 AVHL

1

HLNO AJANNS TVILLOV FHL ONY 1Yl AJANNG SIHL 1VHL ALLNID ABINIH 00

“orm.

‘NOSN3R B

NOTIVOl

311830 §.HOAIANNS

1

AVW 1OVMHISEY
MO ‘ZONIOINS F1UL HO JIHENINMO ‘SINVNIAOD ALLORIISIY
SIHNVHGHNON GHOOS JO SINSSSVA o HoUVaE

‘3500810

AVHL

'V oM ‘SSIVI0NEY 3 NS00

3HLOL Nozsi

{1vd 5 OHIONNOD ONY IMIINZ GHOO3M 40 ININNJO i

‘081 30175 13 1ANIAVO LY1d M ‘6007 3 lenon o

£
1901 3015 '8 LZMBYD L¥1d M /061 "2

UAANALIIS NO GRONODIM ZIAYHO 40 SONYT 40 NOISIAI ONYT *4

o 3ane uEﬂu:\:z_ 2661 E

S:n.: LMD TV MM B06)

HOOW 30 BONYT 1 'a

99 30016 ‘20 LINIBYD 11t NI '4202 ‘20 AV

INYd 40 SONVY o

83005 26 LMD LV N ‘8,02 02 1SNONY NO G3QHOOM

“O11"5ININLSIANI OGNVID OL G330 ALNYNYM MID3SS V.

30N 10M

g,ﬁuua:u:-gﬁooi(eaongwc
1% 3HL NO NAMOHS SY VS FHL FHY NMONS SONINY3E

SYIAIZOTY S0 B TIGMMLZ HLM TINHOAIIA HOM O T31

NOISINGEINS ANVANINS A AL Y 50 SNV AB

R

SLOVML M3N 3N 3LVIHD OL 61 ATANNS SIHL 40 IB0HNA FHL L

1
ﬂ L8 a ‘avo
bm_ _ Z3AvHo
L_n ,“- VZ AOWML _ 82 10VML ‘ o 10wl 0z LowHL *=* owi
il
I c'086) (84 411.£6.68 8) M 619,685
1\ O :
t
on27 31 At
L M.+ 3 SOV 502°02 3L 1owuL Hi
%
INVT ANNTd !
\\\\ !
N (] )
s Mwwﬂw‘_ﬁ w+ J_\z T MBS
peom 5l iE SOV ZE0'0L ab LowdL i, 5
1]t g .
M M‘ BT0061 M.LELVRS m 8
__INIW3SVE ALIILN ~ ¥6715 ‘29 ety
TS oI ot camwas  STHOV ZE00L o1 1OwdL HE
2| plmeuny
ﬂ t T RESE
gt.ﬁaﬂ%w it S3YUOV 28004 g1 LOwdL i
a 1
J_n o MZIAneis H
_ £ SOV LE00} V-l 1OVHL e
u_a 1 81901 M .08.05.68 ) 3.0000,68 N
1 v UL 98 24 BV
I * UL
! 1|18 70 e
! % INVId 40 SONY1
5

‘omn

€207 ‘H3EBNALIIS
“OOIX3N M3NALNNOD JONVEHOL
“WAWN 38 'N 6 L ‘1€ NOJLO3S 40
(9743N) HILMYNO-INO LSYIHLNON 3HL NI O31VD0'T

20 SONVT 3HL 40 1 LOVHL ONIZ8

OT1'SINIWLSIANI OONVHIS
40 SNV 40 NOISIAIGBNS ANVIINS A 3dAL

g fomon

"7 SIUSMISHA 0PNEAD) JO) 'OPNED °( BUHOIED A9 ‘€202

1o Aunoo
emms
NOLLYSOHOD HO INFNOTTTMONIOV

HIOVNYI OONYHIO ‘0 YMHLYD
‘OT1'SLNINLSIANI OGNYHID

'NMOHS BY SININISYS WS LNVHO HIHLNN OO ONV.

‘GIMISHQ ONY STHSIM MIFHL HLIM SONYGHODDY N ONY LNISNOO 33M4

ML HLLA GEUVAENG SYM LY1d SIHL VML L8311V ASSHEH 0O ROANEH
EITS (Shaan

INSSNOD 3384

"SIV $E5°09 ONINIVANOO ONY '8 3011S
'Z9 LINIRVD 1¥1d NI ‘BL0Z ‘07 1SNONV NO YT 10 AINNOD 3L 40 301440

30 SONV 3HL 40 | GIUIBNNN LOVAL ST LOVNL NIVLXID LVHL TIV ONIZE
NOILANOS3a

dVW ALINTOTA

a1IS




%g\)\ , Torrance Counh
Frie Co/?

TORRANCE COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONs  Ubf €4 L323
¥ Hnw 15 om
APPLICATION FOR SUMMARY REVIEW PLAT areRi@ARING & 3ning

INSTRUCTIONS

Priat or type clearly. Use additional sheets of necessary. All required attachments shall be
submitied with this application form. Incomplste or inaccurate applications may delay decision
dates. The completed application package must be submitted to the County Zoning Clerk by the
subdivider or a designated agent and shall be in compliance with the requirements of the Torrance
County Subdivision Regulations. Each application must be accompanied by the required
administrative fee.

APPLICANT INFORMATION

1. Subdivider o Aoent Qme Address, and Phone Number 595 £32 ~ /4&4-
: $. AL, :
=, ;aw it ter ASl 2 Tp3N
Signature _,_//’%‘_(é//f«_ Dite__gy/e7/2 3

2. Enginesr/Surveyor Name, Address, and Phone Number %4~ £527 ~/f 2 of

/‘3—6’:’? Sod /‘7 LS Z dtdp/

SUBDIVISION TNFDRL’LATION

. Location of Subdivision (attach map if negessary) /4"49,/;4, <o lt ,54’ yay7 Lkl

LZ%J U7 LLXLD IZM»/ WS c’z’-e\

4. This is a Type Three Five X Subdivision (check one).

e

Nurnber of lots; é Total acreage‘éﬂrg 2 eres Size of smallest lot: 2, £ 3acres

Municipal planning and platting jurisdiction (if applicable): M/‘?"

LS

7. County Zoning Classification: il

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

8. Ifit is determined by the County to be necessary, attach an improvement agreement to ensure
completion of required improvements,




EXHIBIT 4

November 1, 2023 Planning & Zoning
Agenda

November 1, 2023 Planning & Zoning

Minutes

Giraudo Investments original

Application submitted




TORRANCE COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

AGENDA
Commission Chambers Administrative Offices 205 S 9" Street Estancia New Mexico 87016
REGULAR MEETING
November 1, 2023
CALL TO ORDER: 9:30 a.m.
Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comment Speakers limited to 2 minutes-time may not be donated to another

Approval of Agenda  Approval of Agenda for November 1, 2023 meeting
Approval of Minutes  Approval of Minutes for October 4, 2023meeting

REGULAR BUSINESS

ACTION ITEMS:

1. Claim of Exemption #13: 5 Year Claim of Exemption
Applicant: Megan Stablein

Agent: Lorenzo Dominguez, East Mountain Survey
Site: Indian Hills, Unit 4, Tract 1, Lands of Fike, being 90A Cassandra Ct
Zone: RR, Rural Residential, 2.5 acre minimum

2. Variance to Area: Create parcel below District minimum standard
Applicant: Sun Zia Wind, LLC
Agent: Shannon Marshall
Site: Tracts B-1-B and B-2, Section 33, T.2N., R.13E., NMPM, Lands of Lazy LJ Ranch, LLC
Zone: Special Use Area, Zone A, Agricultural preservation, 40 acre minimum

3. Claim of Exemption #7: Lot Line Adjustment
Applicant: Sun Zia Wind, LLC

Agent: Shannon Marshall
Site: Tracts B-1-B and B-2, Section 33, T.2N., R.13E., NMPM, Lands of Lazy L.J Ranch, LL.C
Zone: Special Use Area, Zone A, Agricultural preservation, 40 acre minimum

PUBLIC HEARING

4, Summary Review: Create Type 5 Subdivision
Applicant:  Giraudo Investments

Agent: Tim Oden, Oden & Associates
Site: Being Tract 1 of the Lands of Giraudo Investments, LLC, Section 31, T.9N., R.8E, NMPM
Zone: RR, Rural Residential, 2.5 acre minimum

5. Special Use: Family Retreat Center
Applicant: Ramon & Patsy Tenorio
Agent: Jonathan Turner, Consensus Planning

Site: Lots 17A & 18, Antelope Springs Ranches, Section 14, T.7N., R.8E., NMPM
Zone: PL, Pre-platted Lands




Vice Chairman DuCharme motioned to move into the Public Hearing Mrs. Johnston seconded.

Discussion: None

Roll Call: Mrs. Estrada: Aye, Mr. Sanchez: Aye, Mrs. Johnston: Aye, Vice Chairman
DuCharme: Aye, Chairman Frost: Aye, Motion carried.

Public Hearing in Session: 9:52am

4, Summary Review: Create Type 5 Subdivision
Applicant:  Giraudo Investments

Agent: Tim Oden, Oden & Associates
Site: Being Tract 1 of the Lands of Giraudo Investments, LLC, Section 31, T.9N., R.8E, NMPM
Zone: RR, Rural Residential, 2.5 acre minimum :

Director Goen introduced Action Item number four. This was a Summary Review to Create a Type Five

Subdivision. The Applicant was Giraudo Investments. Tim Oden of Oden and Associates was here to represent
this item. Minimum parcel size was 2.5 acres and these were 10 acre lots, well above the district minimum
standard. The application was in order and was in compliance with both Subdivision Regulations and with the
Ordinance. Mr. Tim Oden was sworn in. He explained the application. This property was located about four
miles west of Moriarty on Lexco road, south of McNabb, on the west side of Lexco Road and was 60.3 acres.
They were proposing to divide this into 6, 10 plus acre tracts. In the packet was the proposed plat, water
availability report and a short form disclosure statement that was required by Ordinance. The property had no
flood plain issues. AlL 6 lots would be accessed from Lexco Road. Chairman Frost asked for thoge who would
speak in favor or opposition of this item. Mrs. Linda Mock attending via Zoom was sworn in. She explained
they were neighbors to the subject parcel. She had a couple questions. One was the number of proposed lots and
that was previously addressed. She also had a concern about water. Would they have a community water system
or be drilling 6 wells. Mrs. Mock stated she understood the total amount of water usage would be as it was
either way, and were there going to be residences. Mr. Oden inquired of Ms. Mock’s address in an attempt to
understand the location of her property. It was determined she was to the Northwest of the subject parcel. Mr.
Oden explained that all six lots would drill a domestic well. He did not know if residences would be built on
each parcel. Anybody that went through the permitting process could put a house on these parcels. He had
submitted a well log from a nearby well. The water level in the area was generally between three hundred and
three hundred twenty-five feet. A well report from that area showed thirty gallons a minute in 1995 when it was
drilled. That was not saying that was the case today as we all knew that the basin had declined. Mr. Danny
Mock attending via zoom was sworn in. Mr. Moek stated that at the Northwest corner there was a yellow lot
marker that he paid to have placed from a GPS Survey when they bought the fifty acres east of them. Now,
whoever came out and did this survey had moved this marker north about one and a half feet. He asked if these
were GPS surveys, why did that change so much. Who did the survey. He included some fencing details. There
was more discussion about locations of parcels owned by the Mocks and different survey markers. Mr, Oden
explained the survey for this project was completed by Chris Benson. The plat showed the marker on the
Northwest corner of this property was found in place. Found rebar with the cap stamped TR Oden 866. There
was further discussion of the fence and survey markers. Mr. Moek’s main concern was he was in belief that a
corner matker was moved. Mr. Sanchez asked Mr. Oden about the water availability report. This report was
prepared to comply with section 6 of the Supplemental Guidelines of the Torrance County Subdivision
regulations. Section 6 talks about five parcels or less. Section 5 in the same document, reading from the water
ability assessment for all, skipped to type 5 subdivisions containing 6 or more parcels. Section 5.3.C talked
about a geohydrological report in accordance with section 5.6.

PAGE 4




The question was, why did you use section 6 of the supplemental verses section 5. You had 6 parcels here, Mr.
Oden asked which section of which ordinance was being referred to. Mr, Sanchez explained, in your water assessment
report out of the supplemental guidelines Section 6 water availability report for a type 3 or type 5 subdivision for less than
6 parcels. On your plat you have 6 parcels. If you go to section 5, all water availability assessment for all type 1, type 2,
type 3, type 4 and all type 3 and type 5 containing 6 or more parcels. Section 5 was differont than Section 6. Why did you
use Section 6 instead of Section 5 which was more appropriate for what you were doing. Mr. Oden explained it should
say section 5. Mr. Sanchez was correct. Mr. Sanchez asked, if in section 5, if this was the section for this submission,
section 5.3.C. In a subdivision where the source of water will be individual domestic wells or shared wells in section 72-
12-1 the sub-dividers shall demonstrate a 70-year supply and shall submit a geohydrological report accordance with
section 5.6. There were more requirements once you subdivided above 5 tracts of land, Mr. Sanchez explained to be in
compliance Section 5 should have been used, not Section 6.

Discussion: There was discussion about the format of the Public Hearing. County Attorney Garcia
informed the Board that it was appropriate to answer questions even though there was not a motion. Vice Chairman
Ducharme stated that Mr. Oden had a very comprehensive disclosure statement that you do not often see with subdivision
requests. Vice Chairman Ducharme inquired who had prepared the disclosure. Mr. Oden cxplained this was required
with every subdivision, The Board had seen several of these, Vice Chairman Ducharme stated he did not recal] seeing
one with that level of detail. M. Oden stated they had submitted 2 in the last 6 months that had disclosure statements
with them. Vice Chairman Ducharme said it was a very good disclosure statement. Especially the water availability or
the lack thereof, Vice Chairman Ducharme asked if these six parcels would be sold publicly. Mr. Oden responded he
assumed so. Vice Chairman Ducharme asked Mr, Oden what further part he had in this subdivision, if he was the selling
agent. Mr. Oden declined to answer that question. He did not understand the bearing the question had on this Item, Vice
Chairman Ducharme asked M. Oden if a disclosure was required for the County. Mr. Oden responded it was with this
summaty subdivision. The Exemptions that you most commonly see did not require a disclosure statement, Summary
subdivisions and full-blown subdivisions which he referred to as a short form disclosure statement, because there were a
limited number of lots involved. A larger sub-division would have a larger disclosure report. Vice Chairman DuCharme
thought it a positive move as there had been issues in the past with subdivisions in Torrance County. People from out-of-
town purchase property and were not aware of current water conditions. Mr. Oden explained he was in agreement with
Mr. Sanchez that for this water availability report to comply with the regulations there should be only five tracts, The
survey would be redone. Vice Chairman DuCharme asked in regard to the survey, he was in belief a stake would not be
moved as it was located by satellite and inquired of Mr. Oden if this was true. Mr. Oden explained he was not in
agreement, Every Surveyor was going to locate stuff in a different location in his experience. GPS was a tool, The
measurement was only as good as how you use the tool. If the tool was a high technology tool, the results depended on
how it was applied. He speculated on how the corner may have come to be moved. He explained he was not the person
who had completed the survey so he could not speak directly to this. He knew the property did not have a fence on the
north side and now it did. County Attorney Garcia stated it looked like Mr. Oden would not be submitting this
application. Two possible solutions for the problem. He could withdraw this application and submit an updated one. Or he
could ask to defer this particular request until he has it amended. Those were two possible solutions to the situation the
application was in. Mr. Oden requested the item be tabled today so the plat could be amended and come back next month,
Mrs. Mock added that corner marker they referred to was not a fence post but a marker that was what was moved,
County Attorney Garcia suggested the Mocks attend the next hearing. Chairman Frost asked about what action could
be taken. County Attorney Garcia explained the Board could defer the item per Mr. Oden’s request. Vice Chairman
Ducharme withdrew his motion to approve and motioned the item be tabled. Mr. Sanchez seconded. Chairman Frost
asked for discussion. There was none.

Roll Call: Vice Chairman DuCharme: Aye, Mr. Sanchez: Aye, Mrs. Estrada: Aye,
Mrs. Johnston: Aye, Chairman Frost: Aye. Motion carried.

PAGE §




W | Torrance Count
'FI~ l L.? ﬁq o ﬁy o
TORRANCE COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS Ul C4 203
P ' Hw 15 om
APPLICATION FOR SUMMARY REVIEW PLAT ArpRI@ARNING & “sninc

INSTRUCTIONS

Print or type clearly. Use additional sheets of necessary. All required attachments shall be
subsmitted with this application form. Incomplete or inaccurate applications may delay decision
dates. The completed application package must be submitted to the County Zoning Clerk by the
subdivider or a designated agent and shall be in compliance with the requirements of the Torrance
County Subdivision Regulations. Each application must be accompanied by the required
administrative fee.

APPLICANT INFORMATION

1. Subdivider of’Agent Qme, Address, and Phone Number 55— #4382 — /24
- /.”_/:1;#1/"§f 4';'4.’&;47 . Far LT
Ep Baw 1970 JCHprir, A £ 703\
Sigmetwre_—7 =7 T __pieR
~ == b "

2. Engineer/Surveyor Name, Address, and Phone Number _ S22~ 232 —/of 2 of
. LS & ddp/
P& 1970  Morrortor, A7H L7035
Signature ' | e Date [ o 20552

SUBDIVISTON INFORMATION

3, Location of Subdivision (attach map if necessary) }é’ﬁ[/é Soulty od HELpb/
‘% 217 [EXtp  (Zpzd ( wesi <, 5.0) ¢

7

4. This is a Type Three Five _X Subdivision (check one).
5. Number of lots: é Total acreagé,x&%—»g 2 eeres Size of smallest lot: 2, £3acres

6. Municipal planning and platting jurisdiction (if applicable): /&//ﬁ‘l/

7. County Zoning Classification: ___ &2/

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

8. Ifit is determined by the County to be necessary, attach an improvement agresment to ensure
completion of required improvements,




Action Item #4

Applicaﬁon Summary Review: Create Type 5 Subdivision
Applicant:
PP Giraudo Investments
Agent: Tim Oden, Oden & Associates
Site: Being Tract 1 of the Lands of Giraudo

Investments, LLC, Section 31, T.ON., R.8E,
NMPM

Zone:

RR, Rural Residential, 2.5 acre minimum




O\ ( Torrance Count\
Fric eorfy
TORRANCE COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONs  Ub! €4 43
& He 15 cum

APPLICATION FOR SUMMARY REVIEW PLAT AreRi@aning & Zoning

INSTRUCTIONS

Print or type clearly. Use additional sheets of necessary. All required attachments shall be
subnutted with this application form. Incomplete or inaccurate applications may delay decision
dates. The completed application package must be submitted to the County Zoning Clerk by the
subdivider or a designated agent and shall be in compliance with the requirements of the Torrance
County Subdivision Regulations. Each application must be accompanied by the required
administrative fee.

APPLICANT INFORMATION

1. Subdivider oy’Agent e, Address, and Phone Number 5295~ 422 — /2.4

¢ L.
P Pay 19 7[4 iy Al £ TOZN
Signature B 4 =7 /&%«__ Date /ﬁ/ﬂ/ 23

2. Engineer/Surveyor Name, Address, and Phone Numbsar  &P4™~ £3 2 —/fL 2 L
PBlrrsos. FLS H 1440/

FPILS 1970 Morrzrtor L2 £7035
Signature CL.... Date L d, 26523

SUBDIVISION H\’FORL'LATIO‘J

Lu

. Location of Subdivision (attach map if necessary) /ﬁl’—/ﬁfré, <ot ,,J L5400
A weosr é/-e\

This is a Type Three Five _X  Subdivision (check one).

o

. Number of lots; /5 Total acreageéﬂrg Jacres Size of smallest lot: /2, #3acres

L

6. Municipal planning and platting jurisdiction (if applicable): /&//‘71

7. County Zoning Classification: ___ £/

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

8. Ifit is determined by the County 1o be necessary, attach an improvement agreement to ensure
completion of required improvements.




2

SUMMARY RIVIEW PLAT APPLICATION - PAGE TWO

9. All affiddavits, certificates, permits, and statements required for summary review plats as
dlefined by the Torrance County Subdivision Regulstions shall be attached to this

application.

10. The original drawing and required number of copies of the summary review P!
artached to this application,

11, The final disclosure statement shall be attached to this application.

PROCEDURAL INFORMATION (to be completed by County staff)

at map shall be

12. Date of pre-application conference Signed
13. ,%g{ppﬁcéﬁdn regeived by County_ ‘ Signed _
14, Ddte surriary review plat desraed complete _Signed

15, Date sutamary review plat approved by County -

16. Daie summary review plat filed with County Clerk




2
i 2 2
1 5 i

commission expires:

ol

'.l.l,lir::-N:l;‘),'r'th‘L §t Quarter (SEIANELM) and the
v (BE1/2SWIHNEL/A) of Section Thirty-one
M., a same is shown and designated on
15 ‘uL * prepared by Christopher

on August 20,2019 at 9:16 o'clock,

i ccords of Torrance County,

TORRANC
E
LIRDA JeRanIcco

92223205

Bw; 3;‘5 Page 143

i e
28172923 2 2a
CErELL

oyt
» CLERK

-

21




BOUNDARY SURVEY OF LANDS OF
MARVIN & ROXANNE PLANT

LOCATED IN THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 31,
N., REE. NMPM.,
ORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
AUGUST, 2007

LAV e 1 en, e~y
T
LEGENTD
o SET S/8°8 x 167 REBAR VITH YELLOV LD. CAP STAMPED ‘A PS 144057
B SET 5/8°9 x 16° REBAR WITH YELLOY LD. CAP STAMPED ‘DA PS 14405°
(WITNESS CORNER)
@ FOUND HALD 1/2°¢ REBAR WITH LD. TAG STAMPED °P.5. 3345

(WITNESS CORNER)

|

THEIR AGENY(S). DO HEREBY ATTEST THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED WITH THEIR FREE

o FOUND S/0°° REBAR
Q@ FOUND DALD 1/2°% REBAR VITH LD TAG STAMPED °P.S, 3345°
BOUNDARY LINE
. memmm— EASENENT LINE
. GRAPHIC SCALE: 1" = 200 M BARBED WIRE FENCC
———3%———— VOODEN FENCE
200 W0 o 200 300 400 & T-POST FENCE
N VELL
VYICINITY MAP
FROM MORIARTY SOUTH AND CHILILI QUADRANGLE MAPS .
SCALE: 1" = 5,000° UNPLATIED LAHDS 414 O‘p
DETAIL "A" OF RAlisom B2 E
: /\/‘ 5 N B9'53'42" E " i C.R. A—095. i 1985.97". e E—Yto‘ 2 Q}SE SUR Ty B ML
- ] - : - = e © M.MPM. 1 THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAT IS TO MAKE A SURVEY RECORD
—_»—“J\ " : - M ——— .BE. OF THE TRACT SHOWN HEREON
3432 2 FIELD WORK PERFORMED WIIH 2—TRIMBLE SBOO GPS RECEIVERS
14 DURING THE NONTH OF AUCUST, 2007,
. » 3 1S OF THIS SJRVEY IS THE vVAﬁRANTV DEED LISTED IN
30'_PUBLIC ACCESS AND UTIL. 30°_PURLIC ACCESS AND uTL | |J MEMS 7-4 BELO:
o ESMT. (GRANTED BY THIS FLAT 4 BASIS OF BEARINGS IS THE WEST LINE OF BUFFALO TRAILS
S ESMT. (CRANTED BY THIS PLAT) : SUBLIVISION, RECORDED ON 15 JUNE, 19BE, IN CABINET 8,
= E & SUDE 159. (S QU'00'20" W). DIMENSIONS SHOWN Iy
el 7 PARENTHESIS ARE RECORD ADJCINING PIAT OIMENSIONS.
< 5 ZONING OF THE LANDS SHOWN HEREON IS "RR. RURAL
o - RESIDENTIAL".
o 8o &  LANDS SHOWN HEREON LIE QUTSIDE JHE 1CO—YEAR FLOODPLAIN.
DETAIL "A" - gaj‘_ ACCORDING TO FH.E.M. PANEL NO. 350133 0007 A.
NDT 70 SCALE ~ - P B w 7 DOCUMENIS USEC TO DETERMINE THE BOUMDARY AS SHOWN
@ e s »zE5 HERLDN INCLUDE:
© I : —@un WARRANTY DEED TO MARVIN AND ROXANNE PLANT,
2 {8 5a8.: RECORDED 14 NOVEMBER, 1986, IN BODK 250,
[ 2 <5g PAGE 4578;
* Eunol B PLAT OF LANDS OF uocx RLCORDED ON 5 SEPTEMBER,
I onE 1985, I CABINET C,
el [ 5 C PLAT OF UNDS OF LatSon, chmom ON 27 OCTOBER.
»%E\'Tﬁ‘“sc.&z £y = TRACT A | i ¥ So= 1592, IN CABNET C, SLD
9‘.8 i §0.353 ACRES I * in E‘ D T OF LANDS OF CHAVEZ, HE.CQRDED ON 25
___Q? ) x~~ 4 - I & SERTELBER, 1987 W CABIIET 5. SLIGE 104;
A28 <ol 8 . L8 £ PLAT OF LANDS OF MILLER/FAYNE, RECORDED oN 21
sl . 43mT e ] NOVEMBER, 1995, IN CABINET C, SLi
N 30 weo 8 5, S = PLAT OF LANDS BUFFALO TRALS' SUBDIVISII, RECORDED
I‘G Ed w Sw ON 15 JUNE, Y9B8, IN CABINET 8, SLIDE 159:
e S8 g
DETAIL "B gL o
NOT To SCALE ZoZ W =
88 = e S0°_A N
& o | ESMT. GRANTED BT FLAT
=1 %, SRECORDED 27 OCTOBER 1992,
SCRIPTION TRACT A 8 SHED W/CARORT @ CABINET G SUDE 10
ALL THAT CERTAIN TRACT WHCH IS LOCATED IH THE z ] STATE OF MEW MEXICO |
-IUSMI'PONE—OUARTER e 1/4) OF SECTION 31, T.9N, ! VELL HOUSE- <o
HIP.M., O c \ EXICO, AND HEING . 0 &
PARTICUUARLY DESCRISED AS' FOLLOWS: 7 o 2 COUNTY OF TORRANCE }
;W
(& K] 3
NING AT THE MORTHEAST CORNER OF THE TRACT HEREIN RESIDENCE: / T < = | HCREEY cEPTlFY THAT THIS IhS UHSNT
UBED, WHICH IS THE MORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID i ) Y IL«_D FOR T i
31 = S BO'50'30° W - 1985.18 /\— ! e S ST AND HAS uub’v REc‘gRocn
RN " . s A i 3 ET Fod _, E 4 el
THENCE, S C0'02'03” W, A DISTANCE OF 1322.2¢ FEET: 5[ 8. h DETAIL *C X 'N CABIN
HIICE] $ arSo” W, A DIETANCE OF 198613 FECT, & | 38 oF _Giramedn Torestmentys LLC- % -QF NET B RN o COUNT, .
THENCE, W 00'02'34” E, A DISTANCE OF 1324.08 FEER £ | T ¥ HAND AND SEAL 0” 0rF|cE
HENCE, N B9'S3'42” E, A DISTANCE OF 198597 FEET S|~ ! m}gjﬁf;&sr_g coum ~u-_
‘0 THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND - ol EREE NSENT ! TORRANCE coUt Hesco.
SONTAINING 60.33 ACRES AS SURVEYED DURING THE THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S) AND PROPRIETOR(S) OF THE LAHDS SHOWN HEREON, Un 1 )
IONTH OF AUGUST. 2007. T : D~ oerury)
i

RACT BEING SUBJECT TO ALL RESTRICTIONS, CONSENT AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THEIR WISHES AMD DESIRES, AND DO FURTHER GRANT
VATIONS, AND EASEMENTS OF RECORD AS FILED IN THE ANY RIGHTS-OF=WAY OR EASEMENTS AS SHOWH HEREON.

OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF TORRANCE COUNTY. NEW
MARVIN PLANT RO)‘NINE PLANT

SURVEYDODR'S CERTIFICATION ACKHNOWYL EDGEMENT
R G. SCUSSEL, A NEW MEXICO PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR NO. 14405, DO HERESY 3
AT’ TS QOUNDARY, SURVEY PLAT A1D THE ACTUAL SURVEY ON THE GROUND, STATE OF New Metico ysS
WHICH IT 1S BASED WERE PERFORMED’BY M i COUNTY EF Topeawet )
Al RESPONSIELEFOR THIS_SURVEY; THAT THES SURYEICMEETS THE MINHUM, THIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOVLEDGED BEFURE ME 0N _Bmg.:_\i_l:i_. 2007,

RDS FOR SURVETING IN NEW MEX[CD‘ AND THAT IT IS TRUE AND CORRECT 7O THE/a,
IF MY KNOWLECCE AND BELIEF, | FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY IS NOT A |

HVISION OR SUBDIMISION AS DEl 1ED IH THE NEW MEXICO SUBDIVISION ACT AND
RVEY PLAT OF AN EXISTING TRACT OR TRACTS.

1 Novaune

Y
i OFFICIAL SEA

SN -

HIS INSTRUMENT IS A BOUNDARY: 5
’ . ) Lynnelta Saline

: A, Bu7-07 m'f-'in;:n%"i’ﬁcu — NOTéRY PUBLIC
G. SCUSSEL P4 DATE _ﬂf-‘-‘““-“‘__-,,,v} MY COMMISSIDN EXPIRES: tx. [aolaero

. 14405 /

1293~ /57¢

INDEXING INFORMATION FOR THE COUNTY CLERK

OWNER: PLANT. MARVIM, & ROXAMNE
SECTIO
T.9 N, R. B E., N.M.P.M

FQRRANCE CDUNT‘/ NEW MEXICO

Oden & Associaies
Suveyors  enguizers  plainess

(50504321425
‘J"»nm (}.«)

ane Checked DoteOoic
08/15/07 08/15/1

WG _MAME
& 507—A! 69.DWG

kN

JPEAT




LANDS OF GIRAUDO INVESTMENTS, LLC
SUMMARY SUBDIVISION OF TRACT 1

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
PLEASE READ THIS DISCLOSURE STATEMENT BEFORE
YOU SIGN ANY DOCUMENT OR AGREE, TO ANYTHING

This disclosure statement is intended to provide you with enough information to permit you to
make an informed decision on the purchase, lease or acquisition of the property described in this
statement. You should read carefully all of the information contained in this statement before you
decide to buy, lease or otherwise acquire the described property.

Various public agencies may have issued opinions on both the subdivision proposal and the
information contained in this disclosure statement. They may be favorable or unfavorable. You
should read them closely,

The Board of County Commissioners have examined this disclosure statement to determine
whether the subdivider can fulfill what the subdivider has said in this disclosure statement.
However, the Board of County Commissioners does not vouch for the accuracy of what is said in
this disclosure statement. In addition, this disclosure statement is not a recommendation or
endorsement of the subdivision by either the County or the State. It is informative only.

The Board of County Commissioners recommends that you inspect the property before buying,
leasing or otherw1se acquiting it.

If you have not inspected the parcel before purchasing, leasing or otherwise acquiring it,
you have six (6) months from the time of purchase, lease or other acquisition to personally
inspect the property. After inspecting the parcel within the six (6) month period, you have
three (3) days to rescind the transaction and receive all of your money back from the
subdivider when merchantable title is re-vested in the subdivider. To rescind the
transaction, you must give the subdivider notice of your intent to rescind within three (3)
days of your inspection of the property.

County regulatxons require that any deed, real estate contract, lease or other instrument conveying -
an interest in a parcel in the subdivision be recorded with the Torrance County Clerk.

Building permits, wastewater permits, or other use permits must be issued by state or county
officials before improvements are constructed. You should investigate the availability of such
permits before you purchase, lease, or otherwise acquire an interest in the land. You should also
determine whether such permits are required for construction of additional improvements before

you occupy the property.

NAME OF SUBDIVISION

LANDS OF GITAUDO INVESTMENTS, LLC
TRACTS 1-A, 1-B, 1-C, 1-D, 1-E, AND 1-F

Page 1 of 6




2. NAME AND ADDRESS OF SUBDIVIDER

GIRAUDO INVESTMENTS, LLC
10420 SIGNAL AVE.
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87122

3. CONDITION OF TITLE
Fee Simple

4. STATEMENT OF ALL RESTRICTIONS OR RESERVATIONS OF RECORD
SUBJECTING THE SUBDIVIDED LAND TO ANY UNUSUAL CONDITIONS AFFECTING
ITS USE OR OCCUPANCY

There are no deed restrictions or reservations affecting the subdivided land.
There are Public Access and Utility Easements on the east side of the property.
5. UTILITIES

Telephone: Century Link (505)883-0341 — Estimated cost to purchaser - $18.65 connection fee
plus $30.00 account activation fee,

Electricity: Central New Mexico Electric Cooperative, Inc. (505)832-4483 — Estimated cost to
purchaser - Refundable deposit based on credit.

Natural Gas: EMW Gas Association (505)384-2369 — Estimated cost to purchaser - $450.00
connection fee per lot.

Solid Waste Disposal: Several local companies that provide solid waste removal services
averaging $45.00 to $55.00. There is also the Moriarty Waste Transfer Station located
approximately on NM 41 approximately 1 mile south of NM 333. Torrance County Solid Waste
Association charges a quarterly tipping fee of $37.50 to all County residents. Solid waste permits
can be obtained from the Moriarty City Offices in Moriarty.

6. INSTALLATION OF UTILITIES

Water: Each Lot Purchaser will be responsible to locate, permit, and drill his own domestic well
upon lot development.

Telephone: There are existing underground telephone lines in place along Lexco Road. Service
connection to existing lines shall be the purchasers expense, upon lot development.

Electricity: There are existing overhead electric lines in place along Lexco Road. Service
connection to existing lines shall be the purchasers expense, upon lot development.

Gas: There is an existing gas line in place along Lexco Road. Service connection to existing lines
shall be the purchasers expense, upon lot development,

Liquid Waste Disposal: Each Lot Purchaser shall be responsible to locate, permit, and install his
own individual septic tank and leachfield , upon lot development.

Page 2 of 6




7.

10.

Solid Waste Disposal: Solid waste disposal may be contracted through an approved solid waste
collection company or utilize the Indian Hills Solid Waste Transfer Station at purchasers sxpense,
upon lot development,

UTILITY LOCATION

Water: Domestic wells to each tract shall be the responsibility of the Lot Purchaser, upon lot
development.

Telephone: There are existing underground telephone lines in place along Lexco Road. All
proposed utilities and service connections shall be underground.

Electricity: There are existing overliead electric lines in place along Lexco Road. Extension of
electric lines onto each lot will be the responsibility of each individual lot purchaser, upon lot
development.

Gas: There is an existing gas linc in place along Lexco. Line extension of gas lines and service to
each lot will be the responsibility of each individual lot purchaser, upon lot development. All
proposed utilities and service connections shall be underground.

Liquid Waste Disposal: There are no community liquid waste disposal systems in the vicinity of
the subdivision. A standard septic tank and leach field absorption system is proposed for each

individual lot. Installation of each system shall be the responsibility of each individual lot
purchaser upon lot development.

Solid Waste Disposal: Solid waste disposal may be contracted through an approved solid waste
collection company or utilize the Indian Hills Transfer Station at purchasers expense, upon lot
development.

WATER AVAILABILITY

The maximum annual water requirements of the subdivision will be 1 acre feet/annum per lot for
a total of 6.00 acre feet/annum.

Domestic Wells are available to the subdivision with permits issued through the Office of the
State Engineer. Domestic well permits are limited to 1 acre foot per annum (325,851 gallons per
year). Monthly meter readings are required to be reported to the OSE..

FOR SUBDIVISIONS WITH COMMUNITY WATER SYSTEMS

(RESERVED)

FOR SUBDIVISIONS WITH INDIVIDUAL DOMESTIC WELLS OR SHARED WELLS

The lot purchasers of Tracts 1-A, 1-B, 1-C, 1-D, 1-E, AND 1-F shali locate, permit and
install individual domestic water well, at their own expense, upon lot development.

The estimated cost of drilling an individual domestic 4” water well to recommended depth, pump,
pressure tank, controls, and treatment facilities is currently $35,000.00

Page 3 of 6




Each individual domestic well is limited to 1.0 acre feet per annum (325,851 gallons) by the
Office of the State Engineer.

According to well records posted on the Office of the State Engineer’s website, there are 15

well records in Section 31 having a minimum depth to water of 50 feet and a maximum depth to
water of 180 feet, for an average depth of 93 feet. Recommended total depth of wells drilled in
the subdivision is 100 feet beyond static water level. Most of the wells drilled in Section 31 were
drilled 40 plus years ago. The current depth to water may be significantly lower, as wells in the
area have generally declined.

Wells in the area yield from S to 30 gpm, according to well log information on the website.
11, LIQUID WASTE DISPOSAL

Individual standard septic tank and leach field absorption systems are proposed for each lot. The
New Mexico Uniform Plumbing Code shall be strictly adhered to in all construction thereof, and
permits from the New Mexico Environmental Department and the Mechanical Buteau of the
Construction Industries Division are required prior to construction of any septic system.

In accordance with the requirements of the Environmental Improvement Board's Liquid Waste
Disposal Regulations (20.7.3.301.C NMAC), the design flow for a conventional treatment system
shall not exceed 500 gallons/acre/day.

12. SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL

Solid waste and household garbage shall be collected by an approved solid waste collection
company. It shall be the responsibility of the purchaser to contract with an approved solid waste
collection service upon lot development,

13. TERRAIN MANAGEMENT

According to the U.S. Department of Agriculture and National Resources Conservation Service
Web Soil Survey, There are four types of soils found on the property:

Witt Loam (Wn):

Located in the center portion and at the northeast and southeast corners of the property.

Witt Loam comprises 26% of the property. Witt Loam soils are well drained, and

have low (fine sandy loams) to moderate (loam complex) shrink/swell potential. Due to the
moderate shrink/swell potential for this types of soil seties, the Witt Loam series are somewhat
limited for dwellings with basements.

Harvey Loam (Hf)

Located along the flanks of the drainage areas, Harvey Loam comprises 74% of the property.
Harvey Loam soils are well drained, and have low (fine sandy loams) to moderate (loam
complex) shrink/swell potential. Due to the moderate shrink/swell potential for this types of
soil series, the Harvey Loam series are somewhat limited for dwellings with basements.

Page 4 of 6




14,

15.

16.

17.

There are no proposed measures for overcoming the minor soil and topographic limitations within
the subdivision.

According to the Flood Hazard Boundary Map (FHBM) Community Panel No. 350133 0007 B,
the entire property lies outside the 100 Year Floodplain in Zone “X”.

There are no tracts within the subdivision that have slopes greater than 5%.

Subsurface drainage is generally southeastward. Surface drainage is generally southeastward.
The property generally slopes in a southeastward direction at approximately 2%.

No storm drainage systems are proposed within the subdivision.

No detention ponds are proposed on any lot within the subdivision.

SUBDIVISION ACCESS

The subdivision is situated approximately 5 miles southwest of Moriarty, N.M. To reach the
subdivision from NM 41 in Moriarty, travel south on NM 41 for 2 miles to McNabb Road,
then go west on McNabb for 4 miles to Lexco Road. Go south on Lexco Road for 1 mile to the
property on the right.

Lexco Road is a public, paved, 28 feet wide roadway maintained by Torrance County.

No interior roads are proposéd within the subdivision.

The subdivision is accessible by conventional vehicles at all times of the year and under all
weather conditions.

MAINTENANCE

Lexco Road is maintained by Torrance County.

CONSTRUCTION GUARANTEES
There are no proposed construction guarantees.

There are no proposed roads, drainage facilities, or other improvements proposed within the
subdivision.

There are no proposed performance bonds, letters of credit, or other collateral for construction
guarantees.

ADVERSE OR UNUSUAL CONDITIONS

There are no activities or conditions adjacent to or nearby the subdivision that would subject the
subdivided land to any unusual conditions affecting its use or occupancy.

Page 5 of 6




18. FIRE PROTECTION

Access to the subdivision from the Indian Hills Fire & Rescue Volunteer Fire Department, is
south along Lexco Road for 3 miles from the Station near the corner of NM 333 and on LEXCO

Road.

Fire protection is provided by Torrance County Fire & Rescue Fire Department, which is staffed

by volunteers.

19. POLICE PROTECTION

The Torrance County Sheriff’s Office and the State Police of New Mexico regularly patrol the

area.

20. PUBLIC SCHOOLS

The nearest Elementary, Middle School, and High School are all in Moriarty, located 2 miles

southwest of the subdivision.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Owners have caused this Declaration to be signed as of the date first

above written.

Giraudo Investments, LLC, By Caterina Giraudo

STATE OF )
)SS.
COUNTY OF )
On this day of , 20

, the foregoing

instrument was acknowledged before me by Caterina Giraudo.

Notary Public

. Page 6 of 6




WATER AVAILABILITY REPORT

This report is prepared to comply with Section 6 of the Supplemental Guidelines for the
Torrance County Subdivision Regulations. The proposed subdivision is a Type V
Summary Subdivision of 60.334 acres located in the NE % of Section 31, T9N, R8E,
N.M.P.M., Torrance County, New Mexico. The plat proposes to divide the 60.334
acres into six fracts containing 10.032 acres each, and one tract containing 10.173
acres.

Each Tract will drill its own domestic well. The wells will take water from the Estancia
Basin. According to the Office of the State Engineer (OSE) records for Water
Column/Depth to Water reports, there are 15 records of wells drilled in Section 31.

The average depth to water is 93 feet. The minimum depth to water is reported as 50
feet. Since these well logs are over 40 years old, the depths to water may have declined
as much as 80 feet. ~

Water producing wells in Section 31 are generally completed in limestone and gravels in
the upper depths and sandstone at lower depths, according to well logs on file with the
OSE.

According to the well log for well E-5887, that well produced an estimated total yield of
30 GPM from the water bearing formations at a depth of 310 to 325 feet when drilled in
1995.

Copies of the Well Log and Water Column Report are attached top this report.




Tofl

hitp://nmwrrs. ose.state.nm. us/nmwirs/ReportProxy?queryData={ "repor.

New Mexico Office of the State Engineer
Water Column/Average Depth to Water

(A CLWiHi## in the (R=POD has been
POD suffix indicates the replaced
POD has beenteplaced (4
& no longer serves a Ceth g e is'
water right file.) closed)

POD

Sub-
POD Number Code  basin County
E 00787-S E TO
E 04838 CLW271217 0 E TO
E 04838 POD1 E TO
E_04859 B TO
E 04874 PODI R E TO
E 04874 POD2 E TO
E 04958 POD1 E TO
E 05684 PODI E TO
E 05767 PODI E TO
E 05787 PODI E TO
E 05937 POD1 E TO
E 06152 POD1 E TO
E 06152 POD2 E TG
E 08537P0ODIL E TO
E_10322 POD1 B TO

Record Count: 15

Basin: Estancia

PLSS Search:

Section(s): 31 Township:

#UTM location was derived from PLSS - see Help

(quarters are 1=NW 2=NE 3=SW 4=SE)
(quarters are smallest to largest)

County: Torrance

09N

Sec

Q
64
3 31

~

31
14 31
34 31
44 31
44 31
44 31

4 3
43 31
12 31
4 2 31
44 31
44 31
4 4 31

4 4 31

Range; 088

Tws
09N

09N
09N
09N
09N
09N
09N
09N
09N
09N
09N
09N
09N
09N

09N

Rng
03E

03E
08E
03E
03B
03E
08E
03B
0SE
08E
08E
03E
08E
03E

03E

X
396270

397271
397074
397070
397472
397565
397279
397271
396768
396980
397578
397571
397571
397571

397583

(NADS83 UTM in meters) (In feet)
Water

Y  DepthWellDepthWater Column
3869061* {3 383 140 243
3868851* @y 170 75 95
3869052* @ 170 75 95
3868650* 55 100 70 30
3868646* ¢ 100 60 40
3863658 118 95 23
3868544 i 100 50 50
3868851+ @ 130 70 60
3868554* 150 90 60
3869910 &) 250 10 140
3869549* {5y 330 130 200
3868745 gk 220 180 40
3868745* G 110 65 45
% 150 75 75
3868691 gy 260 1o 150

Average Depth to Water: 93 feet

Minimum Depth: 50 feet

Maximum Depth: 180 feet

The data is farnished by the NMOSE/ISC and is accepted by the recipient with the cxpresscd wnderstanding that the OSE/SC make nio warranties, expressed or mplied, conceming the accaracy,
, reliability, usability, or suitability for any particular purpose of the data.

9/30/23 1:09 PM

WATER COLUMN/ AVERAGE DEPTH
TO WATER

9/30/2023 1:06 P?




Ravised Juna @

STATE ENGINEER OFFICE
WELL RECORD
Bection 1. GENERAL INFORMATION
(A} Owner of well KM BLANKS - Owiter's Well No, o
Strset os Post Office Address _Fe_Qa BIV 1241
City and State .. BEUAR © M, B7008
Well was drilled under Permit No E«5987 and Jg Jocated In the:
a % NE y  8E v MNE 4o $ecti<>n....,,,,_.w..:‘:"E e ToOWnghip N Range BE NMPM.
b, Tract Now. of Map No, of the
¢ Lot No, of Black No, of the
Subdivision, recorded fn.. | ORRANOE County,
4, Y feet, Y= feot, N.M, Coordinate System Zons In
the Grant.
(B) Drilling Contractor Denngoson DRILLING Licenge No, Wﬂwll@
Address Fe O Box 869 S?ANLEV, Nt 8?056
v *

Drilling Began O‘i/ 13/ 23 Completed A [ ’W/ 95 Type tools Rovany Size of hole 6’% JAn,
Elevatibn of land surface or at well s ft. Total depth of well 330 £t
Completed well is Kl nattow [0 artesian, Depth to water upon complstion of well m_“ﬂ.@w ft.

Section 2, PRINCIPAL WATER-BEARING STRATA
Depth iy Feat L Thickness , Estimatad ¥Yield
From é T gw in Feet Loseription of Water-Bearing Formation (gallons per minyte)
] b > 4
310 3@5@ 1% WHITE SANDBTORE 30 GPY
o M
Y,
e o=
5\3 e kil
4 Mo
| XY S
8 Wi
fd o «f
5 frm o
= w0 Section 3. RECORD QF CASING
Diameter Pounds Threads Depth in Feat Length Type of Shoe Pexforations
(inches) per foot per in. Top Bottom (feet) From To
sR PG 0 330 350 HEKE 198 325
Section 4, RECORD OF MUDDING AND CEMENTING
Depth in Feet Hole Sacks Cuble Feat
From “To Diameter of Mud of Cement Mwm’%d of ”&‘;,‘m"m
C, r“:::
¢ (2]
HECH
: )
3 P ,
S I ey
Section 5, PLUGGING RECORD s




Segtion 6, LOG OF HOLE

pm];epm . F%;b ng“%‘;‘ffs Color and Type of Material Encountered
0 2 2 Toe SolL
2 fLad 138 Tan CLAY Gravel

40 160 20 GRAYEL

160 220 60 Fego SHALE WITH LIMEETONR

220 310 80 Gray LiMgEsTong

310 385 15 WMITE SanpaToNg

385 330 § BLa0K SHALE

M Lo

L. Seotion 7. REMARKS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

TR

)

fret .




TYPE V SUMUARY SUBDIVISONOF LANDS OF
GIRAULO INVESTMENTS, LLC
BEING TRACT 1 CF THE LANDS OF GIRAUDO SUESTMANTS, LLC,
LOCATED NHE FORTHEAST ONE QLARIER (NEV4)
OF SECTIONT1, T § N,RBE NMP A,

G DIVISION DF SWAYDEN FALULY PARTHERSHIP RECORDED
o 52000 INPLAT CABINET ) SLoE 160 OWNER:GIRAUDO INVESTMENTS, LLC
e AT AR & SIOE 45, ONAUGLSTS. TRACT 1, SECTION 91, T8, Kot e,

VERY DO
THS SU

SURVEYOR'S CERTIEICATION
BENSON,

TORRACE COUNTY, NEW MEXICD,
. SEFTEMSER, 203
& ' & )
i J(
i -
o i » CLPTRIGHT
i ~r KL RGHS RESERvl
00811 & ASEOCHTES
| -
" o o
<
S
(o3
AT A Pt
. H v o PLANT £l
- caB, F2 St.es :
NSO E {Sersmow) 180E18 ‘:' A
- . 1
H E S
312 TRACT 1-A 10.031 ACRES Z: 8 LEGEND
14 ﬁ *a( o Efﬂm&l”?&w"m‘;\‘“ I&WUWSVWED
rawe : 4 AT 2z M WASHER
§ L swery e & . o
. e ol |1 et . saapi>
A0 FOUND §/8° REBAR WITH CAP ST TR COEH PG oL~
b Y jt TRACT 1-B 10.032 ACRES 811 vy on & AW OEa T MO
. “ At “’Ik H WASHER STAMPEO *P3 10T
g . o b
: seeesiw  jseas L8 rowny
5 )| x2 o WITHESS CORNER. ATUACHED 1 ' ALUMINLZA
i e 8L RS BISRDERAGY
o s OE § TRACT 1-C 10.082 ACRES P FoLND v
i wern ot ..ﬁd g = T o ATTACHED 1 PR,
o 1, 3013 - sonzy
* . ggu g BALETY 1 o gﬁgwwmmmwmwmﬁmw
. T 43 i€ la e
== 4 H % TRACT 1D 10.032 ACRES Blls @ S 8 EEIEEEEE oM mu e sTaco s 0008
YICINITY wag ~ 8 unoR I s
swangw__ wsxy g T BOUNGARY UKE
u s ————  EASEMONTINE
i 3 TRACT 1-£ 10.032 ACRES = e WIRE FENGE
oEsCNETION i
BEING ALL THAT CERTAIN TRACT 1S TRAGT MISSERED 10F THE LANDS CF BATIOT W LT EN z »
& INV" M&u&wﬂtmmmsm o T ‘”5(
' e E B, o o
18! N0 DESKENATED O3 THE PLAT THERSOS FILED 1M T1 8 ¥ E g
SFRICE OF THE COLWLY CLERK GNAUGUST 20,2015, IN PLAE CABIET o, = g 3 TRACT 1F 10.173 ACRES & ol
BLIOE 94, ANO COITAINNG 62,334, - 1 a
7DNMO&N Y NOYES
SETITW SEETIT W twaar T .
2 X HRISDIE‘"ON OFTDﬂRNmEm’ f NEWV MEXICD,
TRACT 28 TRAST 20 ki~ TRACT B TRAST A T 5 m frivted TS 15 THE:
EREECONSENT 1A% OF THE LANDCWNER OR USER LINLESS CURRENTLY MAINTAINFD RY THE TORRANGE
cHavez Q ROAD DEPARTVENT, ORTIE NI STATE LGS WAY DEPATLENT
THE UNDERSIGNED CWNEA(S) AND PROPTIZTORG O " 3. COUNTY ROAD ACCESS 1 (0TS WHICH RECUIRG. NTY a0
mmnmnrrsr"mnwmwuwmwmrm .8 staot 5 mwumToqumnuoﬁuwwwawumﬂaser
FREE CONSENT AND U AGCORDANGE WITH THEIR WISHES ANG DESIRES. =
INCE CCUI L L} D
3 S———
FCKNOWLEDGMENT FOR CORPORATION
Slalgol, 'REVIEWING CFFICER DATE
=
Countyol, [N 5 PNPOSEOR THISSURVER 19 0 CHEATE SCNEW TRACTS ORESTGEATE
BY MEAS! )
Tha Insiianent was acksondsagad Bekoa ma o x
2023, by Caledna D, Ghauad, ot Gt bvaskpirta (LG B ORULD Wi 2 TUMKLE K8 GPS RECEIERS o AT T ACCOUT B¢
3. THE BASIS OF THIS SURVEY 1S THE PLAT NAMED IN ITEM 5-8 BELOW.
R USING CORNERS FOURD AND.
Faay| 4. BEARINGS SHOWNARE THE SAEAS SHOWN ON THE PLAT TORRANCECOUNTY ASSESSOR TRIE
'OF LANDS OF GIRAUGQ SHOVN IN [T04 5-8 BELOW.
5. DOCUMENTS USED TO OETERMINE TH  SHOWN. m.gumnw’rmmnmw
A, SPECIAL WARRANTY 140 TS RE R UNTA.
RECCROED ONALGUST 1, 2022, IN 30CK 355, PAGE 1637
. COUNDARY SURVEY G QACO
ECORDED srzo.ml‘mmrn\smczwsw .
€. BOURDARY SURVEY OF , RECCH TREGIRER BATE
2207 B PAT CABRET P SRR .
D. LANDOIVL MOCK JED ON SEPTEWMRER 5,

REV!
oF IRVEY IS NOTED HEREDN, ONLY THOSE DOCUKENTS NOTED 1401,
RO HCRLAY GCRT! THIG EURVEY [T AND THE ACTLFL SURVEY ON TAZ
HEREON WERE SUPPLIZD TG THE SURVETOR UK WERIE KESEAKCHED e G THALS L

By
JEN & ASSOCIATES, IC. AND WERE CONSDERED FORTHIS SURVEY.
VHE SURVEYOR HAS MATE NO INVESTIGATION OR INDEFENOET

S . ENCHIABRAN
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, OWNERSHP OR TITLE EVIDENCE,OR
‘STHER PACTS THAT ANACCURATE AND CUTRENT ALETRACT KY

'STANCARDS FOR SURVEYING N
AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNONLEDGE AND BELIRF.

P, NO, 13201

INDEXING INFORMATION FOR THE COUNTY CLERK

TORRANGE COUNTY, NEW Wi




Danny and Linda Mock
450 McNabb Road
Moriarty, NM 87035

Don Goen

Torrance County Planning & Zoning
P.O. Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016

November 15, 2023
To Whom It May Concern:

This is in regards to the application for subdivision by Giraudo Investments, LLC. at property described as being
Tract 1 of the Lands of Giraudo Investments, LLC, Section 31, T.9N., R.8E, NMPM, as described in your letter
dated October 18, 2023.

[). We have concerns about corner survey markers being moved, and the fence being on our property. I do
understand this is a civil matter and not the concern of Planning and Zoning,

2). We have a real concern about WATER, WATER, WATER. It was stated at the meeting that Mr. Oden had
submitted a well log from a nearby well showing thirty gallons a minute in 1995 when it was drilled. 1995,
really? THIS IS COMPLETELY UNACCEPTABLE for 18 years later. This does not mean there is enough
water here NOW. We burned up a pump, had to haul water, and then had to deepen our well years ago due to
the water table dropping. There may be even less water now. We have let our grass and some trees die because
we try to conserve water. My plants have to rely on the rain or snow. We are requesting that a current water
study be required by Planning and Zoning. I understand that New Mexico Office of the State Engineer has a
Subdivision Review for proposed subdivisions. As of this date, this subdivision is not listed there. T will be
keeping an eye on this. People’s wells are going dry and we don’t want to be at that point again because of
additional wells being drilled. Please give this extra consideration before approving this subdivision. Also if
there is the possibility in 5 plus years in the future, some of this land may be divided into numerous 2.5 acre
plots.

3). As for the 60 acres not being in the 100 year flood plain, I have seen the low lying areas flood when we have
had a heavy rain, and when there has been a heavy rain to the west. I have multiple pictures over the years of
flooded areas on our property. Just this year in May when we had the heavy rain and hail, there was so much
water and debris flowing that it washed out a portion of the fence along our east side and Giraudo’s west side. Ed
Casaus was going to come help Danny put the fence back up, but didn’t. I have seen water flowing across Lexco
that prevented traffic being able to go down the road. Just saying...

Respectfully, '
Wﬁéﬂ%& W(/

Danny and Linda Mock




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 12B




Torrance County
Fire Department
Policy and Procedure

Policy Nominal Fee / Pay Per Call Program 1.17
Scope: Department Administration Volunteer
Torrance County Fire Chief Effective Date:
Authority:
02/14/2024

PURPOSE:
The purpose is to provide guidelines for the distribution of the Nominal Incentive Fee
for volunteers within the Torrance County Fire Department (TCFD).

SCOPE:

County Commission approved funding for the “Volunteer Recruitment and Retention
Nominal Fee Incentive” program for the Torrance County Fire Department volunteer
firefighters and EMS responders initially on April 1, 2016. This is NOT an hourly rate
of pay or based on the member’s productivity, but rather a nominal incentive fee paid
to department volunteer members for participation in department activities, response to
Fire, EMS, and Public Assist incidents.

. Eligibility:

1. Participating members must fill out IRS forms W-9, W-4 and I-9 which will be
provided by TCFD. No payments will be made without these forms correctly
and completely filled out and on file.

2. An active member of the fire department who meets and is maintaining the
requirements of an operational or administrative volunteer as set forth in the
department policies and procedures, is eligible for the Nominal Fee Incentive
Program. Volunteers must meet all requirements, be a member in good standing
and off of probation.

3. An active member wishing to decline the Nominal Fee Incentive Program must
submit a written letter to the TCFD Administration Office.

. Probationary Members:

New recruits must satisfactorily complete a minimum of six (6) months probationary
period to be eligible for the pay per call/nominal fee. All recruits must be in good
standing and meet all the requirements of a probationary member as outlined in the
TCFD Policies and Procedures.

. Required Training*:

Defensive Driving Certification

DOT Certified Physical (must pass)

VFIS Certified Emergency Vehicle Operations Course
Class E License

CPR AED/ Basic First Aid Certification/Recertification
FEMA NIMS Required Online Course




(100, 200, 700 and 800 Nominal Fee is for complete series; Certificate of completion
is required).

*Required training is any course or class that shall be completed within the six-month probationary
period to fulfill the necessary training for the volunteer member to perform his/her assigned duties
as set forth by the County Commission of said activity.

D. Pay Per Call for Response:

1.

Fire ($50.00)

For pay per call for response, acquired fire training to be considered FF1 per
Authority Having Jurisdiction (as approved by the N.M. State Fire Marshal’s
Office), IFSAC Firefighter I or Pro-Board Certification. This includes Fire, Public
Assist/Lift Assist, Extrication, and any call that requires a Firefighter. The
Firefighter must remain on scene until released by the Incident Commander.

EMS ($50.00)
For pay per call for response, the responder must be a certified EMT (First
Responder or above) with a current CPR card and a current Class E license.

Shift Duty to Augment Career Staff ($75.00 per 12 Hr. Shift)

To cover weekends and evenings as scheduled and approved by the Torrance
County Fire Chief. To be eligible for this nominal fee, the member must be a
certified EMT (First Responder or above), have enough fire training to be
considered FF1 per Authority Having Jurisdiction, IFSAC Firefighter I or Pro-
Board Certification.

4. Fire Inspections ($50.00)

a. Pre-inspection: This is the preparation phase, where the fire inspector
reviews the building plans, fire records, previous inspection reports, and
applicable fire codes and standards. The fire inspector also contacts the
building owner or manager to schedule the inspection and inform them of
the scope and purpose of the inspection.

b. Inspection: This is the main phase, where the fire inspector visits the
building or facility and conducts a thorough and systematic examination of
its fire safety features and conditions. The fire inspector checks for the
presence, functionality, and adequacy of fire protection systems, such as
fire alarms, sprinklers, extinguishers, and emergency lighting. The fire
inspector also looks for any fire hazards, such as combustible materials,
electrical faults, blocked exits, or improper storage of flammable liquids or
gases. The fire inspector may use various tools and equipment, such as
flashlights, cameras, thermometers, or testing devices, to perform the
inspection. The fire inspector may also interview the building occupants,
staff, or management to assess their fire safety knowledge and practices.




c. Post-inspection: This is the follow-up phase, where the fire inspector
documents the findings and recommendations of the inspection in a
written report. The fire inspector also communicates the results of the
inspection to the building owner or manager and provides them with a
copy of the report. The fire inspector may also issue a notice of violation
or a citation for any non-compliance or deficiency found during the
inspection. The fire inspector may also require the building owner or
manager to correct the violations or deficiencies within a specified time
frame or face penalties or legal actions. The fire inspector may also
conduct a re-inspection to verify compliance or correction of the violations
or deficiencies.

E. Nominal Fee for Battalion Chiefs:
The nominal fee paid to each Battalion Chief is a monthly lump sum in the amount of
(8650.00). The amount of the payment is dependent on the districts’ submission of
required documentation. See the following:

To be eligible for the monthly lump sum payment, Battalion Chiefs must meet the
following requirements.

a) All required reports must be verified and entered into ERS.

b) A minimum of 8 hours documented station training per month. (Can
be included in the 24-hour station coverage, if performed at the
station).

¢) Minimum of 24 hours documented station or shift coverage per month.

d) Minimum of 1 Business/Training meeting per month.

e) All logs and forms verified and submitted by the 10™ of each month.

f) Any further requirements set forth by the Fire Chief

g) Failure to submit required documentation shall result in non-payment.

*These requirements will be detailed by the Torrance County Fire Chief’s Office where
applicable. Failure to complete any one of the mandatory requirements above will result in
forfeiture of the respective month’s lump sum payout. All Battalion Chiefs will be
allowed to receive the Nominal Fee or Pay Per Call for Response, but not both.

F. Nominal Fee for Assistant Chiefs:

The amount of the payment is dependent on the districts’ submission of required
documentation. See the following:

a. Operations Assistant Chief ($850.00)
b. Support Services Assistant Chief ($850.00)
c. Division Chief ($750.00)

To be eligible for the monthly lump sum payment, Chiefs must meet the following requirements.




a. Minimum of 8 hours documented training per month. (Can be
included in the 24-hour station coverage, if performed at the
station).

b. Minimum of 24 hours documented station or shift coverage per
month.

c. Attend Chiefs or District meeting every month or when held.

d. Fuel logs verified and submitted by the 10 of each month.

*These requirements will be detailed by the Torrance County Fire Chiefs Office where
applicable. Failure to complete any one of the mandatory requirements above will result in
forfeiture of the respective month’s lump sum payout.

G. Payment:
Fire Administration will submit pay vouchers signed by the Torrance County Fire Chief
or his/her designee to the County Finance Department by the 10 of every month.

The Nominal Fee Pavment is only in effect for the current calendar month, no

retroactive pay will be issued for previous months. Once a member is off of probation,

they do not receive retroactive pay for probation time.




PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of April, 2024.

Attest:

County Clerk

Janice Barela, County Manager

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

Kevin McCall, District 1

Ryan Schwebach, District 2

Samuel Schropp, District 3




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 12C




PO Box 48
205 9t Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

County Commission
Commissioner Kevin McCall, District 1

County Manager
Janice Y. Barela

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is MONDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Commissioner Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Commissioner Samuel D. Schropp, District 3

Name: AManda Lujan Finance/Grants
First Last Department / Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date: 21512024 Telephone number/Extension: 544-4309

Is this request for the next Commission meeting?@ no If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed X ACTION __ DISCUSSION

Approval and signature for IGA 23-H2070. Thirty One Thousand Dollars, ($31,000), to
purchase and equip vehicles for the Estancia senior center in Estancia in Torrance County.
Reversion date 6/30/2025.

Is this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? Agreement

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES) NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement, there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original
contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? @ NO Finance Initials: @\

_ No Impact

___ Change in current fund

LRaise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

____ Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction

Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)




Grant Agreement # A23H2070
TORRANCE CO ESTANCIA SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTMENT
FUND 89200 CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this day of ,20 , by and
between the Aging and Long-Term Services Department, hereinafter called the “Department” or abbreviation
such as “ALTSD”, and Torrance County, hereinafter called the “Grantee”. This Agreement shall be effective as
of the date it is executed by the Department.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2023, Chapter 199, Section 4, Paragraph 67, the Legislature made an
appropriation to the Department, funds from which the Department is making available to the Grantee pursuant
to this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the grant of, funds
from this appropriation, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, State Agency on Aging (28-4-1 to 28-4-9 NMSA 1978): successor agency, Aging and
Long-Term Services Department (9-23-1 to 9-23-12 NMSA 1978) may enter into grants and contracts as
appropriated by law.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein, the
parties hereby mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION, AMOUNT OF GRANT AND REVERSION DATE

A. The project that is the subject of this Agreement is described as follows:

A23H2070  $31,000 APPROPRIATION REVERSION DATE: 6/30/2025
Laws of 2023, Chapter 199, Section 4, Paragraph 67, Thirty One Thousand Dollars, ($31,000), to purchase and
equip vehicles for the Estancia senior center in Estancia in Torrance County;

The Grantee’s total reimbursements shall not exceed Thirty One Thousand Dollars, ($31,000) (the

“Appropriation Amount”) minus the allocation for Art in Public Places ($0.00)’, if applicable, which equals
(831,000).

In the event of a conflict among the Appropriation Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined herein and/or the
purpose of the Project, as set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding appropriation language in the laws
cited above in this Article I(A), the language of the laws cited herein shall control.

! The AIPP amount is “an amount of money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000), whichever is less, of
the amount of money appropriated for new construction or any major renovation exceeding one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000).”
Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978.




Grant Agreement # A23H2070
TORRANCE CO ESTANCIA SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project”; the information
contained in Article I(A) is referred to collectively throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project
Description.” Attachment A sets forth additional or more stringent requirements and conditions, which are
incorporated by this reference as if set forth fully herein. If Optional Attachment A imposes more stringent
requirements than any requirement set forth in this Agreement, the more stringent requirements of Attachment
A shall prevail, in the event of irreconcilable conflict. The Grantee shall reference the Project's number in all
correspondence with and submissions to the Department concerning the Project, including, but not limited to,
Requests for Payment and reports.

ARTICLE II. LIMITATION ON DEPARTMENT’S OBLIGATION TO MAKE GRANT
DISBURSEMENT TO GRANTEE

A. Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, for permissible purposes within the scope of the Project
Description, the Grantee shall only be reimbursed monies for which the Department has issued, and the Grantee
has received a Notice of Department’s Obligation to Reimburse? Grantee (hereinafter referred to as “Notice of
Obligation™). This Grant Agreement and the disbursement of any and all amounts of the above referenced
Adjusted Appropriation Amount are expressly conditioned upon the following:

(1) Irrespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Grantee’s expenditures shall be made on or before the
Reversion Date and, if applicable, an Early Termination Date (i.e., the goods have been delivered and
accepted or the title to the goods has been transferred to the Grantee and/or the services have been
rendered for the Grantee); and

(ii) The total amount received by the Grantee shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the Adjusted Appropriation
Amount identified in Article I(A) herein or (b) the total of all amounts stated in the Notice(s) of
Obligation evidencing that the Department has received and accepted the Grantee’s Third-Party
Obligation(s), as defined in subparagraph iii of this Article II(A); and ‘

(1i1)The Grantee’s expenditures were made pursuant to the State Procurement Code and execution of binding
written obligations or purchase orders with third party contractors or vendors for the provision of
services, including professional services, or the purchase of tangible personal property and real property
for the Project, hereinafter referred to as “Third Party Obligations”; and

(iv) The Grantee’s submittal of timely Requests for Payment in accordance with the procedures set forth in
Article IX of this Agreement; and

(v) In the event that capital assets acquired with Project funds are to be sold, leased, or licensed to or
operated by a private entity, the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement:

a. must be approved by the applicable oversight entity (if any) in accordance with law; or
b. if no oversight entity is required to approve the transaction, the Department must approve the
transaction as complying with law.

Prior to the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement being approved pursuant to Articles II(A)(v)(a)

and II(A)(v)(b) herein, the Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion and unless inconsistent

with State Board of Finance imposed conditions, reimburse the Grantee for necessary expenditures
incurred to develop the Project sufficiently to make the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement
commercially feasible, such as plan and design expenditures; and

(vi) The Grantee’s submission of documentation of all Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto
(including terminations) to the Department and the Department’s issuance and the Grantee’s receiving of

2 “Reimburse” as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but not yet
paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a
valid liability of the Grantee.




Grant Agreement # A23H2070
TORRANCE CO ESTANCIA SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

a Notice of Obligation for a particular amount in accordance with the terms of this Agreement shall be
governed by the following:

a. The Grantee shall submit to the Department one copy of all Third Party Obligations and

amendments thereto (including terminations) as soon as possible after execution by the Third
Party but prior to execution by the Grantee.

. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that if it chooses to enter into a Third Party Obligation prior

to receiving a Notice of Obligation that covers the expenditure, it is solely responsible for
such obligations.

The Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion, issue to Grantee a Notice of
Obligation for the particular amount of that Third Party Obligation that only obligates the
Department to reimburse Grantee’s expenditures made on or before the Reversion Date or an
Early Termination Date. The current Notice of Obligation form is attached to this Agreement
as Exhibit 2.

. The date the Department signs the Notice of Obligation is the date that the Department’s

Notice of Obligation is effective. After that date, the Grantee is authorized to budget the
particular amount set forth in the Notice of Obligation, execute the Third Party Obligation and
request the Third Party to begin work. Payment for any work performed or goods received
prior to the effective date of the Notice of Obligation is wholly and solely the obligation of the
Grantee.

B. The Grantee shall implement, in all respects, the Project. The Grantee shall provide all necessary
qualified personnel, material, and facilities to implement the Project. The Grantee shall finance its share (if any)
of the costs of the Project, including all Project overruns.

C. Project funds shall not be used for purposes other than those specified in the Project Description.

D. Unless specifically allowed by law, Project funds cannot be used to reimburse Grantee for indirect

Project costs.

ARTICLE III. NOTICE PROVISIONS AND GRANTEE AND DEPARTMENT DESIGNATED

REPRESENTATIVES

Whenever written notices, including written decisions, are to be given or received, related to this Agreement,
the following provisions shall apply.

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their official representative(s)
concerning all matters related to this Agreement:

Grantee:
Name:
Title:
Address:
Email:
Telephone:

Torrance County

Janice Barela

County Manager

P.O. Box 48 Estancia, NM 87016
jbarela@tcnm.us

505-544-4703




Grant Agreement # A23H2070
TORRANCE CO ESTANCIA SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their Fiscal Officer or Fiscal Agent
concerning all matters related to this Agreement:

Grantee: Torrance County

Name: Amanda Lujan

Title: Grants Administrator

Address: P.O. Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016
Email: alujan@tcnm.us

Telephone:  505-544-4309

The Department designates the persons listed below, or their successors, as the Points of Contact for matters
related to this Agreement.

Department: Aging and Long-Term Services Department

Name: Monica Cordova/Elizabeth Chavez

Title: Project Coordinator/Capital Outlay Bureau Chief

Address: 2550 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505

Email: monica.cordova@altsd.nm.gov /elizabeth.chavez@altsd.nm.gov

Telephone: ~ 505-709-7982 / 505-365-3804

The Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices, including written decisions,
related to this Agreement to the above-named persons by email or regular mail. In the case of mailings, notices
shall be deemed to have been given and received upon the date of the receiving party’s actual receipt or five
calendar days after mailing, whichever shall first occur. In the case of email transmissions, the notice shall be
deemed to have been given and received on the date reflected on the delivery receipt of email.

ARTICLE IV. REVERSION DATE, TERM, DEADLINE TO EXPEND FUNDS

A. As referenced in Article I(A), the applicable law establishes a date by which Project funds must be
expended by Grantee, which is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Reversion Date.”
Upon being duly executed by both parties, this Agreement shall be effective as of the date of execution by the
Department. It shall terminate on 6/30/2025, the Reversion Date unless Terminated Before Reversion Date
(“Early Termination”) pursuant to Article V herein.

B. The Project’s funds must be expended on or before the Reversion Date and, if applicable, Early
Termination Date of this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, it is not sufficient for the Grantee to
encumber the Project funds on its books on or before the Project's Reversion Date or Early Termination Date.
Funds are expended and an expenditure has occurred as of the date that a particular quantity of goods are
delivered to and received by the Grantee or title to the goods is transferred to the Grantee and/or as of the date
particular services are rendered for the Grantee. Funds are not expended, and an expenditure has not occurred
as of the date they are encumbered by the Grantee pursuant to a contract or purchase order with a third party.




Grant Agreement # A23H2070
TORRANCE CO ESTANCIA SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

ARTICLE V. EARLY TERMINATION

A. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Completion of the Project or Complete
Expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation or Violationlof this Agreement

Early Termination includes:

6) Termination due to completion of the Project before the Reversion Date; or

(i)  Termination due to complete expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount before the
Reversion Date; or

(iii)  Termination for violation of the terms of this Agreement; or

(iv)  Termination for suspected mishandling of public funds, including but not limited to, fraud, waste,
abuse, and conflicts of interest.

Either the Department or the Grantee may early terminate this Agreement prior to the Reversion Date by
providing the other party with a minimum of fifteen (15) days’ advance, written notice of early termination.
Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State
of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article
V(A).

B. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Non-appropriation

The terms of this Agreement are expressly made contingent upon sufficient appropriations and
authorization being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement.
Throughout this Agreement the term “non-appropriate” or “non-appropriation” includes the following actions
by the New Mexico Legislature: deauthorization, reauthorization or revocation of a prior authorization. The
Legislature may choose to non-appropriate the Appropriation referred to in Article I and, if that occurs, the
Department shall early terminate this Agreement for non-appropriation by giving the Grantee written notice of
such termination, and such termination shall be effective as of the effective date of the law making the non-
appropriation. The Department’s decision as to whether sufficient appropriations or authorizations are available
shall be accepted by the Grantee and shall be final. Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of
contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this
Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V(B).

C. Limitation on Department’s Obligation to Make Grant Disbursements to Grantee in the Event
of Early Termination

In the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by either party, the Department’s sole and absolute
obligation to reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth Article II.

ARTICLE VI. SUSPENSION OF NEW OR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS

A. The Department may choose, in its sole and absolute discretion, to provide written notice to the Grantee
to suspend entering into new and further obligations. Upon the receipt of such written notice by the Grantee:
(1) The Grantee shall immediately suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third
parties; and
(i)  The Department will suspend the issuance of any new or further Notice of Obligation under this
Agreement; and




Grant Agreement # A23H2070
TORRANCE CO ESTANCIA SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

(iii)  The Department may direct the Grantee to implement a corrective action plan in accordance with
Article VI(D) herein.

B. Inthe event of Suspension of this Agreement, the Department’s sole and absolute obligation to
reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth in Article II herein.

C. A suspension of new or further obligations under this Agreement shall remain in effect unless or until
the date the Grantee receives written notice given by the Department informing the Grantee that the Suspension
has been lifted or that the Agreement has been Early Terminated in accordance with Article V herein. If the
Suspension is lifted, the Department will consider further requests for Notice of Obligation.

D. Corrective Action Plan in the Event of Suspension

In the event that the Department chooses, in its sole and absolute discretion to direct the Grantee to suspend
entering into new or further written obligations with third parties pursuant to Article VI(A), the Department
may, but is not obligated to, require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan to
remedy the grounds for the Suspension. Such corrective action plan must be approved by the Department and be
signed by the Grantee. Failure to sign a corrective action plan or meet the terms and deadlines set forth in the
signed corrective action plan, is hereby deemed a violation of the terms of this Agreement for purposes of Early
Termination, Article V(A)(iii). The corrective action plan is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other
equitable or legal remedy, including but not limited to Early Termination.

ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in writing duly executed
by both the parties hereto.

ARTICLE VIII. REPORTS

A. Database Reporting

The Grantee shall report quarterly Project activity by entering such Project information as the Department and
the Department of Finance and Administration may require, such information entered directly into a database maintained
by the Department of Finance and Administration (Budget & Formulation Management System). Additionally, the
Grantee shall certify on the Request for Payment form (Exhibit 1) that updates have been maintained and are current in
the database. The Grantee hereby acknowledges that failure to perform and/or certify updates into the database will delay
or potentially jeopardize the reimbursement of funds. The Department shall give Grantee a minimum of thirty (30) days’
advance written notice of any changes to the information the Grantee is required to report.

Quarterly reports shall be due on the last day of the month that is 30 days prior to the end of the quarter following
execution of this Agreement by the Department and ending during the quarter of the submission of the final request for
reimbursement for the Project, or the following quarter.

B. Requests for Additional Information/Project Inspection

During the term of this Agreement and during the period of time during which the Grantee must
maintain records pursuant to Article VIII, the Department may:

1) request such additional information regarding the Project as it deems necessary; and

(i)  conduct, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, onsite inspections of the Project.




Grant Agreement # A23H2070
TORRANCE CO ESTANCIA SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

Grantee shall respond to such requests for additional information within a reasonable period of time, as
established by the Department.

ARTICLE IX. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT PROCEDURES AND DEADLINES

A. The Grantee shall request payment by submitting a Request for Payment, in the form attached hereto
as Exhibit 1. Payment requests are subject to the following procedures:

(¥
(i)

(iif)

The Grantee must submit a Request for Payment; and

Each Request for Payment must contain proof of payment by the Grantee or liabilities incurred by
the Grantee showing that the expenditures are valid or are liabilities incurred by the Grantee in
the form of actual unpaid invoices received by the Grantee for services rendered by a third party
or items of tangible personal property received by the Grantee for the implementation of the
Project; provided, however, that the Grantee may be reimbursed for unpaid liabilities only if the
Department, in its sole and absolute discretion, agrees to do so and in accordance with any special
conditions imposed by the Department.

In cases where the Grantee is submitting a Request for Payment to the Department based upon
invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the
invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee, the
Grantee shall make payment to those contractors or vendors within five (5) business days from
the date of receiving reimbursement from the Department or such shorter period of time as the
Department may prescribe in writing. The Grantee is required to certify to the Department proof
of payment to the third-party contractor or vendor within ten (10) business days from the date of
receiving reimbursement from the Department.

B. The Grantee must obligate 5% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount within six months of
acceptance of the grant agreement and must have expended no less than 85% of the Adjusted
Appropriation Amount six months prior to the reversion date.

C. Deadlines
Requests for Payments shall be submitted by Grantee to the Department on the earlier of:

@

(i1)
(iii)

Immediately as they are received by the Grantee but at a minimum thirty (30) days from when the
expenditure was incurred, or liability of the Grantee was approved as evidenced by an unpaid
invoice received by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor; or

Twenty (20) days from date of Early Termination; or

Twenty (20) days from the Reversion Date.

D. The Grantee’s failure to abide by the requirements set forth in Article IT and Article IX herein will
result in the denial of its Request for Payment or will delay the processing of Requests for Payment. The
Department has the right to reject a payment request for the Project unless and until it is satisfied that the
expenditures in the Request for Payment are for permissible purposes within the meaning of the Project
Description and that the expenditures and the Grantee are otherwise in compliance with this Agreement,
including but not limited to, compliance with the reporting requirements and the requirements set forth in
Article IT herein to provide Third Party Obligations and the Deadlines set forth in Article IX herein. The
Department's ability to reject any Request for Payment is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other legal or
equitable remedy available to the Department due to Grantee's violation of this Agreement.




Grant Agreement # A23H2070
TORRANCE CO ESTANCIA SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

ARTICLE X. PROJECT CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS: REPRESENTATIONS AND

WARRANTIES

A. The following general conditions and restrictions are applicable to the Project:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

@

The Project’s funds must be spent in accordance with all applicable state laws, regulations,
policies, and guidelines, including, but not limited to, the State Procurement Code (or local
procurement ordinance, where applicable).

The Project must be implemented in accordance with the New Mexico Public Works Minimum
Wage Act, Section 13-4-10 through 13-4-17 NMSA 1978, as applicable. Every contract or
project in excess of sixty thousand dollars ($60,000) that the Grantee is a party to for
construction, alteration, demolition or repair or any combination of these, including painting and
decorating, of public buildings, public works or public roads and that requires or involves the
employment of mechanics, laborers or both shall contain a provision stating the minimum wages
and fringe benefits to be paid to various classes of laborers and mechanics, shall be based upon
the wages and benefits that will be determined by the New Mexico Department of Workforce
Solutions to be prevailing for the corresponding classes of laborers and mechanics employed on
contract work of a similar nature in the locality. Further, every contract or project shall contain a
stipulation that the contractor, subcontractor, employer or a person acting as a contractor shall
pay all mechanics and laborers employed on the site of the project, unconditionally and not less
often than once a week and without subsequent unlawful deduction or rebate on any account, the
full amounts accrued at time of payment computed at wage rates and fringe benefit rates not less
than those determined pursuant to Section 13-4-11 (B) NMSA 1978 to be the prevailing wage
rates and prevailing fringe benefit rates issued for the project.

The Project may only benefit private entities in accordance with applicable law, including, but
not limited to, Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, the “Anti-
Donation Clause.”

The Grantee shall not for a period of 10 years from the date of this agreement convert any
property acquired, built, renovated, repaired, designed or developed with the Project’s funds to
uses other than those specified in the Project Description without the Department's and the Board
of Finance’s express, advance, written approval, which may include a requirement to reimburse
the State for the cost of the project, transfer proceeds from the disposition of property to the
State, or otherwise provide consideration to the State.

The Grantee shall comply with all federal and state laws, rules and regulations pertaining to
equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, rules and regulations the
Grantee agrees to assure that no person shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex,
sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded from employment with Grantee, be excluded
from participation in the Project, be denied benefits or otherwise be subject to discrimination
under, any activity performed under this Agreement. If Grantee is found to be not in compliance
with these requirements during the life of this Agreement, Grantee agrees to take appropriate
steps to correct any deficiencies. The Grantee's failure to implement such appropriate steps
within a reasonable time constitutes grounds for terminating this Agreement.

The Grantee hereby represents and warrants the following:
The Grantee has the legal authority to receive and expend the Project’s funds.




Grant Agreement # A23H2070
TORRANCE CO ESTANCIA SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

(i)  This Agreement has been duly authorized by the Grantee, the person executing this Agreement
has authority to do so, and once executed by the Grantee, this Agreement shall constitute a
binding obligation of the Grantee, enforceable according to its terms.

(1)  This Agreement and the Grantee's obligations hereunder do not conflict with any law or
ordinance or resolution applicable to the Grantee, the Grantee's charter (if applicable), or any
judgment or decree to which the Grantee is subject.

(iv)  The Grantee has independently confirmed that the Project Description, including, but not limited
to, the amount and Reversion Date, is consistent with the underlying appropriation in law.

(v)  The Grantee’s governing body has duly adopted or passed as an official act a resolution, motion,
or similar action authorizing the person identified as the official representative of the Grantee to
sign the Agreement and to sign Requests for Payment.

(vi)  The Grantee shall abide by New Mexico laws regarding conflicts of interest, governmental
conduct and whistleblower protection. The Grantee specifically agrees that no officer or
employee of the local jurisdiction or its designees or agents, no member of the governing body,
and no other public official of the locality who exercises any function or responsibility with
respect to this Grant, during their tenure or for one year thereafter, shall have any interest, direct
or indirect, in any contract or subcontract, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed or
goods to be received, pursuant to this Grant. Further, Grantee shall require all of its contractors
to incorporate in all subcontracts the language set forth in this paragraph prohibiting conflicts of
interest.

(vii) No funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Grantee, to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of this or any agency or body in
connection with the awarding of any Third Party Obligation and that the Grantee shall require
certifying language prohibiting lobbying to be included in the award documents for all
subawards, including subcontracts, loans and cooperative agreements. All subrecipients shall be
required to certify accordingly.

ARTICLE XI. STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS; PROJECT
RECORDS

A. The Grantee shall be strictly accountable for receipts and disbursements relating to the Project’s
funds. The Grantee shall follow generally accepted accounting principles, and, if feasible, maintain a separate
bank account or fund with a separate organizational code, for the funds to assure separate budgeting and
accounting of the funds.

B. For a period of six (6) years following the Project's completion, the Grantee shall maintain all Project
related records, including, but not limited to, all financial records, requests for proposals, invitations to bid,
selection and award criteria, contracts and subcontracts, advertisements, minutes of pertinent meetings, as well
as records sufficient to fully account for the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted
for the Project, the purpose for which such funds were used, and such other records as the Department shall
prescribe.

C. The Grantee shall make all Project records available to the Department, the Department of Finance
and Administration, and the New Mexico State Auditor upon request. With respect to the funds that are the
subject of this Agreement, if the State Auditor or the Department of Finance and Administration finds that any




Grant Agreement # A23H2070
TORRANCE CO ESTANCIA SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

or all of these funds were improperly expended, the Grantee may be required to reimburse to the State of New
Mexico, to the originating fund, any and all amounts found to be improperly expended.

ARTICLE XTI. IMPROPERLY REIMBURSED FUNDS

If the Department determines that part or all of the Appropriation Amount was improperly reimbursed to
Grantee, including but not limited to, Project funds reimbursed to Grantee based upon fraud, mismanagement,
misrepresentation, misuse, violation of law by the Grantee, or violation of this Agreement, the Grantee shall
return such funds to the Department for disposition in accordance with law.

ARTICLE XIII. LIABILITY

Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party's acts or omissions in
connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to
immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

ARTICLE XIV. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire and exclusive agreement between the Grantee and Department concerning
the subject matter hereof. The Agreement supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements,
understandings, discussions, communications, and representations, written or verbal.

ARTICLE XV. REQUIRED NON-APPROPRIATIONS CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN
WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

The Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include a “non-appropriations” clause in all
contracts between it and other parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this
Agreement and (ii) entered into after the effective date of this Agreement that states:

“The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made by
the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and
authorization are not made by the Legislature, the Torrance County may immediately terminate this Agreement
by giving Contractor written notice of such termination. The Torrance County decision as to whether sufficient
appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. Contractor hereby waives
any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Torrance County or the Aging and Long-Term
Services Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of immediate or Early Termination of this
Agreement by the Torrance County or the Department.”




Grant Agreement # A23H2070
TORRANCE CO ESTANCIA SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

ARTICLE XVI. REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE OR
PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include the following termination clause in all
contracts that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii) entered into
after the effective date of this Agreement:

“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under an Aging and Long-Term Services
Department Grant Agreement. Should the Aging and Long-Term Services Department early terminate the grant
agreement, the Torrance County may early terminate this contract by providing Contractor written notice of
such termination. In the event of termination pursuant to this paragraph, the Torrance County only liability
shall be to pay Contractor for acceptable goods delivered and services rendered before the termination date.”

Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State
of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department.

ARTICLE XVII. COMPLIANCE WITH UNIFORM FUNDING CRITERIA.

A. Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall:

1. submiit all reports of annual audits and agreed upon procedures required by Section 12-6-
3(A)-(B) NMSA 1978 by the due dates established in 2.2.2 NMAC, reports of which must be a public record
pursuant to Section 12-6-5(A) NMSA 1978 within forty-five days of delivery to the State Auditor;

2. have a duly adopted budget for the current fiscal year approved by its budgetary oversight
agency (if any);

3. timely submit all required financial reports to its budgetary oversight agency (if any); and

4. have adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend grant funds in accordance
with applicable law and account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds.

B. In the event Grantee fails to comply with the requirements of Paragraph A of this Article XVII,
the Department may take one or more of the following actions:

1. suspend new or further obligations pursuant to Article VI(A) of this Agreement;

2. require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan pursuant to
Article VI(D) of this Agreement to remedy the non-compliance;

3 impose special grant conditions to address the non-compliance by giving the Grantee

notice of such special conditions in accordance with Article IIT of this Agreement; the special conditions shall
be binding and effective on the date that notice is deemed to have been given pursuant to Article III; or
4. terminate this Agreement pursuant to Article V(A) of this Agreement.

ARTICLE XVIII. SEVERANCE TAX BOND AND GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND PROJECT
CLAUSES

A. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the underlying appropriation for the Project is a severance tax
bond or general obligation bond appropriation, and that the associated bond proceeds are administered by the
New Mexico State Board of Finance (SBOF), an entity separate and distinct from the Department. Grantee
acknowledges and agrees that (i) it is Grantee’s sole and absolute responsibility to determine through SBOF
staff what (if any) conditions are currently imposed on the Project; (ii) the Department’s failure to inform
Grantee of a SBOF imposed condition does not affect the validity or enforceability of the condition; (iii) the




Grant Agreement # A23H2070
TORRANCE CO ESTANCIA SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

SBOF may in the future impose further or different conditions upon the Project; (iv) all SBOF conditions are
effective without amendment of this Agreement; (v) all applicable SBOF conditions must be satisfied before the
SBOF will release to the Department funds subject to the condition(s); and (vi) the Department’s obligation to
reimburse Grantee from the Project is contingent upon the then current SBOF conditions being satisfied.

B. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the SBOF may in its sole and absolute discretion remove a
project’s assigned bond proceeds if the project doesn’t proceed sufficiently. Entities must comply with the
requirement to encumber five percent (5%) of Project funds within six months of bond issuance as certified by
the grantee in the Bond Questionnaire and Certification documents submitted to the SBOF. Failure to comply
may result in the bond proceeds reassignment to a new ready project. If this should occur this grant agreement
will be suspended until the entity has demonstrated readiness as determined by the SBOF and the Department.

C. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement is subject to the SBOF’s Bond Project
Disbursements rule, NMAC 2.61.6, as may be amended or re-codified. The rule provides definitions and
interpretations of grant language for the purpose of determining whether a particular activity is allowable under
the authorizing language of the agreement.

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY]




Grant Agreement # A23H2070
TORRANCE CO ESTANCIA SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement as of the date of execution
by the Department.

GRANTEE

Signature of Official with Authority to Bind Grantee

Entity Name
By:

(Type or Print Name)
Its:

(Type or Print Title)
Date

AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTMENT

By:

Its: Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Date




Grant Agreement # A23H2070
TORRANCE CO ESTANCIA SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

EXHIBIT 1
ALTSD CAPITAL OUTLAY GRANT
MONTHLY / FINAL REPORT FORM & REQUEST FOR PAYMENT
MONTHLY REPORTD  PROJECT TITLE; PAY REQUEST NO.
D98 3 10 98t 3ey I7 1m0 YRIRY|
DATE: _

Grantze: ) . Grant Namber; Reporting Period: JGrant Expiration Date: i
Address:__ LA ) o ) Freparer's Name & Phane Number

Gy 3= ip
Piease provide 2 detailed status of project referenced above. Please checkthe box that would best explain the groject phase.
Bands Sold = Plan/ Design T Bid Documenis O Construdionimgrovements Renovation in Process &

Furchass in Process © Sulstantizl Compltion T Projedt Compleie T Other {Fizss gz imesvatie sechay O
Provide a project update and the anfidpatad fimskne for commencemant and completion for each phase. Sz 2ub fias! Fresdsg

] ' RecUEsTFOR PAYMENT S T oy
VENDOR INVOICE DETAIL (45=ch &b shast Fresdag)

Grant Amount: N . 5 . ' -
AIPP Amount #aznizass . D‘l!v:; VendorName e ;md ﬂﬂ‘
Funds Requasted to Date: L This Brant
Amount Requested This Payment:
Grant Balance:

FINAL REPORT ¢

Fiscal Year Expenditure Pericd Ending

{zhzcxonz i ; -

{Jan-Jun) © JulDec O ] s o |

Fiscal Yzar Amount Requestad This Payment:
| MONTHLY REPORT: | hersty cartfy trat the sforamentonss Capisal Outiay Project furds are being evpended in accordsnce withi 2l

rezorements of the Grant Azrzament BrC iz compliance witn all stherappicabie requirements

D_ FIMAL REPORT: | nersby cerofy that the a’orement ored Cacital Cutlay Project funds have been complsted 3nc furcs were sxpended n

sccordance with 3l requirements of the Grant Agreement, and in compliancs with aﬂ_o‘t"e;'._;cgﬁcatle state/ regulacdry requirsments. The
remaning balance s requested to be reverted 1o the appropriate funding scurca.

O PROCUREMENT METHOD: Grarmes receivec spproval from AETES and Motics of Obligavon was izsued 202 signed prior tore moursement
Faqusst.

CERTIFICATION: Uncerpanaizycf law, | hersiy cant¥y o e Best of my knowdedze anc belief, the ahave informanion is commec; expendituras are
progery documented, are valic sxpenditures or sctual recsipts; and comgly with NIV i3t Procunsment Coce NMSA 13-2-21 through 13-1-135; and that
the grant activity sin full compliance with article tx, S=c. 14 of the New México Consttution knowir 2z the “arei-donation” clauze.

Frantes Fical Officer T gnaturs & Fontsd Name Graates Rspresentative Signsture &Frintec Name Fegaed

STATE AGENCY USE OHLY
Fcadiy that tae ALTSO Finangal angd vendar fle ncrmason agres wih the adove submisiad nformadon,

ALTEDFasl Dat= 21 TSN Tanesl Swiactz Rumeay Dse




Grant Agreement # A23H2070
TORRANCE CO ESTANCIA SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

NOTICE OF OBLIGATION TO REIMBURSE GRANTEE
EXHIBIT 2

Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee #____

DATE:

TO: Department Representative:
FROM: Grantee:
Grantee Official Representative:

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee
Grant Number:
" Grant Termination Date:

As the designated representative of the Department for Grant Agreement number
entered into between Grantee and the Department, I certify that the Grantee has submitted to the Department the
following third party obligation executed, in writing, by the third patty’s authorized representative:

Vendor or Contractor:
Third Party Obligation Amount:

Vendor or Contractor:

Third Party Obligation Amount:

Vendor or Contractor:

Third Party Obligation Amount:

I certify that the State is issuing this Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee for permissible putposes within
the scope of the project description, subject to all the terms and conditions of the above referenced Grant
Agreement.

Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if applicable):

The Amount of this Notice of Obligation:

The Total Amount of all Previously Issued Notices of Obligation:
The Total Amount of all Notices of Obligation to Date:

Note: Contract amounts may exceed the total grant amount, but the invoices paid by the grant will not exceed the grant amount.

Department Rep. Approver:
Title:

Signature:

Date:

1 Administrative and/or Indirect Cost — generally, the legislation authorizing the issuance of bonds prohibits the use of its proceeds for
indirect expenses (e.g. penalty fees or damages other than pay for work performed, attorney fees, and administrative fees). Such use of
bond proceeds shall not be allowed unless specifically authorized by statute.




Grant Agreement # A23H2070
TORRANCE CO ESTANCIA SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

OPTIONAL ATTACHMENT A
SPECIAL CONDITIONS

The capital outlay oversight requires grantees’ accounting methods and procedures, including their internal
control framework, to be scrutinized, so as to safeguard State capital outlay appropriations and assets acquired with such
appropriations.

This Capital Outlay Special Grant Condition(s) Attachment A is necessary pursuant to Executive Order 2013-
006 (2.A.2.a-c, if applicable), due to the Grantees’ material weaknesses, significant deficiencies, or findings that raised
concerns as to the ability to expend grant funds in accordance with applicable law in the organization’s FY2022 audit.
The Special Conditions identified below apply to the authorized agent, Torrance County.

Procurement - All purchases or contracts the Grantee enters that shall use funding from the Department capital
appropriations grant must be approved by the Department prior to the initiation of implementing purchasing documents.
The Grantee shall receive such prior approval via official correspondence from the Department, which may be through
letter or email. The Grantee shall submit the following to the Department in pursuit of prior approval: purchasing
policies and procedures, CFO certification, documentation of management and program approval, policies and procedures
governing purchasing and contracting, a copy of the current procurement and contracting policies, and documentation
regarding informing staff responsible for purchasing and contracting on such policies and procedures.

Budget - Provide documentation of approval of your current budget from DFA Local Government or other
authoritative agency. Provide policies and procedures on who is responsible for and how annual budgets (expenditures
and revenue) are established, monitored and adjusted. Provide a corrective action plan on how budget issues identified in
your audit will be/have been addressed. Also include documentation on how staff responsible for budgeting is informed
on budget policies and procedures.

Capital Assets - Provide a complete list of inventory including inventory control numbers and current location.
Provide policies and procedures on capital assets and inventory and specify how the proposed purchased items will be
included, tagged, and tracked in capital asset inventory. Also include documentation on how staff responsible for capital
assets is informed on capital asset policies and procedures.

Travel and Per Diem - Provide policies and procedures on travel and per diem. Also include how staff who
travel and those responsible for travel reimbursement are informed on travel and per diem policies and procedures.

Timely Audits — Provide policies and procedures on annual audits. Provide documentation on how and who is
responsible for insuring that annual audits are completed timely. Also include documentation on how staff responsible for
the annual audit is informed on audit policies and procedures.

Cash Management — policies and procedures on cash management of federal funds. Provide procedures used to
draw and disburse federal funds. Provide procedures to reconcile draw amounts, deposits and disbursements; and to
prepare federal cash reporting documents to ensure compliance with federal regulations.

The <Grantee> was required to and has provided sufficient documentation regarding [insert specific names of the
Special Condition(s)], as referenced in the Torrance County 2022 Audit file. Therefore, the criteria to enter into this
agreement have been met.




Grant Agreement # A23H2070
TORRANCE CO ESTANCIA SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

PROJECT DESCRIPTION FORM
SCOPE OF WORK (SOW)
(Please email this completed form to ALTSD in MS Word format)

Name of Grantee/ Fiscal Agent:  Torrance County
Project Title: Purchase and Equip Vehicle
Grant Agreement Number: A23H-2070

> Wb

Background Narrative:

The County's vehicle purchase priority for the Estancia Senior Center is to purchase small
transportation vehicles. All-wheel drive or four-wheel drive SUVs are planned for purchase to allow
passage on rugged, rural and mountain roads, especially during inclement weather. The SUVs can
accommodate transportation and could be equipped with portable food service units such as the
Cambro Heated Pan Carrier which will fit inside a small SUV to serve as a backup when the hot shot
vehicles need maintenance. The County and Presbyterian Medical Services, which operates the senior
centers, will collaborate to determine the best vehicle options to meet the needs of Torrance County
seniors. In 2020, Torrance County used emergency ALTSD funds to purchase and equip a 4WD Ford
F150 with a Hot Shot Food Delivery Body for meal service. The next step for the Estancia Senior
Center is to purchase a transportation vehicle; although, it will need to plan for periodic replacement of
both transportation and meal delivery vehicles as noted in subsequent years.

5. Work Plan:
The funds provided will be used to purchase a vehicle for the Estancia Senior Center. Torrance County
Grants Administrator and Chief Procurement Officer (CPO) will determine the type of vehicle needed
with the center providers, Presbyterian Medical Services. The CPO will write out the specification and
publish the RFP according to state procurement requirements. When quotes are received they will be
reviewed by the CPO, a PMS representative, and others as necessary. The RFP will be awarded based on
suggestions from this panel. The vehicle was purchased and delivered to Torrance County

6. Budget Detail:
Project Cost Activities (These are only Other Funds State Funds
examples. Insert activities specific to the
proposed project.)

Architect/Engineer

Construction

Renovation

Improvements for Code Compliance
Equipment

*NOTE: Equipment purchased with capital appropriations
must be valued at $10,000.00 or more.

Meals Equipment

*NOTE: Equipment purchased with capital appropriations
must be valued at $10,000.00 or more.

Vehicle Purchase $31,000
Other Costs (specify)
AIPP (if applicable)

Totals $31,000




7.

Grant Agreement # A23H2070

TORRANCE CO ESTANCIA SENIOR CTR - VEH

Performance Measures:

1) Discussion with center providers about the type of vehicle needed.
2) Specifications written.

3) RFP published.

4) Quotes received and reviewed.

5) RFP Awarded

6) Delivered to Torrance County.

6. MOU with provider updated to include new vehicle.

Each task will be
Results Expected:

Torrance County

The purchase of a vehicle will allow Presbyterian Medical Services to provide services and
transportation to seniors in our rural community. This will increase the number of seniors served and

improve their mental health and overall quality of life.

(These are only examples. Insert milestones specific to the proposed project.)

Time Frame/ Milestones: Upon full execution of the Grant Agreement the following tasks will commence to meet the time frame/milestones.

RFP/Quotes Secured July 2024
Bid Closing September 2024
Bid Award to Contractor/Vendor October 2024

Choose the appropriate project-type from below:

Type the number of months
appropriate to the project-type:

Meals Equipment — Purchase and Install

Equipment - Purchase and Install

Construction

| Renovation

Code Compliance projects

Vehicles — Purchase and Equip

November 2024-April 2025

Project Completion & Review

Submit Exhibit 1 — Monthly / Final Report Form & Request for Payment according to
contractual requirements as set forth in Articles VIII & IX of the Grant Agreement

Agreement Received to June
2025




Grant Agreement # A23H2070
TORRANCE CO ESTANCIA SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

10. Responsible Staff (include Project Manager and Fiscal Contact):

Name: Amanda Lujan

Title: Grants Administrator

Address:

Email: alujan@tcnm.us
Phone: 505-544-4309

Name: Toni Lowery

Title: _Chief Procurement Officer

Address:

Email: tloweryv@tcnm.us

Phone: 505-544-4720

NOTICE: The Grant Application, if approved for funding by the Aging and Long-Term Services Department (ALTSD) and any attachments to the
Grant Application are incorporated by reference into the scope of work. In the event of a conflict between any of the documents that are part of the
Agreement, the ALTSD Cabinet Secretary, at the sole discretion of ALTSD, shall resolve that conflict.




TOrRRANCE CoUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 12D




PO Box 48
205 9™ Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

County Commission
Commissioner Kevin McCall, District 1
Commissioner Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Commissioner Samuel D. Schropp, District 3

County Manager
Janice Y. Barela

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is MONDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.
Name. AManda Lujan Finance/Grants
First Last

Department / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: 21512024 544-4309

Telephone number/Extension:

Is this request for the next Commission meeting?@ no If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed X ACTION __ DISCUSSION

Approval and signature for IGA 23-H2071. Thirty One Thousand Dollars, ($31,000), to
purchase and equip vehicles for the Moriarty senior center in Moriarty in Torrance County.
Reversion date 6/30/2025.

Is this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? Ag reement

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.
Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? @ NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement, there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original
contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? @ NO Finance Initials: §_‘{2 )

_ No Impact

Change in current fund

Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
__ Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
__ Reduction
_ Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)




Grant Agreement #A23H2071
TORRANCE CO MORIARTY SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTMENT
FUND 89200 CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this  day of ,
20__, by and between the Aging and Long-Term Services Department, hereinafter called th
“Department” or abbreviation such as “ALTSD”, and Torrance County, hereinafter called the
“Grantee”. This Agreement shall be effective as of the date it is executed by the Department.
RECITALS

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2023, Chapter 199, Section 4, Paragraph 68, the Legislature
made an appropriation to the Department, funds from which the Department is making available
to the Grantee pursuant to this Agreement; and

WHEREAS. the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the
grant of, funds from this appropriation, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, State Agency on Aging (28-4-1 to 28-4-9 NMSA 1978): successor agency,
Aging and Long-Term Services Department (9-23-1 to 9-23-12 NMSA 1978) may enter into
grants and contracts as appropriated by law.
AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations
contained herein, the parties hereby mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION, AMOUNT OF GRANT AND REVERSION
DATE

A. The project that is the subject of this Agreement is described as follows:

A23H2071  $31,000.00 APPROPRIATION REVERSION DATE: 6/30/2025
Laws of 2023, Chapter 199, Section 4, Paragraph 68, Thirty One Thousand Dollars,
($31,000.00), to purchase and equip vehicles for the Moriarty senior center in Torrance County;

The Grantee’s total reimbursements shall not exceed Thirty One Thousand Dollars, ($31,000.00)
(the “Appropriation Amount”) minus the allocation for Art in Public Places ($0.00)!, if
applicable, which equals Thirty One Thousand Dollars ($31,000.00) (the “Adjusted
Appropriation Amount”).

In the event of a conflict among the Appropriation Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined
herein and/or the purpose of the Project, as set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding

! The AIPP amount is “an amount of money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000),

whichever is less, of the amount of money appropriated for new construction or any major renovation exceeding one
hundred thousand dollars ($100,000).” Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978.

Page 1 of 21 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2071
TORRANCE CO MORIARTY SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

appropriation language in the laws cited above in this Article I(A), the language of the laws cited
herein shall control.

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project”; the
information contained in Article I(A) is referred to collectively throughout the remainder of this
Agreement as the “Project Description.” Attachment A sets forth additional or more stringent
requirements and conditions, which are incorporated by this reference as if set forth fully herein.
If Optional Attachment A imposes more stringent requirements than any requirement set forth in
this Agreement, the more stringent requirements of Attachment A shall prevail, in the event of
irreconcilable conflict. The Grantee shall reference the Project's number in all correspondence
with and submissions to the Department concerning the Project, including, but not limited to,
Requests for Payment and reports.

ARTICLE II. LIMITATION ON DEPARTMENT’S OBLIGATION TO MAKE GRANT
DISBURSEMENT TO GRANTEE

A. Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, for permissible purposes within the scope
of the Project Description, the Grantee shall only be reimbursed monies for which the
Department has issued, and the Grantee has received a Notice of Department’s Obligation to
Reimburse? Grantee (hereinafter referred to as “Notice of Obligation”). This Grant Agreement
and the disbursement of any and all amounts of the above referenced Adjusted Appropriation
Amount are expressly conditioned upon the following:

(i) Irrespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Grantee’s expenditures shall be made on or
before the Reversion Date and, if applicable, an Early Termination Date (i.e., the goods
have been delivered and accepted or the title to the goods has been transferred to the
Grantee and/or the services have been rendered for the Grantee); and

(i) The total amount received by the Grantee shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the Adjusted

Appropriation Amount identified in Article I(A) herein or (b) the total of all amounts

stated in the Notice(s) of Obligation evidencing that the Department has received and

accepted the Grantee’s Third-Party Obligation(s), as defined in subparagraph iii of this

Article II(A); and

(iii)The Grantee’s expenditures were made pursuant to the State Procurement Code and
execution of binding written obligations or purchase orders with third party contractors or
vendors for the provision of services, including professional services, or the purchase of
tangible personal property and real property for the Project, hereinafter referred to as

“Third Party Obligations”; and

(iv) The Grantee’s submittal of timely Requests for Payment in accordance with the
procedures set forth in Article IX of this Agreement; and

(v) In the event that capital assets acquired with Project funds are to be sold, leased, or
licensed to or operated by a private entity, the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement:

a. must be approved by the applicable oversight entity (if any) in accordance with
law; or

2 “Reimburse” as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices
received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the
provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee.

Page 2 of 21 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2071
TORRANCE CO MORIARTY SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

b. if no oversight entity is required to approve the transaction, the Department must
approve the transaction as complying with law.
Prior to the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement being approved pursuant to
Articles II(A)(v)(a) and II(A)(v)(b) herein, the Department may, in its sole and absolute
discretion and unless inconsistent with State Board of Finance imposed conditions,
reimburse the Grantee for necessary expenditures incurred to develop the Project
sufficiently to make the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement commercially feasible,
such as plan and design expenditures; and
(vi)The Grantee’s submission of documentation of all Third Party Obligations and

amendments thereto (including terminations) to the Department and the Department’s
issuance and the Grantee’s receiving of a Notice of Obligation for a particular amount in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement shall be governed by the following:

a. The Grantee shall submit to the Department one copy of all Third Party
Obligations and amendments thereto (including terminations) as soon as
possible after execution by the Third Party but prior to execution by the
Grantee.

b. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that if it chooses to enter into a Third Party
Obligation prior to receiving a Notice of Obligation that covers the
expenditure, it is solely responsible for such obligations.

c. The Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion, issue to Grantee a
Notice of Obligation for the particular amount of that Third Party Obligation
that only obligates the Department to reimburse Grantee’s expenditures made
on or before the Reversion Date or an Early Termination Date. The current
Notice of Obligation form is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 2.

d. The date the Department signs the Notice of Obligation is the date that the
Department’s Notice of Obligation is effective. After that date, the Grantee is
authorized to budget the particular amount set forth in the Notice of
Obligation, execute the Third Party Obligation and request the Third Party to
begin work. Payment for any work performed or goods received prior to the
effective date of the Notice of Obligation is wholly and solely the obligation of
the Grantee.

B. The Grantee shall implement, in all respects, the Project. The Grantee shall provide
all necessary qualified personnel, material, and facilities to implement the Project. The Grantee

shall finance its share (if any) of the costs of the Project, including all Project overruns.

C. Project funds shall not be used for purposes other than those specified in the Project
Description.

D. Unless specifically allowed by law, Project funds cannot be used to reimburse
Grantee for indirect Project costs.

Page 3 of 21 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2071
TORRANCE CO MORIARTY SENIOR CTR - VEH
* Torrance County

ARTICLE III. NOTICE PROVISIONS AND GRANTEE AND DEPARTMENT
DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES

Whenever written notices, including written decisions, are to be given or received, related to this
Agreement, the following provisions shall apply.

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their official
representative(s) concerning all matters related to this Agreement:

Grantee: Torrance County

Name: Janice Barela

Title: County Manager

Address: P.O. Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016
Email: jbarela@tcnm.us

Telephone:  505-544-4703
The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their Fiscal Officer or
Fiscal Agent concerning all matters related to this Agreement:

Grantee: Torrance County

Name: Amanda Lujan

Title: Grants Administrator

Address: P.O. Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016
Email: alujan@tcnm.us

Telephone: ~ 505-544-4309

The Department designates the persons listed below, or their successors, as the Points of Contact
for matters related to this Agreement.

Department: Aging and Long-Term Services Department

Name: Monica Cordova/Elizabeth Chavez

Title: Project Coordinator/Capital Outlay Bureau Chief

Address: 2550 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505

Email: monica.cordova@altsd.nm.gov /elizabeth.chavez@altsd.nm.gov

Telephone:  505-709-7982 / 505-365-3804

The Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices, including written
decisions, related to this Agreement to the above-named persons by email or regular mail. In the
case of mailings, notices shall be deemed to have been given and received upon the date of the
receiving party’s actual receipt or five calendar days after mailing, whichever shall first occur. In
the case of email transmissions, the notice shall be deemed to have been given and received on
the date reflected on the delivery receipt of email.

Page 4 of 21 ‘ Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2071
TORRANCE CO MORIARTY SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

ARTICLE IV. REVERSION DATE, TERM, DEADLINE TO EXPEND FUNDS

A. As referenced in Article I(A), the applicable law establishes a date by which Project
funds must be expended by Grantee, which is referred to throughout the remainder of this
Agreement as the “Reversion Date.” Upon being duly executed by both parties, this Agreement
shall be effective as of the date of execution by the Department. It shall terminate on 6/30/2025,
the Reversion Date unless Terminated Before Reversion Date (“Early Termination™) pursuant to
Article V herein.

B. The Project’s funds must be expended on or before the Reversion Date and, if
applicable, Early Termination Date of this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, it is not
sufficient for the Grantee to encumber the Project funds on its books on or before the Project's
Reversion Date or Early Termination Date. Funds are expended and an expenditure has occurred
as of the date that a particular quantity of goods are delivered to and received by the Grantee or
title to the goods is transferred to the Grantee and/or as of the date particular services are
rendered for the Grantee. Funds are not expended, and an expenditure has not occurred as of the
date they are encumbered by the Grantee pursuant to a contract or purchase order with a third

party.

ARTICLE V. EARLY TERMINATION

A. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Completion of the Project or
Complete Expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation or Violation of this Agreement

Early Termination includes:

(1) Termination due to completion of the Project before the Reversion Date; or

(i)  Termination due to complete expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount
before the Reversion Date; or

(i)  Termination for violation of the terms of this Agreement; or

(iv)  Termination for suspected mishandling of public funds, including but not limited
to, fraud, waste, abuse, and conflicts of interest.

Either the Department or the Grantee may early terminate this Agreement prior to the Reversion
Date by providing the other party with a minimum of fifteen (15) days’ advance, written notice
of early termination. Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim
against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this
Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V(A).

B. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Non-appropriation

The terms of this Agreement are expressly made contingent upon sufficient
appropriations and authorization being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the
performance of this Agreement. Throughout this Agreement the term “non-appropriate” or
“non-appropriation” includes the following actions by the New Mexico Legislature:
deauthorization, reauthorization or revocation of a prior authorization. The Legislature may
choose to non-appropriate the Appropriation referred to in Article I and, if that occurs, the
Department shall early terminate this Agreement for non-appropriation by giving the Grantee
written notice of such termination, and such termination shall be effective as of the effective date

Page 5 of 21 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2071
TORRANCE CO MORIARTY SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

of the law making the non-appropriation. The Department’s decision as to whether sufficient
appropriations or authorizations are available shall be accepted by the Grantee and shall be final.
Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the
Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by
the Department pursuant to Article V(B).

C. Limitation on Department’s Obligation to Make Grant Disbursements to
Grantee in the Event of Early Termination

In the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by either party, the Department’s
sole and absolute obligation to reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the
limitations set forth Article II.

ARTICLE VI. SUSPENSION OF NEW OR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS

A. The Department may choose, in its sole and absolute discretion, to provide written notice
to the Grantee to suspend entering into new and further obligations. Upon the receipt of such
written notice by the Grantee:

() The Grantee shall immediately suspend entering into new or further written

obligations with third parties; and

(i)  The Department will suspend the issuance of any new or further Notice of Obligation

under this Agreement; and

(iii)  The Department may direct the Grantee to implement a corrective action plan in

accordance with Article VI(D) herein.

B. In the event of Suspension of this Agreement, the Department’s sole and absolute
obligation to reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth in
Article II herein.

C. A suspension of new or further obligations under this Agreement shall remain in effect
unless or until the date the Grantee receives written notice given by the Department informing
the Grantee that the Suspension has been lifted or that the Agreement has been Early Terminated
in accordance with Article V herein. If the Suspension is lifted, the Department will consider
further requests for Notice of Obligation.

D. Corrective Action Plan in the Event of Suspension

In the event that the Department chooses, in its sole and absolute discretion to direct the
Grantee to suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third parties pursuant to
Article VI(A), the Department may, but is not obligated to, require the Grantee to develop and
implement a written corrective action plan to remedy the grounds for the Suspension. Such
corrective action plan must be approved by the Department and be signed by the Grantee. Failure
to sign a corrective action plan or meet the terms and deadlines set forth in the signed corrective
action plan, is hereby deemed a violation of the terms of this Agreement for purposes of Early
Termination, Article V(A)(iii). The corrective action plan is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any
other equitable or legal remedy, including but not limited to Early Termination.

Page 6 of 21 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2071
TORRANCE CO MORIARTY SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in
writing duly executed by both the parties hereto.

ARTICLE VIII. REPORTS

A. Database Reporting

The Grantee shall report quarterly Project activity by entering such Project information as the
Department and the Department of Finance and Administration may require, such information entered
directly into a database maintained by the Department of Finance and Administration (Budget &
Formulation Management System). Additionally, the Grantee shall certify on the Request for Payment
form (Exhibit 1) that updates have been maintained and are current in the database. The Grantee hereby
acknowledges that failure to perform and/or certify updates into the database will delay or potentially
jeopardize the reimbursement of funds. The Department shall give Grantee a minimum of thirty (30)
days’ advance written notice of any changes to the information the Grantee is required to report.

Quarterly reports shall be due on the last day of the month that is 30 days prior to the end of the
quarter following execution of this Agreement by the Department and ending during the quarter of the
submission of the final request for reimbursement for the Project, or the following quarter.

B. Requests for Additional Information/Project Inspection
During the term of this Agreement and during the period of time during which the
Grantee must maintain records pursuant to Article VIII, the Department may:

(1) request such additional information regarding the Project as it deems necessary;
and

(i)  conduct, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, onsite inspections of the
Project.

Grantee shall respond to such requests for additional information within a reasonable
period of time, as established by the Department.

ARTICLE IX. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT PROCEDURES AND DEADLINES

A. The Grantee shall request payment by submitting a Request for Payment, in the form
attached hereto as Exhibit 1. Payment requests are subject to the following procedures:

6] The Grantee must submit a Request for Payment; and

(ii) Each Request for Payment must contain proof of payment by the Grantee or
liabilities incurred by the Grantee showing that the expenditures are valid or are
liabilities incurred by the Grantee in the form of actual unpaid invoices received by
the Grantee for services rendered by a third party or items of tangible personal
property received by the Grantee for the implementation of the Project; provided,
however, that the Grantee may be reimbursed for unpaid liabilities only if the
Department, in its sole and absolute discretion, agrees to do so and in accordance
with any special conditions imposed by the Department.

(i)  In cases where the Grantee is submitting a Request for Payment to the Department
based upon invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party
contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement

Page 7 of 21 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2071
TORRANCE CO MORIARTY SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

and are a valid liability of the Grantee, the Grantee shall make payment to those
contractors or vendors within five (5) business days from the date of receiving
reimbursement from the Department or such shorter period of time as the
Department may prescribe in writing. The Grantee is required to certify to the
Department proof of payment to the third-party contractor or vendor within ten
(10) business days from the date of receiving reimbursement from the Department.

B. The Grantee must obligate 5% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount within six
months of acceptance of the grant agreement and must have expended no less than
85% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount six months prior to the reversion date.

C. Deadlines
Requests for Payments shall be submitted by Grantee to the Department on the earlier
of:

(1) Immediately as they are received by the Grantee but at a minimum thirty (30) days
from when the expenditure was incurred, or liability of the Grantee was approved
as evidenced by an unpaid invoice received by the Grantee from a third party
contractor or vendor; or

(i) Twenty (20) days from date of Early Termination; or

(iii) Twenty (20) days from the Reversion Date.

D. The Grantee’s failure to abide by the requirements set forth in Article IT and Article
IX herein will result in the denial of its Request for Payment or will delay the processing of
Requests for Payment. The Department has the right to reject a payment request for the Project
unless and until it is satisfied that the expenditures in the Request for Payment are for
permissible purposes within the meaning of the Project Description and that the expenditures and
the Grantee are otherwise in compliance with this Agreement, including but not limited to,
compliance with the reporting requirements and the requirements set forth in Article II herein to
provide Third Party Obligations and the Deadlines set forth in Article IX herein. The
Department's ability to reject any Request for Payment is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any
other legal or equitable remedy available to the Department due to Grantee's violation of this
Agreement.

ARTICLE X. PROJECT CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS; REPRESENTATIONS
AND WARRANTIES

A. The following general conditions and restrictions are applicable to the Project:

@) The Project’s funds must be spent in accordance with all applicable state laws,
regulations, policies, and guidelines, including, but not limited to, the State
Procurement Code (or local procurement ordinance, where applicable).

(i)  The Project must be implemented in accordance with the New Mexico Public
Works Minimum Wage Act, Section 13-4-10 through 13-4-17 NMSA 1978, as
applicable. Every contract or project in excess of sixty thousand dollars ($60,000)
that the Grantee is a party to for construction, alteration, demolition or repair or
any combination of these, including painting and decorating, of public buildings,
public works or public roads and that requires or involves the employment of

Page 8 of 21 Revised 4-20-18




(iii)

(iv)

v)

@
(if

(iii)

Grant Agreement #A23H2071
TORRANCE CO MORIARTY SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

mechanics, laborers or both shall contain a provision stating the minimum wages
and fringe benefits to be paid to various classes of laborers and mechanics, shall
be based upon the wages and benefits that will be determined by the New Mexico
Department of Workforce Solutions to be prevailing for the corresponding classes
of laborers and mechanics employed on contract work of a similar nature in the
locality. Further, every contract or project shall contain a stipulation that the
contractor, subcontractor, employer or a person acting as a contractor shall pay all
mechanics and laborers employed on the site of the project, unconditionally and
not less often than once a week and without subsequent unlawful deduction or
rebate on any account, the full amounts accrued at time of payment computed at
wage rates and fringe benefit rates not less than those determined pursuant to
Section 13-4-11 (B) NMSA 1978 to be the prevailing wage rates and prevailing
fringe benefit rates issued for the project.

The Project may only benefit private entities in accordance with applicable law,
including, but not limited to, Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the
State of New Mexico, the “Anti-Donation Clause.”

The Grantee shall not for a period of 10 years from the date of this agreement
convert any property acquired, built, renovated, repaired, designed or developed
with the Project’s funds to uses other than those specified in the Project
Description without the Department's and the Board of Finance’s express,
advance, written approval, which may include a requirement to reimburse the
State for the cost of the project, transfer proceeds from the disposition of property
to the State, or otherwise provide consideration to the State.

The Grantee shall comply with all federal and state laws, rules and regulations
pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such laws,
rules and regulations the Grantee agrees to assure that no person shall, on the
grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap, be
excluded from employment with Grantee, be excluded from participation in the
Project, be denied benefits or otherwise be subject to discrimination under, any
activity performed under this Agreement. If Grantee is found to be not in
compliance with these requirements during the life of this Agreement, Grantee
agrees to take appropriate steps to correct any deficiencies. The Grantee's failure
to implement such appropriate steps within a reasonable time constitutes grounds
for terminating this Agreement.

The Grantee hereby represents and warrants the following:

The Grantee has the legal authority to receive and expend the Project’s funds.
This Agreement has been duly authorized by the Grantee, the person executing
this Agreement has authority to do so, and once executed by the Grantee, this
Agreement shall constitute a binding obligation of the Grantee, enforceable
according to its terms.

This Agreement and the Grantee's obligations hereunder do not conflict with any
law or ordinance or resolution applicable to the Grantee, the Grantee's charter (if
applicable), or any judgment or decree to which the Grantee is subject.

Page 9 of 21 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2071
TORRANCE CO MORIARTY SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

(iv)  The Grantee has independently confirmed that the Project Description, including,
but not limited to, the amount and Reversion Date, is consistent with the
underlying appropriation in law.

%) The Grantee’s governing body has duly adopted or passed as an official act a
resolution, motion, or similar action authorizing the person identified as the
official representative of the Grantee to sign the Agreement and to sign Requests
for Payment.

(vi)  The Grantee shall abide by New Mexico laws regarding conflicts of interest,
governmental conduct and whistleblower protection. The Grantee specifically
agrees that no officer or employee of the local jurisdiction or its designees or
agents, no member of the governing body, and no other public official of the
locality who exercises any function or responsibility with respect to this Grant,
during their tenure or for one year thereafter, shall have any interest, direct or
indirect, in any contract or subcontract, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be
performed or goods to be received, pursuant to this Grant. Further, Grantee shall
require all of its contractors to incorporate in all subcontracts the language set
forth in this paragraph prohibiting conflicts of interest.

(vii)  No funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Grantee, to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of this or
any agency or body in connection with the awarding of any Third Party
Obligation and that the Grantee shall require certifying language prohibiting
lobbying to be included in the award documents for all subawards, including
subcontracts, loans and cooperative agreements. All subrecipients shall be
required to certify accordingly.

ARTICLE XI. STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS:
PROJECT RECORDS

A. The Grantee shall be strictly accountable for receipts and disbursements relating to
the Project’s funds. The Grantee shall follow generally accepted accounting principles, and, if
feasible, maintain a separate bank account or fund with a separate organizational code, for the
funds to assure separate budgeting and accounting of the funds.

B. For aperiod of six (6) years following the Project's completion, the Grantee shall
maintain all Project related records, including, but not limited to, all financial records, requests
for proposals, invitations to bid, selection and award criteria, contracts and subcontracts,
advertisements, minutes of pertinent meetings, as well as records sufficient to fully account for
the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the Project, the
purpose for which such funds were used, and such other records as the Department shall
prescribe.

C. The Grantee shall make all Project records available to the Department, the
Department of Finance and Administration, and the New Mexico State Auditor upon request.
With respect to the funds that are the subject of this Agreement, if the State Auditor or the
Department of Finance and Administration finds that any or all of these funds were improperly

Page 10 of 21 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2071
TORRANCE CO MORIARTY SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

expended, the Grantee may be required to reimburse to the State of New Mexico, to the
originating fund, any and all amounts found to be improperly expended.

ARTICLE XJI. IMPROPERLY REIMBURSED FUNDS

If the Department determines that part or all of the Appropriation Amount was improperly
reimbursed to Grantee, including but not limited to, Project funds reimbursed to Grantee based
upon fraud, mismanagement, misrepresentation, misuse, violation of law by the Grantee, or
violation of this Agreement, the Grantee shall return such funds to the Department for
disposition in accordance with law.

ARTICLE XIII. LIABILITY

Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party's acts or
omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this
Agreement is subject to immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

ARTICLE XIV. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire and exclusive agreement between the Grantee and
Department concerning the subject matter hereof. The Agreement supersedes any and all prior or
contemporaneous agreements, understandings, discussions, communications, and
representations, written or verbal.

ARTICLE XV. REQUIRED NON-APPROPRIATIONS CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS
FUNDED IN WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS
AGREEMENT

The Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include a “non-
appropriations” clause in all contracts between it and other parties that are (i) funded in whole or
part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii) entered into after the effective date of
this Agreement that states:

“The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization
being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. If
sufficient appropriations and authorization are not made by the Legislature, the Torrance County
may immediately terminate this Agreement by giving Contractor written notice of such
termination. The Torrance County’s decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available
shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. Contractor hereby waives any rights to
assert an impairment of contract claim against the Torrance County or the Aging and Long-Term
Services Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of immediate or Early Termination
of this Agreement by the Torrance County or the Department.”

Page 11 of 21 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2071
TORRANCE CO MORIARTY SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

ARTICLE XVI. REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN
WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include the following termination
clause in all contracts that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this
Agreement and (ii) entered into after the effective date of this Agreement:

“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under an Aging and Long-
Term Services Department Grant Agreement. Should the Aging and Long-Term Services
Department early terminate the grant agreement, the Torrance County may early terminate this
contract by providing Contractor written notice of such termination. In the event of termination
pursuant to this paragraph, the Torrance County] only liability shall be to pay Contractor for
acceptable goods delivered and services rendered before the termination date.”

Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the
Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by

the Department.

ARTICLE XVII. COMPLIANCE WITH UNIFORM FUNDING CRITERIA.

A. Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall:

L submit all reports of annual audits and agreed upon procedures required by
Section 12-6-3(A)-(B) NMSA 1978 by the due dates established in 2.2.2 NMAC, reports of
which must be a public record pursuant to Section 12-6-5(A) NMSA 1978 within forty-five days
of delivery to the State Auditor;

2. have a duly adopted budget for the current fiscal year approved by its
budgetary oversight agency (if any);

3. timely submit all required financial reports to its budgetary oversight
agency (if any); and

4. have adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend grant funds
in accordance with applicable law and account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired
by grant funds.

B. In the event Grantee fails to comply with the requirements of Paragraph A of this
Article XVII, the Department may take one or more of the following actions:
i suspend new or further obligations pursuant to Article VI(A) of this
Agreement;
2. require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action
plan pursuant to Article VI(D) of this Agreement to remedy the non-compliance;
3. impose special grant conditions to address the non-compliance by giving

the Grantee notice of such special conditions in accordance with Article III of this Agreement;
the special conditions shall be binding and effective on the date that notice is deemed to have
been given pursuant to Article IIT; or

4. terminate this Agreement pursuant to Article V(A) of this Agreement.

Page 12 of 21 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2071
TORRANCE CO MORIARTY SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

ARTICLE XVIII. SEVERANCE TAX BOND AND GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND
PROJECT CLAUSES

A. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the underlying appropriation for the Project is
a severance tax bond or general obligation bond appropriation, and that the associated bond
proceeds are administered by the New Mexico State Board of Finance (SBOF), an entity separate
and distinct from the Department. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that (i) it is Grantee’s sole
and absolute responsibility to determine through SBOF staff what (if any) conditions are
currently imposed on the Project; (ii) the Department’s failure to inform Grantee of a SBOF
imposed condition does not affect the validity or enforceability of the condition; (iii) the SBOF
may in the future impose further or different conditions upon the Project; (iv) all SBOF
conditions are effective without amendment of this Agreement; (v) all applicable SBOF
conditions must be satisfied before the SBOF will release to the Department funds subject to the
condition(s); and (vi) the Department’s obligation to reimburse Grantee from the Project is
contingent upon the then current SBOF conditions being satisfied.

B. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the SBOF may in its sole and absolute
discretion remove a project’s assigned bond proceeds if the project doesn’t proceed sufficiently.
Entities must comply with the requirement to encumber five percent (5%) of Project funds within
six months of bond issuance as certified by the grantee in the Bond Questionnaire and
Certification documents submitted to the SBOF. Failure to comply may result in the bond
proceeds reassignment to a new ready project. If this should occur this grant agreement will be
suspended until the entity has demonstrated readiness as determined by the SBOF and the
Department.

C. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement is subject to the SBOF’s Bond
Project Disbursements rule, NMAC 2.61.6, as may be amended or re-codified. The rule provides
definitions and interpretations of grant language for the purpose of determining whether a
particular activity is allowable under the authorizing language of the agreement.

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY]

Page 13 of 21 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2071

TORRANCE CO MORIARTY SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement as of the date

of execution by the Department.

GRANTEE

Signature of Official with Authority to Bind Grantee

Entity Name
By:

(Type or Print Name)
Its:

(Type or Print Title)
Date

AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTMENT

By:

Its: Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Date

Page 14 of 21

Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2071
TORRANCE CO MORIARTY SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County

1
{
EXHIBIT 1 |
ALTSD CAPITAL OUTLAY GRANT »
MONTHLY / FINAL REPORT FORM & REQUEST FOR PAYMENT
MONTHLY REPORTLZ  PROJECT TITLE: PAY REGUEST NO.
PR R U e o)
DATE:
Grantae; ) _Grant Number:__ ____-Reporting Period: _Grant Expiration Data:
Address: i ek _Prepéarer's Name & Phone Number |
[ St p [
Please provice a detailed status of project referenced above. Please check the box that would best explain the proiect phase. |
Bonds Sol O Plan/ Design O Eid Decuments T Construdion Improvements Renovation n Process &
Fuidiase in Process © Subsiartial Completion = Proed Complets T Other Flezss exiinaisfie sesfony O
Provide a projed updats and the anfigpatzd imeline for cominencament and compisfion for 2ach phass. (Afech bz shea Trasdey |

l

s

VENDOR INVOICE DETAIL [Bsszhads shastinesdzg

|

Grant Amount: !
AIPP Amount #azziczoe A Mm-.‘ Yt bmhﬁf ¥y % Allﬂ,‘ {
Funds Requested to Date; § : OREATG fgv'g:,‘r i
Amount Reguested This Pzyment: | :
Grant Balance: 1 |
FINAL REPORT OO ! ;
Fiscal Year Expenditure Period Ending ! {
[zhasx ooz b . {
{Jan-dum} © (Do e e e P S o § — i
Fiscal Year L Amount Requested This Payment: i
D MONTHLY REPORT: | harzby c2rtify that the aforementionses Capisl Qus 3y PropEc: furdz are beirg expemi‘eﬁ n zooordzncz with i "

|
requirements of the Grant Agreement, and in complianc with all other sppiicable requiremenss.. {

] FINAL REPORT: | rersby czrofy that toe a®orementionsd Capits! Cutlay Project funds have teen compisted and furds wers expandedin 1
{

|

|

|

sccordancs with sil requirsments of the Grant Agrzement, and in compliance with 2ll cther apilicatle sx3te/ regulatory requirements. The
remzining bzlance s requested to be reverted to the appropriate funding sourcs.

I:l PROCUREMENT METHOD: Grantes reteived 2poroval Fiom ALTSD snd Notice of Obligation was issues aod signed prior to reimburssment |
requast,

CERTIFICATION: Lrcer penaitycflaw, | hersky certify 10 the best of my knowlesze a2 telis?, the soove information is comrecs; expandicurss ars
progerly documanted, are valid expenditures or actua’ recsipts; and comgly with NM Siats Srocurement Coce NMSA £3-1-21 through 13-1-136 and that
e grant activity s in full complfance with Article IX, Sec. 124 of the New Mexico Constitution known 35 the “anti-donation” clacse.

-GrantEe Fzcel Officer Signaturs & Frintsd Name [EranTse Regrszentstue Sigraturs B Frmted Name Feoza

STATEAGENCY USE ONLY
b ceriy that #he ALTSD Finare’ and vendorfie miceraion sgrss with the Shove sibminad informaton.

,
BETED FEss) e TS0 Caneal Seiats Sumsau Tate l
b 5 2 "

ot 3 ) b |

Page 15 of 21 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2071
TORRANCE CO MORIARTY SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

NOTICE OF OBLIGATION TO REIMBURSE GRANTEE
EXHIBIT 2

Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee #____
DATE:

TO: Department Representative:
FROM: Grantee:
Grantee Official Representative:

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee
Grant Number:
Grant Termination Date:

As the designated representative of the Department for Grant Agreement number

entered into between Grantee and the Department, I certify that the Grantee has submitted to the
Department the following third party obligation executed, in wtiting, by the third party’s authorized
representative:

Vendor or Contractor:
Third Party Obligation Amount:

Vendor or Contractor:
Third Party Obligation Amount:

Vendor or Contractor:

Third Party Obligation Amount:

I cettify that the State is issuing this Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee for permissible
purposes within the scope of the project description, subject to all the terms and conditions of the
above referenced Grant Agreement.

Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if applicable):

The Amount of this Notice of Obligation:

The Total Amount of all Previously Issued Notices of Obligation:
The Total Amount of all Notices of Obligation to Date:

Note: Contract amounts may exceed the total grant amount, but the invoices paid by the grant will not exceed the
Grant amonnt.

Department Rep. Approver:
Title:

Signature:

Date:

1 Administrative and/or Indirect Cost — generally, the legislation authorizing the issuance of bonds prohibits the use of
its proceeds for indirect expenses (e.g. penalty fees or damages other than pay for work performed, attorney fees, and
administrative fees). Such use of bond proceeds shall not be allowed unless specifically authorized by statute.

Page 16 of 21 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2071
TORRANCE CO MORIARTY SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

OPTIONAL ATTACHMENT A
SPECIAL CONDITIONS

The capital outlay oversight requires grantees’ accounting methods and procedures, including
their internal control framework, to be scrutinized, so as to safeguard State capital outlay appropriations
and assets acquired with such appropriations.

This Capital Outlay Special Grant Condition(s) Attachment A is necessary pursuant to Executive
Order 2013-006 (2.A.2.a-c, if applicable), due to the Grantees’ material weaknesses, significant
deficiencies, or findings that raised concerns as to the ability to expend grant funds in accordance with
applicable law in the organization’s FY2022 audit. The Special Conditions identified below apply to the
authorized agent, Torrance County.

Procurement - All purchases or contracts the Grantee enters that shall use funding from the
Department capital appropriations grant must be approved by the Department prior to the initiation of
implementing purchasing documents. The Grantee shall receive such prior approval via official
correspondence from the Department, which may be through letter or email. The Grantee shall submit the
following to the Department in pursuit of prior approval: purchasing policies and procedures, CFO
certification, documentation of management and program approval, policies and procedures governing
purchasing and contracting, a copy of the current procurement and contracting policies, and
documentation regarding informing staff responsible for purchasing and contracting on such policies and
procedures.

Budget - Provide documentation of approval of your current budget from DFA Local
Government or other authoritative agency. Provide policies and procedures on who is responsible for and
how annual budgets (expenditures and revenue) are established, monitored and adjusted. Provide a
corrective action plan on how budget issues identified in your audit will be/have been addressed. Also
include documentation on how staff responsible for budgeting is informed on budget policies and
procedures.

Capital Assets - Provide a complete list of inventory including inventory control numbers and
current location. Provide policies and procedures on capital assets and inventory and specify how the
proposed purchased items will be included, tagged, and tracked in capital asset inventory. Also include
documentation on how staff responsible for capital assets is informed on capital asset policies and
procedures.

Travel and Per Diem - Provide policies and procedures on travel and per diem. Also include
how staff who travel and those responsible for travel reimbursement are informed on travel and per diem
policies and procedures.

Timely Audits — Provide policies and procedures on annual audits. Provide documentation on
how and who is responsible for insuring that annual audits are completed timely. Also include
documentation on how staff responsible for the annual audit is informed on audit policies and procedures.

Cash Management — policies and procedures on cash management of federal funds. Provide
procedures used to draw and disburse federal funds. Provide procedures to reconcile draw amounts,
deposits and disbursements; and to prepare federal cash reporting documents to ensure compliance with
federal regulations.

Page 17 of 21 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2071
TORRANCE CO MORIARTY SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County
The Torrance County was required to and has provided sufficient documentation regarding [insert

specific names of the Special Condition(s)], as referenced in the Torrance County 2022 Audit file.
Therefore, the criteria to enter into this agreement have been met.

Page 18 of 21 Revised 4-20-18




oW

6.

Grant Agreement #A23H2071
TORRANCE CO MORIARTY SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County

PROJECT DESCRIPTION FORM
ScoPE oF WORK (SOW)
(Please email this completed form to ALTSD in MS Word format)

Name of Grantee/ Fiscal Agent:  Torrance County

Project Title: Purchase and Equip Vehicle
Grant Agreement Number: A23H-2071
Background Narrative:

The County's vehicle purchase priority for the Moriarity Senior Center is to purchase
small transportation vehicles. All-wheel drive or four-wheel drive SUVs are planned for
purchase to allow passage on rugged, rural and mountain roads, especially during
inclement weather. The SUVs can accommodate transportation and could be equipped
with portable food service units such as the Cambro Heated Pan Carrier which will fit
inside a small SUV to serve as a backup when the hot shot vehicles need maintenance.
The County and Presbyterian Medical Services, which operates the senior centers, will
collaborate to determine the best vehicle options to meet the needs of Torrance County
seniors. In 2020, Torrance County used emergency ALTSD funds to purchase and
equip a 4WD Ford F150 with a Hot Shot Food Delivery Body for meal service. The
next step for the Estancia Senior Center is to purchase a transportation vehicle;
although, it will need to plan for periodic replacement of both transportation and meal
delivery vehicles as noted in subsequent years.

Work Plan:

The funds provided will be used to purchase a vehicle for the Moriarity Senior Center.
Torrance County Grants Administrator and Chief Procurement Officer (CPO) will
determine the type of vehicle needed with the center providers, Presbyterian Medical
Services. The CPO will write out the specification and publish the RFP according to state
procurement requirements. When quotes are received, they will be reviewed by the CPO,
a PMS representative, and others as necessary. The RFP will be awarded based on
suggestions from this panel. The vehicle was purchased and delivered to Torrance
County

Budget Detail: -
Project Cost Activities (These are only Other Funds State Funds
examples. Insert activities specific to the
proposed project.)

Architect/Engineer

Construction

Renovation

Improvements for Code Compliance
Equipment

*NOTE: Equipment purchased with capital
appropriations must be valued at $10,000.00 or more.

Meals Equipment

Page 19 of 21 Revised 4-20-18




7.

Grant Agreement #A23H2071

TORRANCE CO MORIARTY SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County

*NOTE: Equipment purchased with capital
appropriations must be valued at $10,000.00 or more.

Vehicle Purchase

$31,000

Other Costs (specify)

AIPP (if applicable)

Totals

$31,000

Performance Measures:

1) Discussion with center providers about the type of vehicle needed.

2) Specifications written.

3) RFP published.

4) Quotes received and reviewed.

5) RFP Awarded

6) Delivered to Torrance County.

6. MOU with provider updated to include new vehicle.

Each task will be
Results Expected:

The purchase of a vehicle will allow Presbyterian Medical Services to provide services
and transportation to seniors in our rural community. This will increase the number of
seniors served and improve their mental health and overall quality of life.

Time Frame/ Milestones: Upon full execution of the Grant Agreement the following tasks will commence to meet the

time frame/milestones.

(These are only examples. Insert milestones specific to the proposed project.)

RFP/Quotes Secured July 2024
Bid Closing September 2024
Bid Award to Contractor/Vendor October 2024

Choose the appropriate project-type from below:

Type the number of months

appropriate to the project-
type:

Meals Equipment — Purchase and Install

Equipment - Purchase and Install

Construction

Renovation

Code Compliance projects

Vehicles — Purchase and Equip

November 2024-April 2025

Project Completion & Review

Submit Exhibit 1 — Monthly / Final Report Form & Request for Payment
according to contractual requirements as set forth in Articles VIII & IX

of the Grant Agreement

Agreement Received to June
2025

Page 20 of 21

Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2071
TORRANCE CO MORIARTY SENIOR CTR - VEH
Torrance County

10. Responsible Staff (include Project Manager and Fiscal Contact):

Name: Amanda Lujan

Title: Grants Administrator

Address:

Email: alujan@tcnm.us
Phone: 505-544-4309
Name: Toni Lowery

Title: _Chief Procurement Officer

Address:
Email: tlowery(@tcnm.us
Phone: 505-544-4720

NOTICE: The Grant Application, if approved for funding by the Aging and Long-Term Services Department (ALTSD) and any
attachments to the Grant Application are incorporated by reference into the scope of work. In the event of a conflict between any
of the documents that are part of the Agreement, the ALTSD Cabinet Secretary, at the sole discretion of ALTSD, shall resolve
that conflict.

Page 21 of 21 Revised 4-20-18




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 12F




PO Box 48
205 9t Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

County Commission
Commissioner Kevin McCall, District 1
Commissioner Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Commissioner Samuel D. Schropp, District 3

County Manager
Janice Y. Barela

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is MONDAY. NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.
Name: AManda Lujan Finance/Grants

First Last Department / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: 2/5/2024 Telephone number/Extension: 944-4309

Is this request for the next Commission meeting?@ vo Ifmo, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed X ACTION __ DISCUSSION

Approval and signature for IGA 23-H2073. Thirty One Thousand Dollars, ($31,000), to
purchase and equip vehicles for the Mountainair senior center in Mountainair in Torrance
County. Reversion date 6/30/2025.

Is this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? Ag reement

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.
Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES) NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement, there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original
contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? @ NO Finance Initials: g\

No Impact
Change in current fund
" Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction

Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)




Grant Agreement #A23H2073
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTMENT
FUND 89200 CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this day of ,20_ ,byand

between the Aging and Long-Term Services Department, hereinafter called the “Department” or abbreviation

such as “ALTSD”, and Torrance County, hereinafter called the “Grantee”. This Agreement shall be effective as
of the date it is executed by the Department.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2023, Chapter 199, Section 4, Paragraph 70, the Legislature made an

appropriation to the Department, funds from which the Department is making available to the Grantee pursuant
to this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the grant of, funds
from this appropriation, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, State Agency on Aging (28-4-1 to 28-4-9 NMSA 1978): successor agency, Aging and
Long-Term Services Department (9-23-1 to 9-23-12 NMSA 1978) may enter into grants and contracts as
appropriated by law.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein, the
parties hereby mutually agree as follows: :

ARTICLE I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION, AMOUNT OF GRANT AND REVERSION DATE

A. The project that is the subject of this Agreement is described as follows:

A23H2073  §31,000.00 APPROPRIATION REVERSION DATE: 6/30/2025 v
Laws of 2023, Chapter 199, Section 4, Paragraph 70, Thirty One Thousand Dollars, ($31,000.00), to purchase
and equip vehicles for the Mountainair senior center in Mountainair in Torrance County;

The Grantee’s total reimbursements shall not exceed Thirty One Thousand Dollars, ($31,000) (the
“Appropriation Amount”) minus the allocation for Art in Public Places ($0.00)?, if applicable, which equals
Thirty One Thousand Dollars ($31,000.00)(the “Adjusted Appropriation Amount”).

In the event of a conflict among the Appropriation Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined herein and/or the
purpose of the Project, as set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding appropriation langunage in the laws
cited above in this Article I(A), the language of the laws cited herein shall control.

! The AIPP amount is “an amount of money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000), whichever is less, of

the amount of money appropriated for new construction or any major renovation exceeding one hundred thousand dollars (8100,000).”
Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978.

Page 1 of 19 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2073
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County
This project is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project”; the information
contained in Article I(A) is referred to collectively throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project
Description.” Attachment A sets forth additional or more stringent requirements and conditions, which are
incorporated by this reference as if set forth fully herein. If Optional Attachment A imposes more stringent
requirements than any requirement set forth in this Agreement, the more stringent requirements of Attachment
A shall prevail, in the event of irreconcilable conflict. The Grantee shall reference the Project's number in all
correspondence with and submissions to the Department concerning the Project, including, but not limited to,
Requests for Payment and reports.

ARTICLE II. LIMITATION ON DEPARTMENT’S OBLIGATION TO MAKE GRANT
DISBURSEMENT TO GRANTEE

A. Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, for permissible purposes within the scope of the Project
Description, the Grantee shall only be reimbursed monies for which the Department has issued, and the Grantee
has received a Notice of Department’s Obligation to Reimburse? Grantee (hereinafter referred to as “Notice of
Obligation™). This Grant Agreement and the disbursement of any and all amounts of the above referenced
Adjusted Appropriation Amount are expressly conditioned upon the following:

(1) Irrespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Grantee’s expenditures shall be made on or before the
Reversion Date and, if applicable, an Early Termination Date (i.e., the goods have been delivered and
accepted or the title to the goods has been transferred to the Grantee and/or the services have been
rendered for the Grantee); and

(ii) The total amount received by the Grantee shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the Adjusted Appropriation

Amount identified in Article I(A) herein or (b) the total of all amounts stated in the Notice(s) of

Obligation evidencing that the Department has received and accepted the Grantee’s Third-Party

Obligation(s), as defined in subparagraph iii of this Article II(A); and

(iii)The Grantee’s expenditures were made pursuant to the State Procurement Code and execution of binding
written obligations or purchase orders with third party contractors or vendors for the provision of
services, including professional services, or the purchase of tangible personal property and real property
for the Project, hereinafter referred to as “Third Party Obligations”; and

(iv)The Grantee’s submittal of timely Requests for Payment in accordance with the procedures set forth in
Article IX of this Agreement; and

(v) In the event that capital assets acquired with Project funds are to be sold, leased, or licensed to or
operated by a private entity, the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement:

a. must be approved by the applicable oversight entity (if any) in accordance with law; or
b. ifno oversight entity is required to approve the transaction, the Department must approve the
transaction as complying with law.

Prior to the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement being approved pursuant to Articles O(A)(v)(a)

and II(A)(v)(b) herein, the Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion and unless inconsistent

with State Board of Finance imposed conditions, reimburse the Grantee for necessary expenditures
incurred to develop the Project sufficiently to make the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement
commercially feasible, such as plan and design expenditures; and

(vi)The Grantee’s submission of documentation of all Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto
(including terminations) to the Department and the Department’s issuance and the Grantee’s receiving of

2 “Reimburse” as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but not yet

paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a
valid liability of the Grantee.

Page 2 of 19 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2073
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County

a Notice of Obligation for a particular amount in accordance with the terms of this Agreement shall be
governed by the following:
a. The Grantee shall submit to the Department one copy of all Third Party Obligations and
amendments thereto (including terminations) as soon as possible after execution by the Third
Party but prior to execution by the Grantee.
b. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that if it chooses to enter into a Third Party Obligation prior
to receiving a Notice of Obligation that covers the expenditure, it is solely responsible for
such obligations.
c¢. The Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion, issue to Grantee a Notice of
Obligation for the particular amount of that Third Party Obligation that only obligates the
Department to reimburse Grantee’s expenditures made on or before the Reversion Date or an
Early Termination Date. The current Notice of Obligation form is attached to this Agreement
as Exhibit 2.
d. The date the Department signs the Notice of Obligation is the date that the Department’s
Notice of Obligation is effective. After that date, the Grantee is authorized to budget the
particular amount set forth in the Notice of Obligation, execute the Third Party Obligation and
request the Third Party to begin work. Payment for any work performed or goods received
prior to the effective date of the Notice of Obligation is wholly and solely the obligation of the
Grantee.

B. The Grantee shall implement, in all respects, the Project. The Grantee shall provide all necessary
qualified personnel, material, and facilities to implement the Project. The Grantee shall finance its share (if any)
of the costs of the Project, including all Project overruns.

C. Project funds shall not be used for purposes other than those specified in the Project Description.

D. Unless specifically allowed by law, Project funds cannot be used to reimburse Grantee for indirect
Project costs.

ARTICLE ITI. NOTICE PROVISIONS AND GRANTEE AND DEPARTMENT DESIGNATED
REPRESENTATIVES

Whenever written notices, including written decisions, are to be given or received, related to this Agreement,
the following provisions shall apply.

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their official representative(s)
concerning all matters related to this Agreement:

Grantee: Torrance County

Name: Janice Barela

Title: County Manager

Address: P.O. Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016
Email: jbarela@tcnm.us

Telephone:  505-544-4703

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their Fiscal Officer or Fiscal Agent
concerning all matters related to this Agreement:

Page 3 of 19 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2073
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County

Grantee: Torrance County

Name: Amanda Lujan

Title: Grants Administrator

Address: P.O. Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016
Email: alyjan@tcnm.us

Telephone:  505-544-4309

The Department designates the persons listed below, or their successors, as the Points of Contact for matters
related to this Agreement.

Department: ~Aging and Long-Term Services Department

Name: Monica Cordova/Elizabeth Chavez

Title: Project Coordinator/Capital Outlay Bureau Chief

Address: 2550 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505

Email: monica.cordova@altsd.nm.gov /elizabeth.chavez@altsd.nm.oov

Telephone:  505-709-7982 / 505-365-3804

The Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices, including written decisions,
related to this Agreement to the above-named persons by email or regular mail. In the case of mailings, notices
shall be deemed to have been given and received upon the date of the receiving party’s actual receipt or five
calendar days after mailing, whichever shall first occur. In the case of email transmissions, the notice shall be
deemed to have been given and received on the date reflected on the delivery receipt of email.

ARTICLE IV. REVERSION DATE, TERM, DEADLINE TO EXPEND FUNDS

A. Asreferenced in Article I(A), the applicable law establishes a date by which Project funds must be
expended by Grantee, which is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Reversion Date.”
Upon being duly executed by both parties, this Agreement shall be effective as of the date of execution by the
Department. It shall terminate on 6/30/2025, the Reversion Date unless Terminated Before Reversion Date
(“Early Termination”) pursuant to Article V herein.

B. The Project’s funds must be expended on or before the Reversion Date and, if applicable, Early
Termination Date of this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, it is not sufficient for the Grantee to
encumber the Project funds on its books on or before the Project's Reversion Date or Early Termination Date.
Funds are expended and an expenditure has occurred as of the date that a particular quantity of goods are
delivered to and received by the Grantee or title to the goods is transferred to the Grantee and/or as of the date
particular services are rendered for the Grantee. Funds are not expended, and an expenditure has not occurred
as of the date they are encumbered by the Grantee pursuant to a contract or purchase order with a third party.

Page 4 of 19 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2073
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County

ARTICLE V. EARLY TERMINATION

A. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Completion of the Project or Complete
Expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation or Violation of this Asreement

Early Termination includes:

(1) Termination due to completion of the Project before the Reversion Date; or

(i)  Termination due to complete expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount before the
Reversion Date; or

(iii) ~ Termination for violation of the terms of this Agreement; or

(iv) ~ Termination for suspected mishandling of public funds, including but not limited to, fraud, waste,
abuse, and conflicts of interest.

Either the Department or the Grantee may early terminate this Agreement prior to the Reversion Date by
providing the other party with a minimum of fifteen (15) days’ advance, written notice of early termination.
Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State
of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article
V(A).

B. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Non-appropriation

The terms of this Agreement are expressly made contingent upon sufficient appropriations and
authorization being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement.
Throughout this Agreement the term “non-appropriate” or “non-appropriation” includes the following actions
by the New Mexico Legislature: deauthorization, reauthorization or revocation of a prior authorization. The
Legislature may choose to non-appropriate the Appropriation referred to in Article I and, if that occurs, the
Department shall early terminate this Agreement for non-appropriation by giving the Grantee written notice of
such termination, and such termination shall be effective as of the effective date of the law making the non-
appropriation. The Department’s decision as to whether sufficient appropriations or authorizations are available
shall be accepted by the Grantee and shall be final. Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of
contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this
Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V(B).

C. Limitation on Department’s Obligation to Make Grant Disbursements to Grantee in the Event
of Early Termination

In the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by either party, the Department’s sole and absolute
obligation to reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth Article II.

ARTICLE VI. SUSPENSION OF NEW OR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS

A. The Department may choose, in its sole and absolute discretion, to provide written notice to the Grantee
to suspend entering into new and further obligations. Upon the receipt of such written notice by the Grantee:
@) The Grantee shall immediately suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third
parties; and
(i)  The Department will suspend the issuance of any new or further Notice of Obligation under this
Agreement; and

(iif)  The Department may direct the Grantee to implement a corrective action plan in accordance with
Article VI(D) herein.

Page 5 of 19 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2073
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County

B. In the event of Suspension of this Agreement, the Department’s sole and absolute obligation to
reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth in Article IT herein.

C. A suspension of new or further obligations under this Agreement shall remain in effect unless or until
the date the Grantee receives written notice given by the Department informing the Grantee that the Suspension
has been lifted or that the Agreement has been Early Terminated in accordance with Article V herein. I the
Suspension is lifted, the Department will consider further requests for Notice of Obligation.

D. Corrective Action Plan in the Event of Suspension

In the event that the Department chooses, in its sole and absolute discretion to direct the Grantee to suspend
entering into new or further written obligations with third parties pursuant to Article VI(A), the Department
may, but is not obligated to, require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan to
remedy the grounds for the Suspension. Such corrective action plan must be approved by the Department and be
signed by the Grantee. Failure to sign a corrective action plan or meet the terms and deadlines set forth in the
signed corrective action plan, is hereby deemed a violation of the terms of this Agreement for purposes of Early
Termination, Article V(A)(iii). The corrective action plan is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other
equitable or legal remedy, including but not limited to Early Termination.

ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in writing duly executed
by both the parties hereto.

ARTICLE VIII. REPORTS

A. Database Reporting

The Grantee shall report quarterly Project activity by entering such Project information as the Department and
the Department of Finance and Administration may require, such information entered directly into a database maintained
by the Department of Finance and Administration (Budget & Formulation Management System). Additionally, the
Grantee shall certify on the Request for Payment form (Exhibit 1) that updates have been maintained and are current in
the database. The Grantee hereby acknowledges that failure to perform and/or certify updates into the database will delay
or potentially jeopardize the reimbursement of funds. The Department shall give Grantee a minimum of thirty (30) days’
advance written notice of any changes to the information the Grantee is required to report.

Quarterly reports shall be due on the last day of the month that is 30 days prior to the end of the quarter following
execution of this Agreement by the Department and ending during the quarter of the submission of the final request for
reimbursement for the Project, or the following quarter.

B. Requests for Additional Information/Project Inspection
During the term of this Agreement and during the period of time during which the Grantee must
maintain records pursuant to Article VIII, the Department may:
@) request such additional information regarding the Project as it deems necessary; and
(i)  conduct, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, onsite inspections of the Project.
Grantee shall respond to such requests for additional information within a reasonable period of time, as
established by the Department.

Page 6 of 19 Revised 4-20-18




ARTICLE IX. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT PROCEDURES AND DEADLINES

Grant Agreement #A23H2073
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County

A. The Grantee shall request payment by submitting a Request for Payment, in the form attached hereto
as Exhibit 1. Payment requests are subject to the following procedures:

(1)
(i)

- (iii)

The Grantee must submit a Request for Payment; and

Each Request for Payment must contain proof of payment by the Grantee or liabilities incurred by
the Grantee showing that the expenditures are valid or are liabilities incurred by the Grantee in

the form of actual unpaid invoices received by the Grantee for services rendered by a third party
or iterns of tangible personal property received by the Grantee for the implementation of the
Project; provided, however, that the Grantee may be reimbursed for unpaid liabilities only if the
Department, in its sole and absolute discretion, agrees to do so and in accordance with any special
conditions imposed by the Department.

In cases where the Grantee is submitting a Request for Payment to the Department based upon
invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the
invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee, the
Grantee shall make payment to those contractors or vendors within five (5) business days from
the date of receiving reimbursement from the Department or such shorter period of time as the
Department may prescribe in writing. The Grantee is required to certify to the Department proof
of payment to the third-party contractor or vendor within ten (10) business days from the date of
receiving reimbursement from the Department.

B. The Grantee must obligate 5% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount within six months of
acceptance of the grant agreement and must have expended no less than 85% of the Adjusted
Appropriation Amount six months prior to the reversion date.

C. Deadlines
Requests for Payments shall be submitted by Grantee to the Department on the earlier of:

®

(i1)
(i)

Immediately as they are received by the Grantee but at a minimum thirty (30) days from when the
expenditure was incurred, or liability of the Grantee was approved as evidenced by an unpaid
invoice received by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor; or

Twenty (20) days from date of Early Termination; or

Twenty (20) days from the Reversion Date.

D. The Grantee’s failure to abide by the requirements set forth in Article IT and Article IX herein will
result in the denial of its Request for Payment or will delay the processing of Requests for Payment. The
‘Department has the right to reject a payment request for the Project unless and until it is satisfied that the
expenditures in the Request for Payment are for permissible purposes within the meaning of the Project
Description and that the expenditures and the Grantee are otherwise in compliance with this Agreement,
including but not limited to, compliance with the reporting requirements and the requirements set forth in
Article IT herein to provide Third Party Obligations and the Deadlines set forth in Article IX herein. The
Department's ability to reject any Request for Payment is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other legal or
equitable remedy available to the Department due to Grantee's violation of this Agreement.

Page 7 of 19 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #423H2073
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County

ARTICLE X. PROJECT CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS:; REPRESENTATIONS AND

WARRANTIES

A. The following general conditions and restrictions are applicable to the Project:

(i)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

)

(M)

The Project’s funds must be spent in accordance with all applicable state laws, regulations,
policies, and guidelines, including, but not limited to, the State Procurement Code (or local
procurement ordinance, where applicable).

The Project must be implemented in accordance with the New Mexico Public Works Minimum
Wage Act, Section 13-4-10 through 13-4-17 NMSA 1978, as applicable. Every contract or
project in excess of sixty thousand dollars ($60,000) that the Grantee is a party to for
construction, alteration, demolition or repair or any combination of these, including painting and
decorating, of public buildings, public works or public roads and that requires or involves the
employment of mechanics, laborers or both shall contain a provision stating the minimum wages
and fringe benefits to be paid to various classes of laborers and mechanics, shall be based upon
the wages and benefits that will be determined by the New Mexico Department of Workforce
Solutions to be prevailing for the corresponding classes of laborers and mechanics employed on
contract work of a similar nature in the locality. Further, every contract or project shall contain a
stipulation that the contractor, subcontractor, employer or a person acting as a contractor shall
pay all mechanics and laborers employed on the site of the project, unconditionally and not less
often than once a week and without subsequent unlawful deduction or rebate on any account, the
full amounts accrued at time of payment computed at wage rates and fringe benefit rates not less
than those determined pursuant to Section 13-4-11 (B) NMSA 1978 to be the prevailing wage
rates and prevailing fringe benefit rates issued for the project.

The Project may only benefit private entities in accordance with applicable law, including, but
not limited to, Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, the “Anti-
Donation Clause.”

The Grantee shall not for a period of 10 years from the date of this agreement convert any
property acquired, built, renovated, repaired, designed or developed with the Project’s funds to
uses other than those specified in the Project Description without the Department's and the Board
of Finance’s express, advance, written approval, which may include a requirement to reimburse
the State for the cost of the project, transfer proceeds from the disposition of property to the
State, or otherwise provide consideration to the State.

The Grantee shall comply with all federal and state laws, rules and regulations pertaining to
equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, rules and regulations the
Grantee agrees to assure that no person shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex,
sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded from employment with Grantee, be excluded
from participation in the Project, be denied benefits or otherwise be subject to discrimination
under, any activity performed under this Agreement. If Grantee is found to be not in compliance
with these requirements during the life of this Agreement, Grantee agrees to take appropriate
steps to correct any deficiencies. The Grantee's failure to implement such appropriate steps
within a reasonable time constitutes grounds for terminating this Agreement.

The Grantee hereby represents and warrants the following:
The Grantee has the legal authority to receive and expend the Project’s funds.

Page 8 of 19 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2073
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County

(i)  This Agreement has been duly authorized by the Grantee, the person executing this Agreement
has authority to do so, and once executed by the Grantee, this Agreement shall constitute a
binding obligation of the Grantee, enforceable according to its terms.

(iif) ~ This Agreement and the Grantee's obligations hereunder do not conflict with any law or
ordinance or resolution applicable to the Grantee, the Grantee's charter (if applicable), or any
judgment or decree to which the Grantee is subject.

(iv)  The Grantee has independently confirmed that the Project Description, including, but not limited
to, the amount and Reversion Date, is consistent with the underlying appropriation in law.

V) The Grantee’s governing body has duly adopted or passed as an official act a resolution, motion,
or similar action authorizing the person identified as the official representative of the Grantee to
sign the Agreement and to sign Requests for Payment.

(vi)  The Grantee shall abide by New Mexico laws regarding conflicts of interest, governmental
conduct and whistleblower protection. The Grantee specifically agrees that no officer or
employee of the local jurisdiction or its designees or agents, no member of the governing body,
and no other public official of the locality who exercises any function or responsibility with
respect to this Grant, during their tenure or for one year thereafter, shall have any interest, direct
or indirect, in any contract or subcontract, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed or
goods to be received, pursuant to this Grant. Further, Grantee shall require all of its contractors
to incorporate in all subcontracts the language set forth in this paragraph prohibiting conflicts of
interest.

(vii)  No funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Grantee, to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of this or any agency or body in
connection with the awarding of any Third Party Obligation and that the Grantee shall require

-certifying language prohibiting lobbying to be included in the award documents for all
subawards, including subcontracts, loans and cooperative agreements. All subrecipients shall be
required to certify accordingly.

ARTICLE XI. STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS; PROJECT
RECORDS

A. The Grantee shall be strictly accountable for receipts and disbursements relating to the Project’s
funds. The Grantee shall follow generally accepted accounting principles, and, if feasible, maintain a separate
bank account or fund with a separate organizational code, for the funds to assure separate budgeting and
accounting of the funds.

B. For a period of six (6) years following the Project's completion, the Grantee shall maintain all Project
related records, including, but not limited to, all financial records, requests for proposals, invitations to bid,
selection and award criteria, contracts and subcontracts, advertisements, minutes of pertinent meetings, as well
as records sufficient to fully account for the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted
for the Project, the purpose for which such funds were used, and such other records as the Department shall
prescribe.

C. The Grantee shall make all Project records available to the Department, the Department of Finance

and Administration, and the New Mexico State Auditor upon request. With respect to the funds that are the
subject of this A greement, if the State Auditor or the Department of Finance and Administration finds that any

Page 9 of 19 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2073
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County

or all of these funds were improperly expended, the Grantee may be required to reimburse to the State of New
Mexico, to the originating fund, any and all amounts found to be improperly expended.

ARTICLE XII. IMPROPERLY REIMBURSED FUNDS

If the Department determines that part or all of the Appropriation Amount was improperly reimbursed to
Grantee, including but not limited to, Project funds reimbursed to Grantee based upon fraud, mismanagement,
misrepresentation, misuse, violation of law by the Grantee, or violation of this Agreement, the Grantee shall
return such funds to the Department for disposition in accordance with law.

ARTICLE XIII. LIABILITY

Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party's acts or omissions in
connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to
immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

ARTICLE X1V. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire and exclusive agreement between the Grantee and Department concerning
the subject matter hereof. The Agreement supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements,
understandings, discussions, communications, and representations, written or verbal.

ARTICLE XV. REQUIRED NON-APPROPRIATIONS CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN

WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

The Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include a “non-appropriations” clause in all
contracts between it and other parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this
Agreement and (ii) entered into after the effective date of this Agreement that states:

“The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made by
the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and
authorization are not made by the Legislature, the Torrance County may immediately terminate this Agreement
by giving Contractor written notice of such termination. The Torrance County’s decision as to whether
sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. Contractor hereby
waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Torrance County or the Aging and Long-
Term Services Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of immediate or Early Termination of this
Agreement by the Torrance County or the Department.”

Page 10 of 19 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2073
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County

ARTICLE XVI. REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE OR
PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include the following termination clause in all
contracts that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii) entered into
after the effective date of this Agreement:

“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under an Aging and Long-Term Services
Department Grant Agreement. Should the Aging and Long-Term Services Department early terminate the grant
agreement, the Torrance County may early terminate this contract by providing Contractor written notice of
such termination. In the event of termination pursuant to this paragraph, the Torrance County] only liability
shall be to pay Contractor for acceptable goods delivered and services rendered before the termination date.”

Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State
of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department.

ARTICLE XVII. COMPLIANCE WITH UNIFORM FUNDING CRITERIA.

A. Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall:

L. submit all reports of annual audits and agreed upon procedures required by Section 12-6-
3(A)-(B) NMSA 1978 by the due dates established in 2.2.2 NMAC, reports of which must be a public record
pursuant to Section 12-6-5(A) NMSA 1978 within forty-five days of delivery to the State Auditor;

2. have a duly adopted budget for the current fiscal year approved by its budgetary oversight
agency (if any);

3. timely submit all required financial reports to its budgetary oversight agency (if any); and

4, have adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend grant funds in accordance
with applicable law and account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds.

B. In the event Grantee fails to comply with the requirements of Paragraph A of this Article XVII,
the Department may take one or more of the following actions:

1. suspend new or further obligations pursuant to Article VI(A) of this Agreement;

2 require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan pursuant to
Atticle VI(D) of this Agreement to remedy the non-compliance;

% impose special grant conditions to address the non-compliance by giving the Grantee

notice of such special conditions in accordance with Article III of this Agreement; the special conditions shall
be binding and effective on the date that notice is deemed to have been given pursuant to Article ITT; or
4. terminate this Agreement pursuant to Article V(A) of this Agreement.

ARTICLE XVIII. SEVERANCE TAX BOND AND GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND PROJECT
CLAUSES

A. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the underlying appropriation for the Project is a severance tax
bond or general obligation bond appropriation, and that the associated bond proceeds are administered by the
New Mexico State Board of Finance (SBOF), an entity separate and distinct from the Department. Grantee
acknowledges and agrees that (i) it is Grantee’s sole and absolute responsibility to determine through SBOF
staff what (if any) conditions are currently imposed on the Project; (ii) the Department’s failure to inform
Grantee of a SBOF imposed condition does not affect the validity or enforceability of the condition; (iii) the

Page 11 of 19 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2073
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County
SBOF may in the future impose further or different conditions upon the Project; (iv) all SBOF conditions are
effective without amendment of this Agreement; (v) all applicable SBOF conditions must be satisfied before the
SBOF will release to the Department funds subject to the condition(s); and (vi) the Department’s obligation to
reimburse Grantee from the Project is contingent upon the then current SBOF conditions being satisfied.

B. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the SBOF may in its sole and absolute discretion remove a
project’s assigned bond proceeds if the project doesn’t proceed sufficiently. Entities must comply with the
requirement to encumber five percent (5%) of Project funds within six months of bond issuance as certified by
the grantee in the Bond Questionnaire and Certification documents submitted to the SBOF. Failure to comply
may result in the bond proceeds reassignment to a new ready project. If this should occur this grant agreement
will be suspended until the entity has demonstrated readiness as determined by the SBOF and the Department.

C. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement is subject to the SBOF’s Bond Project

Disbursements rule, NMAC 2.61.6, as may be amended or re-codified. The rule provides definitions and

interpretations of grant language for the purpose of determining whether a particular activity is allowable under
the authorizing language of the agreement.

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY]

Page 12 of 19 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2073
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement as of the date of execution

by the Department.

GRANTEE

Signature of Official with Authority to Bind Grantee

Entity Name
By:

(Type or Print Name)
Its:

(Type or Print Title)
Date

AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTMENT

By:

Its: Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Date

Page 13 0f 19

Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2073
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County

EXHIBIT 1
ALTSD CAPITAL OUTLAY GRANT
MONTHLY / FINAL REPORT FORM & REQUEST FOR PAYMENT
MONTHLY REPORT O PROJECT TME: PAY REQUESTNO..
i e ]

JATE:
- o ing Period:, Expwatmﬂme
Addeess P F’JBWEI“SMIMHW
' Gy [
Peise firovide & detailed stabis of project referenced aove, Please check fhe box thatwsidd bestexplaintie jroject phave.
Bands Sl O Plan QES.M [} B Docariants Cinztucion trgrovemeals P2aovalion n Process
PudiassinProcess T Suistérlipl Cohplation = Pegject Dunifisle T Oibas Plege ety mrashie shdftgy O3

Frovice 2 project uptate-zrd the arficipatd Mﬁmmmhmwﬁ tedtads thstiossied)

Grantze!

I

Graat Amount: PR——— - - z
AIPP Amount -z zize RSN &) £ B o R R &‘“
Funds Requestzd to Date: . ; . ) %
Amcunt Reguested This Payment:
Grant Balance: 5
FINALREPORT 3 i
Fiscal Year Expenditure Pericd Ending i
srecx gl !
an-hury 0 MiDed o | i e i
Fiscal Yzar_ " [ Amourt Requestad This Payment

D MONTHLY REPORT: 4> merany ey e Foremetores Zacal Sunay pr-:c:i.':xn being a)@ax :th;.p:swma%l

_ = merenscits _1—mr4-t,a"~'rfp1raw-wmrlp¢dumm

D FINALREPORT: | rersty cerfytnat tneaorementomed Cagia’ Ouday Projsc furds have oeenzargisedans o mum n
BCoorzance Wizt #'l requiramets of the GET Agree e and In compliance wizn 2l cersigiciule eave ragaiacry reqmmu‘u TrE
-remanrg talance 3 requesied io be rvened o the 2oprorrate unding scurcs.

a PROCUREIVENT HETHOD: GPn:;sﬁ.a:aﬁd =perodE! fraem BUTE0 sTd Masta G iz an was fsued ar s ‘zrad plasnareiys.ssament
FagUesL,

CERTIFICATION: L2 penalsyciiaw, Pe'ér;tsr'p:*{beic‘vym:vh:;! 22 2eis’, 2 350ve nfommanien IS comac; excendinrss ans
g ‘f."'-"—i"‘.t‘i arenaic gvpe"..r* Bf acius’ recepts; End corngly wTh NI TEtE Srocurement Soss NAVSA Zallmes g :S-—‘r 235 and tha
shegrantaciatyizin bl e plance s -l“d&&.d." 1k aftre Nea'Vedcs Commntanincan s e amidonato T i se.

Seantas FeestCHicer O g0inife & Pipnad vavis {Brantes fEpriemtatie SEranrs B P e: name Famse]

STETEAGENCYUSE ONLY
Foeiy s e ALTSE Frarg slapd groFe wofraorapea it ba sie =idbmzad dhrraion

ALTED Rz Do QLT Danita’ Sriects Bma =)
: . lora - - :

! = v

Page 14 of 19 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2073
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County

NOTICE OF OBLIGATION TO REIMBURSE GRANTEE |
| EXHIBIT 2 |
M‘-ﬁm

Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee #

TO: Department Representative:
FROM: Grantee:
Grantee Official Representative:

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee
Grant Numbet:
Grant Termination Date:

As the designated representative of the Department for Grant Agreement number
entered into between Grantee and the Department, I cettify that the Grantee has submitted to the Department the
following third party obligation executed, in writing, by the third party’s authotized representative:

Vendor or Contractor:
Third Party Obligation Amount:

Vendor or Contractor:
Third Party Obligation Amount:

Vendor or Contractor:

Third Party Obligation Amount:

I certify that the State is issuing this Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee for permissible putposes within
the scope of the project desctiption, subject to all the terms and conditions of the above referenced Grant
Agreement.

Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if applicable):

The Amount of this Notice of Obligation:

The Total Amount of all Previously Issued Notices of Obligation:
The Total Amount of all Notices of Obligation to Date:

Note: Contract amonnts maay exceed the total grant amount, but the invoizes Dpaid by the grant will not exceed the grant amount

Department Rep. Approver:
Title:

Signature:

Date:

1 Administrative and/or Inditect Cost — generally, the legislation authotizing the issuance of bonds prohibits the use of its proceeds for
indirect expenses (e.g. penalty fees or damages other than pay for wotk performed, attorney fees, and administrative fees). Such use of
bond proceeds shall not be allowed unless specifically authotized by statute.

Page 15 of 19 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2073
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County

OPTIONAL ATTACHMENT A

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

The capital outlay oversight requires grantees’ accounting methods and procedures, including their internal
control framework, to be scrutinized, so as to safeguard State capital outlay appropriations and assets acquired with such
appropriations.

This Capital Outlay Special Grant Condition(s) Attachment A is necessary pursuant to Executive Order 2013-
006 (2.A.2.a-c, if applicable), due to the Grantees’ material weaknesses, significant deficiencies, or findings that raised
concerns as to the ability to expend grant funds in accordance with applicable law in the organization’s FY2022 audit.
The Special Conditions identified below apply to the authorized agent, Torrance County.

Procurement - All purchases or contracts the Grantee enters that shall use funding from the Department capital
appropriations grant must be approved by the Department prior to the initiation of implementing purchasing documents.
The Grantee shall receive such prior approval via official correspondence from the Department, which may be through
letter or email. The Grantee shall submit the following to the Department in pursuit of prior approval: purchasing
policies and procedures, CFO certification, documentation of management and program approval, policies and procedures
governing purchasing and contracting, a copy of the current procurement and contracting policies, and documentation
regarding informing staff responsible for purchasing and contracting on such policies and procedures.

Budget - Provide documentation of approval of your current budget from DFA Local Government or other
authoritative agency. Provide policies and procedures on who is responsible for and how annual budgets (expenditures
and revenue) are established, monitored and adjusted. Provide a corrective action plan on how budget issues identified in
your audit will be/have been addressed. Also include documentation on how staff responsible for budgeting is informed
on budget policies and procedures.

Capital Assets - Provide a complete list of inventory including inventory control numbers and current location.
Provide policies and procedures on capital assets and inventory and specify how the proposed purchased items will be
included, tagged, and tracked in capital asset inventory. Also include documentation on how staff responsible for capital
assets is informed on capital asset policies and procedures.

Travel and Per Diem - Provide policies and procedures on travel and per diem. Also include how staff who
travel and those responsible for travel reimbursement are informed on travel and per diem policies and procedures.

Timely Audits — Provide policies and procedures on annual audits. Provide documentation on how and who is
responsible for insuring that annual audits are completed timely. Also include documentation on how staff responsible for
the annual audit is informed on audit policies and procedures.

Cash Management -~ policies and procedures on cash management of federal funds. Provide procedures used to
draw and disburse federal funds. Provide procedures to reconcile draw amounts, deposits and disbursements; and to
prepare federal cash reporting documents to ensure compliance with federal regulations.

The Torrance County was required to and has provided sufficient documentation regarding [insert specific names
of the Special Condition(s)], as referenced in the Torrance County2022 Audit file. Therefore, the criteria to enter into this
agreement have been met.

Page 16 0of 19 Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2073
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County

. CEF_ r———

9 B

PROJECT DESCRIPTION FORM
S'COPE OF WORK (SOW)
(Please email this completed form to ALTSD in MS Word format)

Name of Grantee/ Fiscal Agent:  Torrance County

Project Title: Purchase and Equip Vehicle
Grant Agreement Number: A23H-2073
Background Narrative:

The County's vehicle purchase priority for the Mountainair Senior Center is to purchase small
transportation vehicles. All-wheel drive or four-wheel drive SUVs are planned for purchase to allow
passage on rugged, rural and mountain roads, especially during inclement weather. The SUVs can
accommodate transportation and could be equipped with portable food service units such as the
Cambro Heated Pan Carrier which will fit inside a small SUV to serve as a backup when the hot shot
vehicles need maintenance. The County and Presbyterian Medical Services, which operates the senior
centers, will collaborate to determine the best vehicle options to meet the needs of Torrance County
seniors. In 2020, Torrance County used emergency ALTSD funds to purchase and equip a 4WD Ford
F150 with a Hot Shot Food Delivery Body for meal service. The next step for the Estancia Senior
Center is to purchase a transportation vehicle; although, it will need to plan for periodic replacement of
both transportation and meal delivery vehicles as noted in subsequent years.

Work Plan:

The funds provided will be used to purchase a vehicle for the Estancia Senior Center. Torrance County
Grants Administrator and Chief Procurement Officer (CPO) will determine the type of vehicle needed
with the center providers, Presbyterian Medical Services. The CPO will write out the specification and
publish the RFP according to state procurement requirements. When quotes are received they will be
reviewed by the CPO, a PMS representative, and others as necessary. The RFP will be awarded based on
suggestions from this panel. The vehicle was purchased and delivered to Torrance County

Page 17 of 19 Revised 4-20-18




6. Budget Detail:

Grant Agreement #A23H2073

TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County

Project Cost Activities (These are only
examples. Insert activities specific to the

proposed project.)

Other Funds

State Funds

Architect/Engineer

Construction

Renovation

Improvements for Code Compliance

Equipment
*NOTE: Equipment purchased with capital appropriations
must be valued at $10,000.00 or more.

Meals Equipment
FNOTE: Equipment purchased with capital approprlatlons
must be valued at $10,000.00 or more.

Vehicle Purchase

$31,000

Other Costs (specify)

ATPP (if applicable)

Totals

$31,000

7. Performance Measures:

1) Discussion with center providers about the type of vehicle needed.
2) Specifications written.

3) RFP published.

4) Quotes received and reviewed.

5) RFP Awarded

6) Delivered to Torrance County.

6. MOU with provider updated to include new vehicle.

Each task will be

8. Results Expected:
The purchase of a vehicle will allow Presbyterian Medical Services to provide services and
transportatlon to seniors in our rural community. This will increase the number of seniors served and

improve their mental health and overall quality of life.

Page 18 0of 19

Revised 4-20-18




Grant Agreement #A23H2073
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - VEH

Torrance County

Time Frame/ Milestones: Upon full execation of the Grant Agreement the following tasks will commence to meet the time frame/milestones,
(These are only examples. Insert milestones specific to the proposed project.)

RFP/Quotes Secured July 2024

Bid Closing September 2024
Bid Award to Contractor/Vendor October 2024
Choose the appropriate project-type from below: Type the number of months

appropriate to the project-type:

Meals Equipment — Purchase and Install

Equipment - Purchase and Install

Construction

Renovation

Code Compliance projects
Vehicles — Purchase and Equip November 2024-April 2025
Project Completion & Review

Submit Exhibit 1 — Monthly / Final Report Form & Request for Payment according to Agreement Received to June

contractual requirements as set forth in Articles VIII & IX of the Grant Agreement 2025

10. Responsible Staff (include Project Manager and Fiscal Contact):

Name: Amanda Lujan

Title: Grants Administrator
Address:
Email: alujan@tenm.us
Phone: 505-544-4309
Name: Toni Lowery
Title: _Chief Procurement Officer
A T e T R e
Email: tlowery@tcnm.us
Phone: ‘ 505-544-4720

NOTICE: The Grant Application, if approved for funding by the Aging and Long-Term Services Department (ALTSD) and any attachments to the
Grant Application are incorporated by reference into the scope of work. In the event of a conflict between any of the documents that are part of the
Agreement, the ALTSD Cabinet Secretary, at the sole discretion of ALTSD, shall resolve that conflict,

Page 19 of 19 Revised 4-20-18




TORRANCE COUNTY
CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. I12F




PO Box 48
205 9t Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

www.torrancecountynm.org

County Commission
Commissioner Kevin McCall, District 1
Commissioner Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Commissioner Samuel D. Schropp, District 3

County Manager
Janice Y. Barela

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is MONDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: AManda Lujan Finance/Grants

First Last Department / Company / Organization Name

Today's Date: 2/5/2024 544-4309

Telephone number/Extension:

Is this request for the next Commission meeﬁng?@ vo If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed X ACTION __ DISCUSSION

Approval and signature for IGA 23-H2072. Seventy Six Thousand, Fifty Dollars,
($76,050.00), for renovations to the Mountainair senior center in Mountainair in Torrance
County; Reversion Date 6/30/2027

Is this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? Ag reement

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.
Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES) NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement, there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original
contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? @ NO Finance Initials: ¥ 2 N

___ No Impact

___ Change in current fund

_\'éRaise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
__ Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
___ Reduction

__ Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)




Grant Agreement #A23H2072
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - REN
Torrance County

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTMENT
FUND 89200 CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this ____ day of ,
20__, by and between the Aging and Long-Term Services Department, hereinafter called th
“Department” or abbreviation such as “ALTSD”, and Torrance County, hereinafter called the
“Grantee”. This Agreement shall be effective as of the date it is executed by the Department.
RECITALS

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2023, Chapter 199, Section 4, Paragraph 69, the Legislature
made an appropriation to the Department, funds from which the Department is making available
to the Grantee pursuant to this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the
grant of, funds from this appropriation, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, State Agency on Aging (28-4-1 to 28-4-9 NMSA 1978): successor agency,
Aging and Long-Term Services Department (9-23-1 to 9-23-12 NMSA 1978) may enter into
grants and contracts as appropriated by law.
AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations
contained herein, the parties hereby mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION, AMOUNT OF GRANT AND REVERSION
DATE

A. The project that is the subject of this Agreement is described as follows:

A23H2072  $76,050.00 APPROPRIATION REVERSION DATE: 6/30/2027

Laws of 2023, Chapter 199, Section 4, Paragraph 69, Seventy Six Thousand, Fifty Dollars,
(876,050.00), for renovations to the Mountainair senior center in Mountainair in Torrance
County;

The Grantee’s total reimbursements shall not exceed Seventy Six Thousand, Fifty Dollars,
($76,050.00) (the “Appropriation Amount”) minus the allocation for Art in Public Places
($0.00)', if applicable, which equals Seventy Six Thousand, Fifty Dollars($76,050.00).

In the event of a conflict among the Appropriation Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined
herein and/or the purpose of the Project, as set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding

! The AIPP amount is “an amount of money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000),
whichever is less, of the amount of money appropriated for new construction or any major renovation exceeding one
hundred thousand dollars ($100,000).” Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978.




Grant Agreement #A23H2072
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - REN
Torrance County

appropriation language in the laws cited above in this Article I(A), the language of the laws cited
herein shall control.

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project”; the
information contained in Article I(A) is referred to coliectively throughout the remainder of this
Agreement as the “Project Description.” Attachment A sets forth additional or more stringent
requirements and conditions, which are incorporated by this reference as if set forth fully herein.
If Optional Attachment A imposes more stringent requirements than any requirement set forth in
this Agreement, the more stringent requirements of Attachment A shall prevail, in the event of
irreconcilable conflict. The Grantee shall reference the Project's number in all correspondence
with and submissions to the Department concerning the Project, including, but not limited to,
Requests for Payment and reports.

ARTICLE II. LIMITATION ON DEPARTMENT’S OBLIGATION TO MAKE GRANT
DISBURSEMENT TO GRANTEE

A. Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, for permissible purposes within the scope
of the Project Description, the Grantee shall only be reimbursed monies for which the
Department has issued, and the Grantee has received a Notice of Department’s Obligation to
Reimburse? Grantee (hereinafter referred to as “Notice of Obligation™). This Grant Agreement
and the disbursement of any and all amounts of the above referenced Adjusted Appropriation
Amount are expressly conditioned upon the following:

(i) Trrespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Grantee’s expenditures shall be made on or
before the Reversion Date and, if applicable, an Early Termination Date (i.e., the goods
have been delivered and accepted or the title to the goods has been transferred to the
Grantee and/or the services have been rendered for the Grantee); and

(ii) The total amount received by the Grantee shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the Adjusted

Appropriation Amount identified in Article I(A) herein or (b) the total of all amounts

stated in the Notice(s) of Obligation evidencing that the Department has received and

accepted the Grantee’s Third-Party Obligation(s), as defined in subparagraph iii of this

Article II(A); and

(iii)The Grantee’s expenditures were made pursuant to the State Procurement Code and
execution of binding written obligations or purchase orders with third party contractors or
. vendors for the provision of services, including professional services, or the purchase of
tangible personal property and real property for the Project, hereinafter referred to as
“Third Party Obligations™; and
(iv)The Grantee’s submittal of timely Requests for Payment in accordance with the
procedures set forth in Article IX of this Agreement; and
(v) In the event that capital assets acquired with Project funds are to be sold, leased, or
licensed to or operated by a private entity, the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement:
a. must be approved by the applicable oversight entity (if any) in accordance with
law; or

? “Reimburse” as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices
received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the
provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee.




Grant Agreement #A23H2072
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - REN
Torrance County

b. ifno oversight entity is required to approve the transaction, the Department must
approve the transaction as complying with law.
Prior to the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement being approved pursuant to
Articles II(A)(v)(a) and II(A)(v)(b) herein, the Department may, in its sole and absolute
discretion and unless inconsistent with State Board of Finance imposed conditions,
reimburse the Grantee for necessary expenditures incurred to develop the Project
sufficiently to make the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement commercially feasible,
such as plan and design expenditures; and
(vi) The Grantee’s submission of documentation of all Third Party Obligations and

amendments thereto (including terminations) to the Department and the Department’s
issuance and the Grantee’s receiving of a Notice of Obligation for a particular amount in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement shall be governed by the following:

a. The Grantee shall submit to the Department one copy of all Third Party
Obligations and amendments thereto (including terminations) as soon as
possible after execution by the Third Party but prior to execution by the
Grantee.

b. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that if it chooses to enter into a Third Party
Obligation prior to receiving a Notice of Obligation that covers the
expenditure, it is solely responsible for such obligations.

c. The Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion, issue to Grantee a
Notice of Obligation for the particular amount of that Third Party Obligation
that only obligates the Department to reimburse Grantee’s expenditures made
on or before the Reversion Date or an Early Termination Date. The current
Notice of Obligation form is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 2.

d. The date the Department signs the Notice of Obligation is the date that the
Department’s Notice of Obligation is effective. After that date, the Grantee is
authorized to budget the particular amount set forth in the Notice of
Obligation, execute the Third Party Obligation and request the Third Party to
begin work. Payment for any work performed or goods received prior to the
effective date of the Notice of Obligation is wholly and solely the obligation of
the Grantee.

B. The Grantee shall implement, in all respects, the Project. The Grantee shall provide
all necessary qualified personnel, material, and facilities to implement the Project. The Grantee
shall finance its share (if any) of the costs of the Project, including all Project overruns.

C. Project funds shall not be used for purposes other than those specified in the Project
Description.

D. Unless specifically allowed by law, Project funds cannot be used to reimburse
Grantee for indirect Project costs.




Grant Agreement #A23H2072
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - REN
Torrance County

ARTICLE III. NOTICE PROVISIONS AND GRANTEE AND DEPARTMENT
DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES

Whenever written notices, including written decisions, are to be given or received, related to this
Agreement, the following provisions shall apply.

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their official
representative(s) concerning all matters related to this Agreement:

Grantee: Torrance County

Name: Janice Barela

Title: County Manager

Address: P.O. Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016
Email: jbarela@tcnm.us

Telephone:  505-544-4703
The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their Fiscal Officer or
Fiscal Agent concerning all matters related to this Agreement:

Grantee: Torrance County

Name: Amanda Lujan

Title: Grants Administrator

Address: P.O. Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016
Email: alujan@tcnm.us

Telephone:  505-544-4309

The Department designates the persons listed below, or their successors, as the Points of Contact
for matters related to this Agreement.

Department:  Aging and Long-Term Services Department

Name: Monica Cordova/Elizabeth Chavez

Title: Project Coordinator/Capital Outlay Bureau Chief

Address: 2550 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505

Email: monica.cordova@altsd.nm.gov /elizabeth.chavez@altsd.nm.gov

Telephone:  505-709-7982 / 505-365-3804

The Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices, including written
decisions, related to this Agreement to the above-named persons by email or regular mail. In the
case of mailings, notices shall be deemed to have been given and received upon the date of the
receiving party’s actual receipt or five calendar days after mailing, whichever shall first occur. In
the case of email transmissions, the notice shall be deemed to have been given and received on
the date reflected on the delivery receipt of email.

ARTICLE IV. REVERSION DATE, TERM, DEADLINE TO EXPEND FUNDS

A. As referenced in Article I(A), the applicable law establishes a date by which Project
funds must be expended by Grantee, which is referred to throughout the remainder of this




Grant Agreement #A23H2072
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR:- REN
Torrance County

Agreement as the “Reversion Date.” Upon being duly executed by both parties, this Agreement
shall be effective as of the date of execution by the Department. It shall terminate on 6/30/2027,
the Reversion Date unless Terminated Before Reversion Date (“Early Termination”) pursuant to
Article V herein.

B. The Project’s funds must be expended on or before the Reversion Date and, if
applicable, Early Termination Date of this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, it is not
sufficient for the Grantee to encumber the Project funds on its books on or before the Project's
Reversion Date or Early Termination Date. Funds are expended and an expenditure has occurred
as of the date that a particular quantity of goods are delivered to and received by the Grantee or
title to the goods is transferred to the Grantee and/or as of the date particular services are
rendered for the Grantee. Funds are not expended, and an expenditure has not occurred as of the
date they are encumbered by the Grantee pursuant to a contract or purchase order with a third

party.

ARTICLE V. EARLY TERMINATION

A. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Completion of the Project or

Complete Expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation or Violation of this Agreement

Early Termination includes:

) Termination due to completion of the Project before the Reversion Date; or

(i)  Termination due to complete expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount
before the Reversion Date; or

(iii)  Termination for violation of the terms of this Agreement; or

(iv)  Termination for suspected mishandling of public funds, including but not limited
to, fraud, waste, abuse, and conflicts of interest.

Either the Department or the Grantee may early terminate this Agreement prior to the Reversion
Date by providing the other party with a minimum of fifteen (15) days’ advance, written notice
of early termination. Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim
against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this
Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V(A).

B. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Non-appropriation

The terms of this Agreement are expressly made contingent upon sufficient
appropriations and authorization being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the
performance of this Agreement. Throughout this Agreement the term “non-appropriate” or
“non-appropriation” includes the following actions by the New Mexico Legislature:
deauthorization, reauthorization or revocation of a prior authorization. The Legislature may
choose to non-appropriate the Appropriation referred to in Article I and, if that occurs, the
Department shall early terminate this Agreement for non-appropriation by giving the Grantee
written notice of such termination, and such termination shall be effective as of the effective date
of the law making the non-appropriation. The Department’s decision as to whether sufficient
appropriations or authorizations are available shall be accepted by the Grantee and shall be final.
Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the




Grant Agreement #A23H2072
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - REN
Torrance County

Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by
the Department pursuant to Article V(B).

C. Limitation on Department’s Obligation to Make Grant Disbursements to
Grantee in the Event of Early Termination

In the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by either party, the Department’s
sole and absolute obligation to reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the
limitations set forth Article II.

ARTICLE VI. SUSPENSION OF NEW OR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS

A. The Department may choose, in its sole and absolute discretion, to provide written notice
to the Grantee to suspend entering into new and further obligations. Upon the receipt of such
written notice by the Grantee:

(1) The Grantee shall immediately suspend entering into new or further written

obligations with third parties; and

(i)  The Department will suspend the issuance of any new or further Notice of Obligation

under this Agreement; and

(i) ~ The Department may direct the Grantee to implement a corrective action plan in

accordance with Article VI(D) herein.

B. In the event of Suspension of this Agreement, the Department’s sole and absolute
obligation to reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth in
Article IT herein.

C. A suspension of new or further obligations under this Agreement shall remain in effect
unless or until the date the Grantee receives written notice given by the Department informing
the Grantee that the Suspension has been lifted or that the Agreement has been Early Terminated
in accordance with Article V herein. If the Suspension is lifted, the Department will consider
further requests for Notice of Obligation.

D. Corrective Action Plan in the Event of Suspension

In the event that the Department chooses, in its sole and absolute discretion to direct the
Grantee to suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third parties pursuant to
Article VI(A), the Department may, but is not obligated to, require the Grantee to develop and
implement a written corrective action plan to remedy the grounds for the Suspension. Such
corrective action plan must be approved by the Department and be signed by the Grantee. Failure
to sign a corrective action plan or meet the terms and deadlines set forth in the signed corrective
action plan, is hereby deemed a violation of the terms of this Agreement for purposes of Early
Termination, Article V(A)(iii). The corrective action plan is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any
other equitable or legal remedy, including but not limited to Early Termination.

ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in
writing duly executed by both the parties hereto.




Grant Agreement #A23H2072
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - REN
Torrance County

ARTICLE VIII. REPORTS

A. Database Reporting

The Grantee shall report quarterly Project activity by entering such Project information as the
Department and the Department of Finance and Administration may require, such information entered
directly into a database maintained by the Department of Finance and Administration (Budget &
Formulation Management System). Additionally, the Grantee shall certify on the Request for Payment
form (Exhibit 1) that updates have been maintained and are current in the database. The Grantee hereby
acknowledges that failure to perform and/or certify updates into the database will delay or potentially
jeopardize the reimbursement of funds. The Department shall give Grantee a minimum of thirty (30)
days’ advance written notice of any changes to the information the Grantee is required to report.

Quarterly reports shall be due on the last day of the month that is 30 days prior to the end of the
quarter following execution of this Agreement by the Department and ending during the quarter of the
submission of the final request for reimbursement for the Project, or the following quarter.

B. Requests for Additional Information/Project Inspection

During the term of this Agreement and during the period of time during which the
Grantee must maintain records pursuant to Article VIII, the Department may:

@ request such additional information regarding the Project as it deems necessary;
and

(ii)  conduct, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, onsite inspections of the
Project.

Grantee shall respond to such requests for additional information within a reasonable

period of time, as established by the Department.

ARTICLE IX. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT PROCEDURES AND DEADLINES

A. The Grantee shall request payment by submitting a Request for Payment, in the form
attached hereto as Exhibit 1. Payment requests are subject to the following procedures:

1) The Grantee must submit a Request for Payment; and

(ii) Each Request for Payment must contain proof of payment by the Grantee or
liabilities incurred by the Grantee showing that the expenditures are valid or are
liabilities incurred by the Grantee in the form of actual unpaid invoices received by
the Grantee for services rendered by a third party or items of tangible personal
property received by the Grantee for the implementation of the Project; provided,
however, that the Grantee may be reimbursed for unpaid liabilities only if the
Department, in its sole and absolute discretion, agrees to do so and in accordance
with any special conditions imposed by the Department.

(iif)  In cases where the Grantee is submitting a Request for Payment to the Department
based upon invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party
contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement
and are a valid liability of the Grantee, the Grantee shall make payment to those
contractors or vendors within five (5) business days from the date of receiving
reimbursement from the Department or such shorter period of time as the
Department may prescribe in writing. The Grantee is required to certify to the




Grant Agreement #A23H2072
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - REN
Torrance County

Department proof of payment to the third-party contractor or vendor within ten
(10) business days from the date of receiving reimbursement from the Department.

B. The Grantee must obligate 5% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount within six
months of acceptance of the grant agreement and must have expended no less than
85% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount six months prior to the reversion date.

C. Deadlines
Requests for Payments shall be submitted by Grantee to the Department on the earlier
of:

(i)  Immediately as they are received by the Grantee but at a minimum thirty (30) days
from when the expenditure was incurred, or liability of the Grantee was approved
as evidenced by an unpaid invoice received by the Grantee from a third party
contractor or vendor; or

(ii) Twenty (20) days from date of Early Termination; or

(iif) Twenty (20) days from the Reversion Date.

D. The Grantee’s failure to abide by the requirements set forth in Article II and Article
IX herein will result in the denial of its Request for Payment or will delay the processing of
Requests for Payment. The Department has the right to reject a payment request for the Project
unless and until it is satisfied that the expenditures in the Request for Payment are for
permissible purposes within the meaning of the Project Description and that the expenditures and
the Grantee are otherwise in compliance with this Agreement, including but not limited to,
compliance with the reporting requirements and the requirements set forth in Article IT herein to
provide Third Party Obligations and the Deadlines set forth in Article IX herein. The
Department's ability to reject any Request for Payment is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any
other legal or equitable remedy available to the Department due to Grantee's violation of this
Agreement.

ARTICLE X. PROJECT CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS: REPRESENTATIONS
AND WARRANTIES

A. The following general conditions and restrictions are applicable to the Project:

(1) The Project’s funds must be spent in accordance with all applicable state laws,
regulations, policies, and guidelines, including, but not limited to, the State
Procurement Code (or local procurement ordinance, where applicable).

(i)  The Project must be implemented in accordance with the New Mexico Public
Works Minimum Wage Act, Section 13-4-10 through 13-4-17 NMSA 1978, as
applicable. Every contract or project in excess of sixty thousand dollars ($60,000)
that the Grantee is a party to for construction, alteration, demolition or repair or
any combination of these, including painting and decorating, of public buildings,
public works or public roads and that requires or involves the employment of
mechanics, laborers or both shall contain a provision stating the minimum wages
and fringe benefits to be paid to various classes of laborers and mechanics, shall




(iii)

(iv)

)

()
(i)

(ii)

(iv)

Grant Agreement #A23H2072
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - REN
Torrance County

be based upon the wages and benefits that will be determined by the New Mexico
Department of Workforce Solutions to be prevailing for the corresponding classes
of laborers and mechanics employed on contract work of a similar nature in the
locality. Further, every contract or project shall contain a stipulation that the

contractor, subcontractor, employer or a person acting as a contractor shail pay all

mechanics and laborers employed on the site of the project, unconditionally and
not less often than once a week and without subsequent unlawful deduction or
rebate on any account, the full amounts accrued at time of payment computed at
wage rates and fringe benefit rates not less than those determined pursuant to
Section 13-4-11 (B) NMSA 1978 to be the prevailing wage rates and prevailing
fringe benefit rates issued for the project.

The Project may only benefit private entities in accordance with applicable law,
including, but not limited to, Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the
State of New Mexico, the “Anti-Donation Clause.”

The Grantee shall not for a period of 10 years from the date of this agreement
convert any property acquired, built, renovated, repaired, designed or developed
with the Project’s funds to uses other than those specified in the Project
Description without the Department's and the Board of Finance’s express,
advance, written approval, which may include a requirement to reimburse the
State for the cost of the project, transfer proceeds from the disposition of property
to the State, or otherwise provide consideration to the State.

The Grantee shall comply with all federal and state laws, rules and regulations
pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such laws,
rules and regulations the Grantee agrees to assure that no person shall, on the
grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap, be
excluded from employment with Grantee, be excluded from participation in the
Project, be denied benefits or otherwise be subject to discrimination under, any
activity performed under this Agreement. If Grantee is found to be not in
compliance with these requirements during the life of this Agreement, Grantee
agrees to take appropriate steps to correct any deficiencies. The Grantee's failure
to implement such appropriate steps within a reasonable time constitutes grounds
for terminating this Agreement.

The Grantee hereby represents and warrants the following:

The Grantee has the legal authority to receive and expend the Project’s funds.
This Agreement has been duly authorized by the Grantee, the person executing
this Agreement has authority to do so, and once executed by the Grantee, this
Agreement shall constitute a binding obligation of the Grantee, enforceable
according to its terms.

This Agreement and the Grantee's obligations hereunder do not conflict with any
law or ordinance or resolution applicable to the Grantee, the Grantee's charter @f
applicable), or any judgment or decree to which the Grantee is subject.

The Grantee has independently confirmed that the Project Description, including,
but not limited to, the amount and Reversion Date, is consistent with the
underlying appropriation in law.




Grant Agreement #A23H2072
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - REN
Torrance County

(V) The Grantee’s governing body has duly adopted or passed as an official act a
resolution, motion, or similar action authorizing the person identified as the
official representative of the Grantee to sign the Agreement and to sign Requests
for Payment. '

(vi)  The Grantee shall abide by New Mexico laws regarding conflicts of interest,
governmental conduct and whistleblower protection. The Grantee specifically
agrees that no officer or employee of the local jurisdiction or its designees or
agents, no member of the governing body, and no other public official of the
locality who exercises any function or responsibility with respect to this Grant,
during their tenure or for one year thereafter, shall have any interest, direct or
indirect, in any contract or subcontract, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be
performed or goods to be received, pursuant to this Grant. Further, Grantee shall
require all of its contractors to incorporate in all subcontracts the language set
forth in this paragraph prohibiting conflicts of interest.

(vi)  No funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Grantee, to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of this or
any agency or body in connection with the awarding of any Third Party
Obligation and that the Grantee shall require certifying language prohibiting
lobbying to be included in the award documents for all subawards, including
subcontracts, loans and cooperative agreements. All subrecipients shall be
required to certify accordingly.

ARTICLE XI. STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS;
PROJECT RECORDS

A. The Grantee shall be strictly accountable for receipts and disbursements relating to
the Project’s funds. The Grantee shall follow generally accepted accounting principles, and, if
feasible, maintain a separate bank account or fund with a separate organizational code, for the
funds to assure separate budgeting and accounting of the funds.

B. For a period of six (6) years following the Project's completion, the Grantee shall
maintain all Project related records, including, but not limited to, all financial records, requests
for proposals, invitations to bid, selection and award criteria, contracts and subcontracts,
advertisements, minutes of pertinent meetings, as well as records sufficient to fully account for
the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the Project, the
purpose for which such funds were used, and such other records as the Department shall
prescribe.

C. The Grantee shall make all Project records available to the Department, the
Department of Finance and Administration, and the New Mexico State Auditor upon request.
With respect to the funds that are the subject of this Agreement, if the State Auditor or the
Department of Finance and Administration finds that any or all of these funds were improperly
expended, the Grantee may be required to reimburse to the State of New Mexico, to the
originating fund, any and all amounts found to be improperly expended.




Grant Agreement #A23H2072
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - REN
Torrance County

ARTICLE XII. IMPROPERLY REIMBURSED FUNDS

If the Department determines that part or all of the Appropriation Amount was improperly
reimbursed to Grantee, including but not limited to, Project funds reimbursed to Grantee based
upon fraud, mismanagement, misrepresentation, misuse, violation of law by the Grantee, or
violation of this Agreement, the Grantee shall return such funds to the Department for
disposition in accordance with law.

ARTICLE XTII. LIABILITY

Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party's acts or
omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this
Agreement is subject to immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

ARTICLE XIV. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire and exclusive agreement between the Grantee and
Department concerning the subject matter hereof. The Agreement supersedes any and all prior or
contemporaneous agreements, understandings, discussions, communications, and
representations, written or verbal. ‘

ARTICLE XV. REQUIRED NON-APPROPRIATIONS CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS

FUNDED IN WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS
AGREEMENT

The Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include a “non-
appropriations” clause in all contracts between it and other parties that are (i) funded in whole or
part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii) entered into after the effective date of
this Agreement that states:

“The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization
being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. If

. sufficient appropriations and authorization are not made by the Legislature, the Torrance County
may immediately terminate this Agreement by giving Contractor written notice of such
‘termination. The Torrance County’s decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available
shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. Contractor hereby waives any rights to
assert an impairment of contract claim against the Torrance County or the Aging and Long-Term
Services Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of immediate or Early Termination
of this Agreement by the Torrance County or the Department.”




Grant Agreement #A23H2072
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - REN
Torrance County

ARTICLE XVI. REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN
WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include the following termination
clause in all contracts that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this
Agreement and (ii) entered into after the effective date of this Agreement:

“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under an Aging and Long-
Term Services Department Grant Agreement. Should the Aging and Long-Term Services
Department early terminate the grant agreement, the Torrance County may early terminate this
contract by providing Contractor written notice of such termination. In the event of termination
pursuant to this paragraph, the Torrance County] only liability shall be to pay Contractor for
acceptable goods delivered and services rendered before the termination date.”

Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the
Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by
the Department.

ARTICLE XVII. COMPLIANCE WITH UNIFORM FUNDING CRITERIA.

A. Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall:
1. submit all reports of annual audits and agreed upon procedures required by
Section 12-6-3(A)-(B) NMSA 1978 by the due dates established in 2.2.2 NMAC, reports of
which must be a public record pursuant to Section 12-6-5(A) NMSA 1978 within forty-five days
of delivery to the State Auditor;
2. have a duly adopted budget for the current fiscal year approved by its
budgetary oversight agency (if any);

3. timely submit all required financial reports to its budgetary oversight
agency (if any); and
4. have adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend grant funds

in accordance with applicable law and account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired
by grant funds.

B. In the event Grantee fails to comply with the requirements of Paragraph A of this
Article XVII, the Department may take one or more of the following actions:

l. suspend new or further obligations pursuant to Article VI(A) of this
Agreement;

2. require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action
plan pursuant to Article VI(D) of this Agreement to remedy the non-compliance;

3. impose special grant conditions to address the non-compliance by giving

the Grantee notice of such special conditions in accordance with Article IIT of this Agreement;
the special conditions shall be binding and effective on the date that notice is deemed to have
been given pursuant to Article III; or

4. terminate this Agreement pursuant to Article V(A) of this Agreement.




Grant Agreement #A23H2072
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - REN
Torrance County

ARTICLE XVIII. SEVERANCE TAX BOND AND GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND
PROJECT CLAUSES

A. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the underlying appropriation for the Project is
a severance tax bond or general obligation bond appropriation, and that the associated bond
proceeds are administered by the New Mexico State Board of Finance (SBOF), an entity separate
and distinct from the Department. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that (i) it is Grantee’s sole
and absolute responsibility to determine through SBOF staff what (if any) conditions are
currently imposed on the Project; (ii) the Department’s failure to inform Grantee of a SBOF
imposed condition does not affect the validity or enforceability of the condition; (iii) the SBOF
may in the future impose further or different conditions upon the Project; (iv) all SBOF
conditions are effective without amendment of this Agreement; (v) all applicable SBOF
conditions must be satisfied before the SBOF will release to the Department funds subject to the
condition(s); and (vi) the Department’s obligation to reimburse Grantee from the Project is
contingent upon the then current SBOF conditions being satisfied.

B. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the SBOF may in its sole and absolute
discretion remove a project’s assigned bond proceeds if the project doesn’t proceed sufficiently.
Entities must comply with the requirement to encumber five percent (5%) of Project funds within
six months of bond issuance as certified by the grantee in the Bond Questionnaire and
Certification documents submitted to the SBOF. Failure to comply may result in the bond
proceeds reassignment to a new ready project. If this should occur this grant agreement will be
suspended until the entity has demonstrated readiness as determined by the SBOF and the
Department.

C. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement is subject to the SBOF’s Bond
Project Disbursements rule, NMAC 2.61.6, as may be amended or re-codified. The rule provides
definitions and interpretations of grant language for the purpose of determining whether a
particular activity is allowable under the authorizing language of the agreement.

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY]




Grant Agreement #A23H2072
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - REN
Torrance County

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed this Agreement as of the date
of execution by the Department,

GRANTEE

Signature of Official with Authority to Bind Grantee

Entity Name
By:

(Type or Print Name)
Its:

(Type or Print Title)
Date

AGING AND LONG-TERM SERVICES DEPARTMENT

By:

Its: Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Date




Grant Agreement #A23H2072
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - REN

Torrance County

EXHIBIT 1
ALTSD CAPITAL OUTLAY GRANT
MONTHLY / FINAL REPORT FORM & REQUEST FOR PAYMENT

MONTHLYREPORT 3 PROJECT TITLE: PAYREQUEST NO.

1Sus 3mes merdy; ot the oam)

DATE:
Grantze: ) Grant Number: 4 Reporting Period: Grant Expiration Date: )

Addresss ) "W Preparer's Name & Phone Number:

oy a= 2

Please provide a detziled status of project referenced above. Please check the box that would best explain the proiect phase.
Bonds Sold Plan /Design B Documenis & Constucion Improvements Peaovation n Process O

Furdhass in Procsss = Substarfial Compistion & Profpd Compkele & Other Piasss gy o mavalie f2cfiony 4

Frovide a prejed update and ihe anfidpatzd fimeing for commencement and complstion forisach phasa. {Afech site shzsbTrasiag

i o REQUESTFDR PAYMERE 0 g A ST R R e

VENDOR INVOICE DETAIL jAmsch a3 sresd Frzsdeg)
Grant Amount:
AIPP Amount #szizcs —_—— I Yk o 50 e S T
Funds Requested to Date: : - i "ﬁ',"“‘m
Amount Reguested This Payment:
fGrant Balance: _ 1 s -
FINAL REPORT =
Fiscal Year Expenditure Period Ending
[zhaceonz
(Jan-dun, = ke = NN S — e [ I
Fiscal Year { Amount Requestsd This Payment:

a MONTHLY REPORT: | harz2y c2rtify that the siorementiones Capital Ouzay rajsc: funss sre baing expended in zomordzncewizh 2l
.-requirements of the Grant Agreement, anc in campliznce with all other applicable requiremsnts.
E] FINAL REPORT: | rersby canify that the s'orementiored Capital Sutlay Project funds have been complsted 3nc furcs ware sxcended in

sccardance with all requirements of the Gram: Azreememt and in compliancs with 2il other aoclicsble state/ rezuiatory requirzmarts. Tre
ramaining balarcs 5 requested to be reverted to the 3ppropriate funding sourcs.

D PROCUREMENT WETHOD: Grantes refefved ggroval from ALTSD anc Notics of Obiigstion was lzsues 308 gned priorao reimbursement
FEQuUeR,

CERTIFICATION: Lrcsr penz'ty cflaw, | hersby catfy o tra best ofmy ‘«nc";.!e:‘gea-: cefis?, ths sbove information is comrscs; expandisurss ars
properly decumanted, are valis sxpenditures or actual recsipes; and comigly with N Siats Srocurement Cocs NMSA 13-1-21 Througn 13-1-155; and that
e grantacavity § in full compitance with Article X, S=c. 22 of the New Mexico Corsstution known 35 the “anti-2onztion” dauze.

CETRvnas Prizl Offider Snaties & Frintad Name Graptae Azcrasentative Signaturs 2 Fronted Name Fepzey

STATEAGENCY USEONLY

| 2205y izt s ALTED Fnard's and vandorfle riormation sgras win-the sbove submsed niormsion,

&L T2 Fissal Dsta AL TSN C=peal Pericmiz Rimezy

[}
it




Grant Agreement #A23H2072
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - REN
Torrance County

NOTICE OF OBLIGATION TO REIMBURSE GRANTEE
EXHIBIT 2

Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee #___
DATE:

TO: Department Representative:
FROM: Grantee:
Grantee Official Representative:

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee
Grant Number:
Grant Termination Date:

As the designated representative of the Department for Grant Agreement number
entered into between Grantee and the Department, I certify that the Grantee has submitted to the
Department the following third party obligation executed, in writing, by the third party’s authorized
representative:

Vendor or Contractor:
Third Party Obligation Amount:

Vendor or Contractor:
Third Party Obligation Amount:

Vendor or Contractor:

Third Party Obligation Amount:

I certify that the State is issuing this Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee for permissible
putposes within the scope of the project desctiption, subject to all the terms and conditions of the
above referenced Grant Agreement.

Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if applicable):

The Amount of this Notice of Obligation:

The Total Amount of all Previously Issued Notices of Obligation:
The Total Amount of all Notices of Obligation to Date:

Note: Contract amonnts may exceed 2he total grant amount, but the invoices paid by the grant will not exceed the
Grant amount.

Department Rep. Approver:
Title:

Signature:

Date:

1 Administrative and/or Indirect Cost — generally, the legislation authorizing the issuance of bonds prohibits the use of
its proceeds for indirect expenses (e.g. penalty fees or damages other than pay for work petformed, attorney fees, and
administrative fees). Such use of bond proceeds shall not be allowed unless specifically authotized by statute.




Grant Agreement #A23H2072
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - REN
Torrance County

OPTIONAL ATTACHMENT A
SPECIAL CONDITIONS

The capital outlay oversight requires grantees’ accounting methods and procedures, including
their internal control framework, to be scrutinized, so as to safeguard State capital outlay appropriations
and assets acquired with such appropriations.

This Capital Outlay Special Grant Condition(s) Attachment A is necessary pursuant to Executive
Order 2013-006 (2.A.2.a-c, if applicable), due to the Grantees’ material weaknesses, significant
deficiencies, or findings that raised concerns as to the ability to expend grant funds in accordance with
applicable law in the organization’s FY2022 audit. The Special Conditions identified below apply to the
authorized agent, Torrance County.

Procurement - All purchases or contracts the Grantee enters that shall use funding from the
Department capital appropriations grant must be approved by the Department prior to the initiation of
implementing purchasing documents. The Grantee shall receive such prior approval via official
correspondence from the Department, which may be through letter or email. The Grantee shall submit the
following to the Department in pursuit of prior approval: purchasing policies and procedures, CFO
certification, documentation of management and program approval, policies and procedures governing
purchasing and contracting, a copy of the current procurement and contracting policies, and
documentation regarding informing staff responsible for purchasing and contracting on such policies and
procedures.

Budget - Provide documentation of approval of your current budget from DFA Local
Government or other authoritative agency. Provide policies and procedures on who is responsible for and
how annual budgets (expenditures and revenue) are established, monitored and adjusted. Provide a
corrective action plan on how budget issues identified in your audit will be/have been addressed. Also
include documentation on how staff responsible for budgeting is informed on budget policies and
procedures.

Capital Assets - Provide a complete list of inventory including inventory control numbers and
current location. Provide policies and procedures on capital assets and inventory and specify how the
proposed purchased items will be included, tagged, and tracked in capital asset inventory. Also include
documentation on how staff responsible for capital assets is informed on capital asset policies and
procedures.

Travel and Per Diem - Provide policies and procedures on travel and per diem. Also include
how staff who travel and those responsible for travel reimbursement are informed on travel and per diem
policies and procedures.

Timely Audits — Provide policies and procedures on annual audits. Provide documentation on
how and who is responsible for insuring that annual audits are completed timely. Also include
documentation on how staff responsible for the annual audit is informed on audit policies and procedures.

Cash Management — policies and procedures on cash management of federal funds. Provide
procedures used to draw and disburse federal funds. Provide procedures to reconcile draw amounts,
deposits and disbursements; and to prepare federal cash reporting documents to ensure compliance with
federal regulations.

The Torrance County was required to and has provided sufficient documentation regarding [insert
specific names of the Special Condition(s)], as referenced in the Torrance County2022 Audit file.
Therefore, the criteria to enter into this agreement have been met.




Grant Agreement #A23H2072
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - REN
Torrance County

SCOPE OF WORK

PROJECT DESCRIPTION FORM
SCOPE OF WORK (SOW)
(Please email this completed form to ALTSD in MS Word format)

Name of Grantee/ Fiscal Agent: = Torrance County
. Project Title: Mountainair Senior CTR — REN
3. Grant Agreement Number: A23H-2072

N —

4. Background Narrative:
Torrance County Department Heads and Elected Officials were invited to request new projects or update
projects listed on the FY2022-FY2026 ICIP. The Torrance County ICIP Work Group held two meetings to
review all proposed projects to assess feasibility, identify potential funding sources, and develop
recommendations for the Board of County Commissioners (BOCC). The Grants to voice comments and
concerns regarding the capital projects during two regularly scheduled BOCC meetings. Meetings
announcements and agenda were posted on the Torrance County website (http:/torrancecountynm.org).
During the meetings, the Grants Manager presented PowerPoint summaries, and the BOCC lead
discussions regarding the projects. The first meeting was held on August 25, 2021. The second meeting was
held on September 8, 2021. During the September meeting, the BOCC prioritized the projects and adopted
the final ICIP as settled upon during the meeting with Resolution 2021-35.

In 2019 per the ACS, 34.9% of residents were over 60 years of age and 10.2% of residents age 65+ were
impoverished. We must be responsive to this growth to adequately serve older residents. In addition, food
insecurity is a problem countywide, due to few food outlets and the absence of public transportation. We
seek to meet the nutritional issues/food insecurity of the growing population of older persons throughout
Torrance County and to improve their quality of life providing them safe areas to meet for meals and
socialization. Torrance County in collaboration with Presbyterian Medical Services (PMS), which operates
the senior centers in Torrance County, has identified projects to improve the quality of life and safety of our
senior citizens and their families. Updated facilities will enhance the effectiveness of services and solve
safety concerns.

5. Work Plan:
Torrance County will plan, renovate, repair/construct, and equip the Mountainair Senior Center. Identify
remaining renovation projects with contractor from previous ALTSD funding. Projects may include When
each section is completed the Project Manager will be completed and a site visit conducted. Renovations
may include the following in this anticipated order of completion: 1) replace subfloor and carpeting, 2)
install new electrical distribution systems, 3) repair interior walls, 4) repair ceilings, 5) install carport, 6)
install a photovoltaic system, 7) install a split HVAC system in the shuffleboard court, and 8) resurface
parking lot.




Grant Agreement #A23H2072
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - REN
Torrance County

6. Budget Detail:
Project Cost Activities (These are only Other Funds State Funds
examples. Insert activities specific to the
proposed project.)

Architect/Engineer

Construction

Renovation 76,050
Improvements for Code Compliance
Equipment

*NOTE: Equipment purchased with capital
appropriations must be valued at $10,000.00 or more.

Meals Equipment
*NOTE: Equipment purchased with capital
appropriations must be valued at $10,000.00 or more.

Vehicle Purchase
Other Costs (specify)
Art in Public Places

AIPP (if applicable)

Totals 76050

7. Performance Measures:

Meeting and tour of facilities with contractor and Facilities Manager to identify
remaining renovations needed, after which a project estimate and order of completion
will be submitted to the Manager for approval. Renovations will commence in the order
recommended by the contractor and Facilities Manager. When each section is completed
the Project Manager will review documentation, and a site visit conducted. Renovations
may include the following in this anticipated order of completion: 1) replace subfloor and
carpeting, 2) install new electrical distribution systems, 3) repair interior walls, 4) repair
ceilings, 5) install carport, 6) install a photovoltaic system, 7) install a split HVAC
system in the shuffleboard court, 8) resurface parking lot.

8. Results Expected: To complete listed building renovations to solve current safety
concerns and enhance the effectiveness of senior programming of the Mountainair Senior
Center




Grant Agreement #A23H2072

TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - REN

Torrance County

Time Frame/ Milestones: Upon full execution of the Grant Agreement the following tasks will commence to meet the

time frame/milestones.

(These are only examples. Insert milestones specific to the proposed project,)

RFP/Quotes Secured January 2024
Bid Closing January 2024
Bid Award to Contractor/Vendor March 2024

Choose the appropriate project-type from below:

Type the number of months
appropriate to the project-
type:

Meals Equipment — Purchase and Install

Equipment - Purchase and Install

Construction
Renovation April 2024 — April 2026
Replace Subfloor and Carpeting August 2024
Install new electrical distribution system November 2025
Repair Interior Walls January 2026
Repair Ceilings March 2026
Install Carport February 2026
Install split HVAC in shuffleboard court April 2026

Code Compliance projects

Vehicles — Purchase and Equip

Project Completion & Review

April -June 2026

Submit Exhibit 1 — Monthly /Final Report Form & Request for Payment
according to contractual requirements as set forth in Articles VIII & IX
of the Grant Agreement

December 2023 -June 2026




Grant Agreement #A23H2072
TORRANCE CO MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CTR - REN
Torrance County

10. Responsible Staff (include Project Manager and Fiscal Contact):

Name: Amanda Lujan

Title: Grants Administrator
Email: alujan@tcnm.us
Phone: 505-544-4309

Name: Misty Witt
Title: _Finance Director
Address: PO BOX 48, 205 S Ninth Street, Estancia, New Mexico 87016

Email: mwitt@tchm.us
Phone: 505-544-4730

NOTICE: The Grant Application, if approved for funding by the Aging and Long-Term Services Department (ALTSD) and any
attachments to the Grant Application are incorporated by reference into the scope of work. In the event of a conflict between any
of the documents that are part of the Agreement, the ALTSD Cabinet Secretary, at the sole discretion of ALTSD, shall resolve
that conflict.




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
N |26



PO Box 48
205 9% Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

www.torrancecountynm.org

County Commission
Commissioner Kevin McCall, District 1
Commissioner Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Commissioner Samuel D. Schropp, District 3

County Manager
Janice Y. Barela

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is MIONDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.
Name. AManda Lujan Grants/DWI
First Last Department / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: 1-29-2024 944-4309

Telephone number/Extension:

Is this request for the next Commission meeting?@ o If no, date of Commission Meeting: 2-14-2024

Brief explanation of business to be discussed _XACTION __ DISCUSSION

Approval and Signature for Statement of Assurances for LDWI Grant Application FY25.

Is this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? App roval

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney?@ NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement, there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original
contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? YES NO Finance Initials:

__ No Impact

____ Change in current fund

____Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
__ Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
___Reduction

__ Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)




STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES
Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program

Fiscal Year 2025: July 1, 2024 — June 30, 2025

The applicant hereby assures and certifies compliance with the following statutes, rules,
regulations, and guidelines associated with the acceptance and use of funds under the New
Mexico Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program:

1.

Compliance with the provisions of the New Mexico Local DWI Grant Program Act, Sections
11-6A-1 through 11-6A-6 NMSA 1978 as amended, the NMAC Title 2, Chapter 110 Part 4
Regulations, and the approved LDWI Guidelines.

The applicant has the responsibility and legal authority to receive and expend funds as
described in the grant and distribution project description, as well as to finance the grantee
share (minimum 10%) of costs of the project, including all project overruns.

Compliance with the State Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-21 through 13-1-199, NMSA
1978 as amended, with the exception of Home Ruled Governments. All project-related
services, activities or programs done through a service provider must be implemented
through a professional services contract. Any project-related contract, subcontract, or
agreement and related amendments, providing services to the grant or distribution program,
must be submitted for administrative review by the Local Government Division prior to
execution.

Adherence to all financial, accounting, and reporting requirements of the Department of
Finance and Administration. Distribution programs will include the Exhibit F, the Local DWI
Distribution Fund Financial Status Report. Grant programs will include the Local DWI
Program Request for Payment/Financial Status Report, Exhibit D. The said reports shall
include a narrative of successes and challenges, a detailed budget breakdown of
expenditures to date, a summary of any fees collected and/or expended, the Quarterly Client
Data Report, the Managerial Data Set (MDS) Report, Planning Council meeting agendas and
minutes, and such other information following the objectives of the county's evaluation as
may be of assistance to the Division in its evaluation.

Compliance with the requirement to not budget, nor expend, any of the grant amount awarded
or the amount distributed for indirect administrative costs incurred during the grant or
distribution fiscal period. Requests for payment or financial status reports shall document all
direct program administrative expenditures and in-kind/match administrative expenditures.

Compliance with the requirement to not budget, nor expend, greater than ten percent of the
grant amount awarded or the amount distributed for capital purchases incurred during the
grant or distribution fiscal period. Requests for payment or financial status reports shall




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

specify all capital purchases. The ten percent cap for capital purchases does not apply
to the Detoxification Grants.

Compliance with all required reports, including but not limited to: the first quarter narrative
and fiscal reports due on the last working day of October; the second quarter narrative and
fiscal reports due on the last working day of January; and the third quarter narrative and fiscal
reports due on the last working day of April; the fourth and the final quarter Grant Fiscal report
due by the 10" of July and the fourth and final narrative and distribution fiscal reports for the
fiscal year due the last working day of July. Annual protocols for the screening, treatment,
and compliance monitoring components are due the last working day of July for the current
fiscal year. The annual reports which include program evaluation are due the last working day
of August for the prior fiscal year.

Compliance with the current Local DWI Grant Program Screening Guidelines. To avoid any
conflict of interest, or appearance of conflict of interest, screeners should not be affiliated with
any contracted treatment agency. Clients will be given options (a list of available providers)
for alcohol related treatment and will not be mandated to a particular treatment agency.

If applicable to the applicant, compliance with the requirements of the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and the Department of Health and Human
Services regulation entitled “Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health
Information”, 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, applicable to entities covered by HIPAA; (the HIPAA
Regulations).

Any distribution program under run amount for the fiscal year must be returned to the Local
DWI Grant Fund by September 30 of the following fiscal year. Failure to remit an under run
to the Local DWI Grant Fund will cause suspension of grant reimbursements and/or future
distributions until the remittance is made.

Grant program under runs revert to the Local DWI Grant Fund.

Compliance with all applicable conditions and requirements prescribed by the Division in
relation to receipt/accountability of State Funds.

The grant applicant will follow the scope of work for the grant program, as negotiated with the
Local Government Division, and in accordance with the local planning council's approved
plan. The applicant will submit any proposed modifications/amendments to the scope of work
to the Division for its approval, prior to execution.

The distribution program applicant will follow the local planning council's application as
approved by DWI Grant Council in the application review process. The applicant will submit
any proposed modifications/amendments to this proposal to the Division for its written
approval, prior to execution of changes to programs.




15.

16.

17.

18.

Compliance with conflict of interest prohibitions whereby no member, officer, or employee of
the grant or the distribution program, or its designee or agents, no voting member of the local
planning council or of the governing body of the locality in which the program is situated, and
no other public official of such locality who exercises any functions or responsibilities with
respect to the program during his/her tenure (or for one year thereafter) shall have any
interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or subcontract for work to be performed in the
program. The grant and/or the distribution program shall incorporate, in all such contracts or
subcontracts, a provision prohibiting such interest pursuant to the purposes of these stated
provisions.

Compliance with the maintenance of records as will fully disclose the amount and disposition
of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the grant or distribution agreement period, the
purpose of undertaking for which such funds were used and the amount and nature of all
contributions from other sources, and such other records as the Division shall prescribe. All
Program records must adhere to the New Mexico State Records Center and Archives Rule
for Functional Retention and Disposition Schedule, 1.21.2 NMAC.

The applicant will provide access to authorized State officials and representatives of all books,
accounts, records, reports, files, and other papers, things, or property pertaining to the project
in order to make audits, examinations, excerpts and transcripts.

The applicant will provide DFA’s auditor and evaluator timely access to all program records
and information. Additionally, the applicant will assure that records of subcontractors working
for the applicant are retained and made available to DFA’s auditor and evaluator.

County Commission Chairperson (or Designee) (Please Print)

Signature Date

Revised: October 2023




STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES
Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program

Fiscal Year 2025: July 1, 2024 — June 30, 2025

The applicant hereby assures and certifies compliance with the following statutes, rules,
regulations, and guidelines associated with the acceptance and use of funds under the New
Mexico Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program:

1.

Compliance with the provisions of the New Mexico Local DWI Grant Program Act, Sections
11-6A-1 through 11-6A-6 NMSA 1978 as amended, the NMAC Title 2, Chapter 110 Part 4
Regulations, and the approved LDWI Guidelines.

The applicant has the responsibility and legal authority to receive and expend funds as
described in the grant and distribution project description, as well as to finance the grantee
share (minimum 10%) of costs of the project, including all project overruns.

Compliance with the State Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-21 through 13-1-199, NMSA
1978 as amended, with the exception of Home Ruled Governments. All project-related
services, activities or programs done through a service provider must be implemented
through a professional services contract. Any project-related contract, subcontract, or
agreement and related amendments, providing services to the grant or distribution program,
must be submitted for administrative review by the Local Government Division prior to
execution.

Adherence to all financial, accounting, and reporting requirements of the Department of
Finance and Administration. Distribution programs will include the Exhibit F, the Local DWI
Distribution Fund Financial Status Report. Grant programs will include the Local DWI
Program Request for Payment/Financial Status Report, Exhibit D. The said reports shall
include a narrative of successes and challenges, a detailed budget breakdown of
expenditures to date, a summary of any fees collected and/or expended, the Quarterly Client
Data Report, the Managerial Data Set (MDS) Report, Planning Council meeting agendas and
minutes, and such other information following the objectives of the county's evaluation as
may be of assistance to the Division in its evaluation.

Compliance with the requirement to not budget, nor expend, any of the grant amount awarded
or the amount distributed for indirect administrative costs incurred during the grant or
distribution fiscal period. Requests for payment or financial status reports shall document all
direct program administrative expenditures and in-kind/match administrative expenditures.

Compliance with the requirement to not budget, nor expend, greater than ten percent of the
grant amount awarded or the amount distributed for capital purchases incurred during the
grant or distribution fiscal period. Requests for payment or financial status reports shall




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

specify all capital purchases. The ten percent cap for capital purchases does not apply
to the Detoxification Grants.

Compliance with all required reports, including but not limited to: the first quarter narrative
and fiscal reports due on the last working day of October; the second quarter narrative and
fiscal reports due on the last working day of January; and the third quarter narrative and fiscal
reports due on the last working day of April; the fourth and the final quarter Grant Fiscal report
due by the 10" of July and the fourth and final narrative and distribution fiscal reports for the
fiscal year due the last working day of July. Annual protocols for the screening, treatment,
and compliance monitoring components are due the last working day of July for the current
fiscal year. The annual reports which include program evaluation are due the last working day
of August for the prior fiscal year.

Compliance with the current Local DWI Grant Program Screening Guidelines. To avoid any
conflict of interest, or appearance of conflict of interest, screeners should not be affiliated with
any contracted treatment agency. Clients will be given options (a list of available providers)
for alcohol related treatment and will not be mandated to a particular treatment agency.

If applicable to the applicant, compliance with the requirements of the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and the Department of Health and Human
Services regulation entitled “Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health
Information”, 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, applicable to entities covered by HIPAA; (the HIPAA
Regulations).

Any distribution program under run amount for the fiscal year must be returned to the Local
DWI Grant Fund by September 30 of the following fiscal year. Failure to remit an under run
to the Local DWI Grant Fund will cause suspension of grant reimbursements and/or future
distributions until the remittance is made.

Grant program under runs revert to the Local DWI Grant Fund.

Compliance with all applicable conditions and requirements prescribed by the Division in
relation to receipt/accountability of State Funds.

The grant applicant will follow the scope of work for the grant program, as negotiated with the
Local Government Division, and in accordance with the local planning council's approved
plan. The applicant will submit any proposed modifications/amendments to the scope of work
to the Division for its approval, prior to execution.

The distribution program applicant will follow the local planning council’s application as
approved by DWI Grant Council in the application review process. The applicant will submit
any proposed modifications/amendments to this proposal to the Division for its written
approval, prior to execution of changes to programs.




15.

16.

17.

18.

Compliance with conflict of interest prohibitions whereby no member, officer, or employee of
the grant or the distribution program, or its designee or agents, no voting member of the local
planning council or of the governing body of the locality in which the program is situated, and
no other public official of such locality who exercises any functions or responsibilities with
respect to the program during his/her tenure (or for one year thereafter) shall have any
interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or subcontract for work to be performed in the
program. The grant and/or the distribution program shall incorporate, in all such contracts or
subcontracts, a provision prohibiting such interest pursuant to the purposes of these stated
provisions.

Compliance with the maintenance of records as will fully disclose the amount and disposition
of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the grant or distribution agreement period, the

contributions from other sources, and such other records as the Division shall prescribe. Al
Program records must adhere to the New Mexico State Records Center and Archives Rule
for Functional Retention and Disposition Schedule, 1.21.2 NMAC.

The applicant will provide access to authorized State officials and representatives of all books,
accounts, records, reports, files, and other papers, things, or property pertaining to the project
in order to make audits, examinations, excerpts and transcripts.

The applicant will provide DFA’s auditor and evaluator timely access to all program records
and information. Additionally, the applicant will assure that records of subcontractors working
for the applicant are retained and made available to DFA’s auditor and evaluator.

County Commission Chairperson (or Designee) (Please Print)

Signature Date

Revised: October 2023




15. Compliance with conflict of interest prohibitions whereby no member, officer, or employee of
the grant or the distribution program, or its designee or agents, no voting member of the local
planning council or of the governing body of the locality in which the program is situated, and
no other public official of such locality who exercises any functions or responsibilities with
respect to the program during his/her tenure (or for one year thereafter) shall have any
interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or subcontract for work to be performed in the
program. The grant and/or the distribution program shall incorporate, in all such contracts or
subcontracts, a provision prohibiting such interest pursuant to the purposes of these stated
provisions.

16. Compliance with the maintenance of records as will fully disclose the amount and disposition
of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the grant or distribution agreement period, the
purpose of undertaking for which such funds were used and the amount and nature of all
contributions from other sources, and such other records as the Division shall prescribe. All
Program records must adhere to the New Mexico State Records Center and Archives Rule
for Functional Retention and Disposition Schedule, 1.21.2 NMAC.

17. The applicant will provide access to authorized State officials and representatives of all books,
accounts, records, reports, files, and other papers, things, or property pertaining to the project .
in order to make audits, examinations, excerpts and transcripts.

18. The applicant will provide DFA’s auditor and evaluator timely access to all program records
and information. Additionally, the applicant will assure that records of subcontractors working
for the applicant are retained and made available to DFA’s auditor and evaluator.

County Commission Chairperson (or Designee) (Please Print)

Signature Date

Revised: October 2023



TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
o JOE
|



PO Box 48
205 9t Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

County Commission
Commissioner Kevin McCall, District 1
Commissioner Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Commissioner Samuel D. Schropp, District 3

County Manager
Janice Y. Barela

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is MONDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.
Name. AManda Lujan Finance/Grants
First Last Department / Company / Organization Name

Today's Date; 1/29/2024 544-4309

Telephone number/Extension:

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? Y no If no, date of Commission Meeting: 2/14/2024

Brief explanation of business to be discussed _XACTION __ DISCUSSION

Approval and signature of MOU with New Mexico DFA/Local Government/LDWI Program.

Is this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? Approval

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES @ If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES) NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement, there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original
contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? YES @ Finance Initials:

___ No Impact

____ Change in current fund

__Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
__ Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
____ Reduction

__ Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

The Torrance County DWI Program (hereinafter referred to as the “Program”) and the
New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration/Local Government
Division/Driving While Intoxicated Program (hereinafter referred to as “Division”) hereby
exchange the following assurances and enter the following Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU):

The Division assures:

1.

That Divisibn is in full combliance with the provisions concerning security
for records and research activities in accordance with Federal
Confidentiality regulations, 42 CFR Part 2.16 and 2.52.

That client identifying information will not be re-disclosed except back to
the Program from which the information was obtained, or according to the
terms of this MOU.

That in receiving, storing, processing, or otherwise dealing with any
information from the Program about the clients in the Program, the Division
acknowledges it is bound by the provisions of the Federal confidentiality
regulations, 42 CFR Part 2.

That the Division shall undertake to resist any effort to obtain access to
information pertaining to patients otherwise than as expressly provided for
in the Federal confidentiality regulations, 42 CFR Part 2.

That the Division is not a “covered entity” as defined by the Department of
Health and Human Services Regulations entitled “Standards for Privacy of
Individually Identifiable Health Information”, 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164,
implementing the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of
1996 (HIPAA); (the HIPAA Regulations).

That the Division shall never possess treatment or maintain any
“individually identifiable health information” or transmit “protected health
information” as defined by the HIPAA Regulations and in the Health
Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009
(HITECH Act).

The Program agrees to:

1.

Upon request, provide the Division or other parties authorized with client
records for those clients provided services through the Local Government
Division DWI Grant Program, for the purpose of conducting outcome




monitoring research activities, and evaluation of LDWI Program
interventions.

2. If applicable, comply with the requirements of the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), the Health Information
Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009 (HITECH Act)
and the Department of Health and Human Services Regulation entitled
“Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information”, 45
CFR Parts 160 and 164, applicable to entities covered by HIPAA, (the
HIPAA Regulations).

3. Report or transmit data to the Division that deletes and contains no
“‘individually identifiable health information” or “protected health
information” as defined by the HIPAA Regulations and the Health
Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009
(HITECH Act).

County Commission Chairperson (or Designee)
(Please Print)

Signature Date

Wesley Billingsley, Director , Date
Local Government Division

Revised: October 2023




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

The Torrance County DWI Program (hereinafter referred to as the “Program”) and the
New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration/Local Government
Division/Driving While Intoxicated Program (hereinafter referred to as “Division”) hereby
exchange the following assurances and enter the following Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU):

The Division assures:

1.

That Division is in full compliance with the provisions concerning security
for records and research activities in accordance with Federal
Confidentiality regulations, 42 CFR Part 2.16 and 2.52.

That client identifying information will not be re-disclosed except back to
the Program from which the information was obtained, or according to the
terms of this MOU.

That in receiving, storing, processing, or otherwise dealing with any
information from the Program about the clients in the Program, the Division
acknowledges it is bound by the provisions of the Federal confidentiality
regulations, 42 CFR Part 2.

That the Division shall undertake to resist any effort to obtain access to
information pertaining to patients otherwise than as expressly provided for
in the Federal confidentiality regulations, 42 CFR Part 2.

That the Division is not a “covered entity” as defined by the Department of
Health and Human Services Regulations entitled “Standards for Privacy of
Individually Identifiable Health Information”, 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164,
implementing the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of
1996 (HIPAA); (the HIPAA Regulations).

That the Division shall never possess treatment or maintain any
“‘individually identifiable health information” or transmit “protected health
information” as defined by the HIPAA Regulations and in the Health
Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009
(HITECH Act).

The Program agrees to:

1.

Upon request, provide the Division or other parties authorized with client
records for those clients provided services through the Local Government
Division DWI Grant Program, for the purpose of conducting outcome




monitoring research activities, and evaluation of LDWI Program
interventions.

2. If applicable, comply with the requirements of the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), the Health Information
Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009 (HITECH Act)
and the Department of Health and Human Services Regulation entitled
“Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information”, 45
CFR Parts 160 and 164, applicable to entities covered by HIPAA; (the
HIPAA Regulations).

3. Report or transmit data to the Division that deletes and contains no
“individually identifiable health information” or “protected health
information” as defined by the HIPAA Regulations and the Health
Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009
(HITECH Act).

County Commission Chairperson (or Designee)

(Please Print)
Signature Date
Wesley Billingsley, Director Date

Local Government Division

Revised: October 2023




monitoring research activities, and evaluation of LDWI Program
interventions.

2. If applicable, comply with the requirements of the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), the Health Information
Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009 (HITECH Act)
and the Department of Health and Human Services Regulation entitled
“Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information”, 45
CFR Parts 160 and 164, applicable to entities covered by HIPAA; (the
HIPAA Regulations).

3. Report or transmit data to the Division that deletes and contains no
“individually identifiable health information” or “protected health
information” as defined by the HIPAA Regulations and the Health
Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009
(HITECH Act).

County Commission Chairperson (or Designee)
(Please Print)

Signature Date

Wesley Billingsley, Director Date
Local Government Division

Revised: October 2023




monitoring research activities, and evaluation of LDWI Program
interventions.

2. If applicable, comply with the requirements of the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), the Health Information
Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009 (HITECH Act)
and the Department of Health and Human Services Regulation entitled
“Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information”, 45
CFR Parts 160 and 164, applicable to entities covered by HIPAA; (the
HIPAA Regulations).

3. Report or transmit data to the Division that deletes and contains no
“individually identifiable health information” or “protected health
information” as defined by the HIPAA Regulations and the Health
Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act of 2009
(HITECH Act).

County Commission Chairperson (or Designee)
(Please Print)

Signature Date

Wesley Billingsley, Director Date
Local Government Division

Revised: October 2023




15.

16.

17.

18.

Compliance with conflict of interest prohibitions whereby no member, officer, or employee of

interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or subcontract for work to be performed in the
program. The grant and/or the distribution program shall incorporate, in all such contracts or
subcontracts, a provision prohibiting such interest pursuant to the purposes of these stated
provisions.

Compliance with the maintenance of records as will fully disclose the amount and disposition
of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the grant or distribution agreement period, the

for Functional Retention and Disposition Schedule, 1.21.2 NMAC.

The applicant will provide access to authorized State officials and representatives of all books,
accounts, records, reports, files, and other papers, things, or property pertaining to the project
in order to make audits, examinations, excerpts and transcripts.

The applicant will provide DFA’s auditor and evaluator timely access to all program records
and information. Additionally, the applicant will assure that records of subcontractors working
for the applicant are retained and made available to DFA'’s auditor and evaluator.

County Commission Chairperson (or Designee) (Please Print)

Signature Date

Revised: October 2023




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 121




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 13




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 134




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 13B




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda [tem
No. 13C




TorRrRANCE COUNTY

CoOMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 13D




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. I3F



TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. I3F



TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. il S




TORRANCE COUNTY

ComMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 13F-2




TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. I13F-3




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 14




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 15




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 16




TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
Mo 7




